BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO, FIREARMS AND EXPLOSIVES

OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON NOVEMBER 30, 2022

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

To File a Petition for Remission or Mitigation: The government may consider granting petitions for remission or mitigation, which pardons all or part of the property from the forfeiture. You may file both a claim and a Petition for Remission or Mitigation (Petition). If you file only a petition and no one else files a claim, your petition will be decided by the seizing agency and will not be heard in U.S. District Court. Petitions do not require a cost bond to be submitted and therefore can be filed online. The petition must include a description of your interest in the property supported by documentation, include any facts you believe justify the return of the property, and be **signed under oath**, subject to the penalty of perjury or meet the requirements of an unsworn statement under penalty of perjury. See 28 U.S.C. Section 1746. For the regulations pertaining to remission or mitigation of the forfeiture, see 28 C.F.R. Sections 9.1 - 9.9. The criteria for remission of the forfeiture are found at 28 C.F.R. Section 9.5(a). The criteria for mitigation of the forfeiture are found at 28 C.F.R. Section 9.5(b). The petition need not be made in any particular form and may be filed online or in writing. You should file a petition not later than 11:59 PM EST 30 days after the date of final publication of this notice. See 28 C.F.R. Section 9.3(a). The https://www.forfeiture.gov/FilingPetition.htm website provides access to a standard petition form that may be mailed and the link to file a petition on the agency filing address to use when mailing as well as answers to frequently asked questions (FAQs) about filing a petition.

To File a Claim: You may contest the forfeiture of the property listed below in U.S. District Court by filing a claim not later than 11:59 PM EST 20 days after the date of final publication of this notice of seizure, unless you received a written notice via personal letter in which case the deadline set forth in the letter shall apply. A claim must be in writing, describe the seized property, state your ownership or other interest in the property, and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury or meet the requirements of an unsworn statement under penalty of perjury. See 18 U.S.C. Section 983(a)(2)(C) and 28 U.S.C. Section 1746. The claim of ownership must be accompanied by a cost bond in the amount of \$5,000 or ten percent (10%) of the value of the claimed property, whichever is lower, but not less than \$250. If you are unable to post a cost bond, you may request that ATF waive the cost bond requirement by submitting an In Forma Pauperis Cost Bond Waiver Petition to ATF Forfeiture Counsel. The cost bond must be in the form of a cashier's check or money order. No personal checks will be accepted. See 19 U.S.C. Section 1608. Due to the cost bond requirement, these claims cannot be filed online. A claim need not be made in any particular form, but a claim form is available at https://www.forfeiture.gov/FilingClaim.htm. See 18 U.S.C. Section 983(a)(2)(D). Claims must be sent to the ATF pursuant to the instructions shown in this notice.

Submit all documents to the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives, Forfeiture Counsel, Asset Forfeiture & Seized Property Division, 99 New York Avenue., NE, AFSPD Room (3.E.454), Washington, DC 20226.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 01/17/2023
LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/27/2023

EASTERN DISTRICT OF ARKANSAS

23-ATF-001123: Unknown Unknown Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:HA00387, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.
23-ATF-001125: Vector Arms, Inc. Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:MC06593, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001127: Harrington and Richardson Handy-gun Pistol CAL:410 SN:39443, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 23-ATF-001128: Unknown Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:Unknown, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 23-ATF-001129: Unknown Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:Unknown, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 23-ATF-001130: Norinco (North China Industries) Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:29013498, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001131: Diamondhead USA Dh-15 Pistol CAL:556 SN:00324, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.
23-ATF-001133: Heckler and Koch Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:A128076, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section

(Continued on next page)

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 01/17/2023 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/27/2023

EASTERN DISTRICT OF ARKANSAS

23-ATF-001133 - (Continued from previous page) 5872.

23-ATF-001134: Colt AR15 Machinegun CAL:223 SN:SP89448, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001136: Federal Laboratories Tear Gas Launch Tear Gas Launch CAL:Unknown SN:2574, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001137: Ruger 10/22 Rifle CAL:22 SN:235-84794, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001138: Unknown Unknown Any other weapo CAL:Unknown SN:Unknown, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001139: Ruger Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:257-73877, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001140: Colt AR15 Machinegun CAL:223 SN:SP89355, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001141: Colt 9mm Carbine Machinegun CAL:9 SN:TA12648, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001142: Steyr Mp34 Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:4742, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001143: Unknown Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:Y001420, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001144: Fm (Fabrica Militar Fray Luis Beltran) FMK3 Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:X00851, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001145: Remington Arms Company, Inc. Unknown Shotgun CAL:Unknown SN:BO5431, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001146: Heckler and Koch HK94S Machinegun CAL:9 SN:43-15188, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001147: Pac West Arms Commando Machinegun CAL:223 SN:30930, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001148: Colt AR15 Machinegun CAL:223 SN:SP182192, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001149: Heckler and Koch Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:A127544, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001150: Bushmaster Firearms XM15-E2S Machinegun CAL:223 SN:BFI509513, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001151: Unknown Unknown Machinegune CAL:Unknown SN:19522A, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 23-ATF-001152: Springfield Armory, Geneseo, IL M Rifle CAL:Unknown SN:1718053, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 01/17/2023 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/27/2023

EASTERN DISTRICT OF ARKANSAS

23-ATF-001153: Beretta, Pietro S.P.A 38/42 Machinegun CAL:9 SN:8411, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **23-ATF-001154:** Hellenic Arms Industry Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:08083, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001155: RPB Industries SM10 Machinegun CAL:45 SN:AP454587, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **23-ATF-001156:** Norinco (North China Industries) NAR-556 Machinegun CAL:556 SN:309245, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001157: Bushmaster Firearms XM15-E2S Machinegun CAL:223 SN:L053572, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001158: Colt AR15 Machinegun CAL:223 SN:SP175596, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.
23-ATF-001159: Auto Ordnance West Hurley, NY Thompson M1 Machinegun CAL:45 SN:KC3749, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001160: Heckler And Koch MP5K Machinegun CAL:9 SN:21-24542, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001161: Black Silencer W/No Markings, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001162: Colt Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:SP181061, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001163: Colt AR15 Machinegun CAL:223 SN:SP157351, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001164: Colt Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:SP65476, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001165: Springfield Armory, Geneseo, II M Rifle CAL:Unknown SN:6444643, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001166: Unknown Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:1509674, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **23-ATF-001167:** Ewbank Manufacturing Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:300568, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001168: Anderson Manufacturing AM-15 Rifle CAL:Multi SN:16400771, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.
23-ATF-001169: Romarm/Cugir SAR-3 Rifle CAL:223 SN:S3099202002, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.
23-ATF-001170: Unknown Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:Unknown, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.
23-ATF-001171: LUSA USA LLC Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:SA00827, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.
23-ATF-001172: Bushmaster Firearms XM15-E2S Machinegun CAL:223 SN:L378949, valued at \$200.00, seized (Continued on next page)

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 01/17/2023 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/27/2023

EASTERN DISTRICT OF ARKANSAS

23-ATF-001172 - (Continued from previous page)

by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001173: Polytechnologies AKS Rifle CAL:762 SN:CF-11490, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **23-ATF-001174:** Demro Products (FOXCO Products) XF7 Rifle CAL:45 SN:051842, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001175: Daewoo Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:522662, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001176: Colt AR15 Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:GC003899, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001177: CMMG INC MKG-45 Pistol CAL:45 SN:LAH03070, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001178: Eagle Gun Company (Valley Ordnance) Mark II Rifle CAL:45 SN:Unknown, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001179: Norinco (North China Industries) Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:027289, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001180: Brevettate Industria Armi Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:2797, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001181: Black Aces Tactical Pro Series S Shotgun CAL:12 SN:PSS02925AA, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001182: Inland Manufacturing, Llc Unknown Rifle CAL:Unknown SN:3079098, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872

23-ATF-001183: Romarm/Cugir SAR-1 Rifle CAL:762 SN:S1197592000, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **23-ATF-001184:** Norinco (North China Industries) 56 Machinegun CAL:762 SN:510189, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001185: Michaels Machines Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:BW0858, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001186: Unknown Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:20239, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001187: Unknown Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:6998, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001188: Unknown Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:Unknown, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001189: Israel Weapon Ind-IWI (Israel Military IND-IMI) Galil Rifle CAL:308 SN:MR06766, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to (Continued on next page)

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 01/17/2023 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/27/2023

EASTERN DISTRICT OF ARKANSAS

23-ATF-001189 - (Continued from previous page)

26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001190: Imbel FN/FAL Type Rifle CAL:Unknown SN:134816, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001191: Wise Lite Arms Inc. Unknown Rifle CAL:Unknown SN:WLA27-4512, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001192: Unknown Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:Unknown, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001193: Unknown Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:3353550, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001194: Harrington And Richardson Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:1577650, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001195: Bushmaster Firearms Unknown Rifle CAL:Unknown SN:F01029, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 23-ATF-001196: Vector Arms, Inc Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:00269, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 23-ATF-001197: Johnson Automatics, Inc. 1941 Rifle CAL:30-06 SN:P3611, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 23-ATF-001198: Ohio Ordnance Works Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:305911, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001200: Heckler And Koch HK91 Rifle CAL:308 SN:A052327, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001200: Heckler And Koch SP89 Pistol CAL:9 SN:21-26744, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001201: Unknown Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:1050, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001202: Unknown Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:Unknown, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001203: Federal Laboratories Unknown Tear Gas Launcher CAL:Unknown SN:4510, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001204: Unknown Unknown Mac Uppers CAL:Unknown SN:Unknown, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001205: Unknown Unknown Pistol CAL:Unknown SN:51864, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001206: Stinger MFg. Corp Stinger Pengun Pistol CAL:22 SN:SPP00837, valued at \$10.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001207: Unknown Unknown Any other weapon CAL:Unknown SN:Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001209: Unknown Unknown Any other weapon CAL:Unknown SN:Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 01/17/2023 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/27/2023

EASTERN DISTRICT OF ARKANSAS

23-ATF-001210: Stinger MFG Corp. Stinger Pengun Any other weapon CAL:22 SN:Unknown, valued at \$10.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001211: Browning Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:29012, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Eugene Reed in Sherwood, AR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

23-ATF-001766: BROWNING UNKNOWN TYPE MACHINE GUN CAL:UNKNOWN SN:429745, valued at \$25,000.00, seized by the ATF on November 08, 2022 from Andrew Scott in Tucson, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001777: UNKNOWN MANUFACTURER UNKNOWN TYPE MACHINE GUN CAL:UNKNOWN SN:AC0054402, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on November 10, 2022 from Sally Turner in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001805: SILENCERCO, LLC OMEGA SILENCER CAL:300 SN:OMG-25782, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on November 14, 2022 from John Marquez in Goodyear, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

DISTRICT OF COLORADO

23-ATF-001797: Unknown Unknown Silencer ONE (1) 5/8-24 6 INCH BLACK SOLVENT TRAP WITH BOTH END CAPS

DRILLED AND THREADED AND INTERIOR COMPONENTS REMOVED (EMPTY), NO MARKINGS, SMOOTH OUTER CASING, CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 10, 2022 from Kerry BUSTAD in Silt, CO for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001802: Unknown Unknown Silencer ONE (1) 5/8-24 6 INCH BLACK SOLVENT TRAP WITH ONE END CAP DRILLED

AND THREADED AND THE OTHER END CAP UNDRILLED BUT WITH A DIMPLE, AND INTERIOR COMPONENTS INTACT, NO MARKINGS, SMOOTH OUTER CASING, CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 10, 2022 from Kerry BUSTAD in Silt, CO for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001806: Unknown Unknown Silencer ONE (1) 6.8 INCH 5/8-24 BLACK SOLVENT TRAP WITH ONE END CAP

DRILLED AND THREADED AND THE OTHER END CAP UNDRILLED BUT WITH A DIMPLE, AND INTERIOR COMPONENTS INTACT, NO MARKINGS, HEXAGONAL ETCHED OUT CASING, CAL:unknown SN:None, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 10, 2022 from Kerry BUSTAD in Silt, CO for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

23-ATF-001958: Any Other Weapon (NFA) Maverick Arms (Eagle Pass, TX) 88 Receiver/Frame SN:MV64158K, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Gem Lapidary Engravers in Jacksonville, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 01/17/2023 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/27/2023

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

23-ATF-001618: Rare Breed Trigger FRT-15 Machine Gun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$380.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Frederick Fink in Pensacola, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001621: Rare Breed Trigger FRT-15 Machine-Gun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$380.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Frederick Fink in Pensacola, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001622: Rare Breed Trigger FRT-15 Machine Gun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$380.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Frederick Fink in Pensacola, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

23-ATF-001555: WILDCAT EVOLUTION UNKNOWN SILENCER/SUPPRE CAL:.243 SN:211225, valued at \$20.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from JAMES MAYO in MIAMI, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001557: OULUNTY OSTOKESKUS UNKNOWN SILENCER/SUPPRE CAL:.22 SN:UNKNOWN, valued at \$20.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from JAMES MAYO in MIAMI, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001558: ROEDALE DELTA UNKNOWN SILENCER/SUPPRE CAL:7.62 SN:UNKNOWN, valued at \$20.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from JAMES MAYO in MIAMI, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001559: UNKNOWN UNKNOWN SILENCER/SUPPRE CAL:.22 SN:UNKNOWN, valued at \$20.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from JAMES MAYO in MIAMI, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA

23-ATF-001461: Glock GMBH 17 Pistol w/ Machine Gun Conversion Kit CAL:9 SN:BDKP111, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Lazina Layton in Douglasville, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 01/17/2023 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/27/2023

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF IOWA

22-ATF-038564: Heckler and Koch MP7 Machinegun CAL:46 SN:164-029336, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Bradley Wendt in Adair, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 22-ATF-038566: U.S. Ordnance Inc. M60 Machinegun CAL:762 SN:12413, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Bradley Wendt in Adair, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 22-ATF-038567: F.N. (FN Herstal) SCAR-SC Machinegun CAL:Multi SN:SC000387, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Bradley Wendt in Adair, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 22-ATF-038568: Heckler and Koch G36 Machinegun CAL:223 SN:84-054530, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Bradley Wendt in Adair, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 22-ATF-038569: Heckler and Koch MP5 Machinegun CAL:9 SN:63-106832, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Bradley Wendt in Adair, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 22-ATF-038570: Heckler and Koch MPK SD Silencer CAL:9x19 SN:01-006203, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Bradley Wendt in Adair, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 22-ATF-038571: Heckler and Koch 416 Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:88-070103, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Bradley Wendt in Adair, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 22-ATF-038576: F.N. (FN Herstal) M2HB Machinegun CAL:50 SN:36923, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Bradley Wendt in Denison, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 22-ATF-038578: Vector Arms, Inc. HR4332 Machinegun CAL:9 SN:509 907, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Bradley Wendt in Denison, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 22-ATF-038579: Unknown PPS H41 Machinegun CAL:762 SN:0006, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Robert Williams in Manning, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 22-ATF-038581: Unknown 1919A4 Machinegun CAL:30 SN:015, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Robert Williams in Manning, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 22-ATF-038582: Unknown FSL Machinegun CAL:308 SN:X00967, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Robert Williams in Manning, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 22-ATF-038583: Madsen 1950 Machinegun CAL:9 SN:5100018, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Robert Williams in Manning, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 22-ATF-038584: Unknown Bailos - Lite Machinegun CAL:Multi SN:BC00836, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Robert Williams in Manning, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 22-ATF-038585: Unknown Laris Machinegun CAL:556 SN:CM64429, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Robert Williams in Manning, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 22-ATF-038586: Heckler and Koch Ump Machinegun CAL:40 SN:162001006, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Robert Williams in Manning, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 22-ATF-038587: B&T USA SD-217831-US Silencer CAL:45 SN:US16-00034, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Robert Williams in Manning, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 22-ATF-038589: WOS Shadow Unit Sporter Machinegun CAL:762 SN:S033554, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Robert Williams in Manning, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 22-ATF-038592: Johns Guns P60E3 Machinegun CAL:308 SN:PSXMGM60E3001, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Robert Williams in Manning, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 22-ATF-038593: Heckler and Koch HK37KAZ Machinegun CAL:223 SN:11387, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Robert Williams in Manning, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 22-ATF-038596: F.N. (FN Herstal) M249 Para Machinegun CAL:556 SN:C14266, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Samuel Peterson in Denison, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 22-ATF-038599: F.N. (FN Herstal) MK46M - Mod 1 Machinegun CAL:556 SN:C14122, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Samuel Peterson in Denison, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 01/17/2023 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/27/2023

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF IOWA

22-ATF-038600: F.N. (FN Herstal) MK48 Mod 1 Machinegun CAL:762 SN:NV484905, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Samuel Peterson in Denison, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-038601: Heckler and Koch MP5 Machinegun CAL:9 SN:S98044, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Samuel Peterson in Denison, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **22-ATF-038602:** Heckler and Koch MP5 Silencer CAL:9x19 SN:001-119, 0988-044, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Samuel Peterson in Denison, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **22-ATF-038603:** F.N. (FN Herstal) Scar 16 Machinegun CAL:556 SN:L055189, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Samuel Peterson in Denison, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **22-ATF-038606:** Auto Ordnance West Hurley, NY Thompson M1 Machinegun CAL:45 SN:282230, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Samuel Peterson in Denison, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-038607: Colt M4 Commando Machinegun CAL:556 SN:A0199523, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Samuel Peterson in Denison, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-038608: Steyr Aug Machinegun CAL:556 SN:3198863, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Samuel Peterson in Denison, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-038610: Steyr Aug Machinegun CAL:556 SN:127517, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Samuel Peterson in Denison, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-038611: Kriss USA Inc. (Transformational Defense Ind) Kriss Vector SMG Machinegun CAL:45 SN:45S000903, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Samuel Peterson in Denison, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-038612: F.N. (FN Herstal) P90 Machinegun CAL:57 SN:FN079567, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Samuel Peterson in Denison, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-038613: Ruger AC556 Machinegun CAL:223 SN:19110968, valued at \$40,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Samuel Peterson in Denison, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-038615: Ruger AC556 Machinegun CAL:223 SN:19105739, valued at \$25,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Samuel Peterson in Denison, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-038616: F.N. (FN Herstal) F2000 Machinegun CAL:223 SN:002596, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Samuel Peterson in Denison, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-038617: Steyr Aug Machinegun CAL:556 SN:127520, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Samuel Peterson in Denison, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF INDIANA

22-ATF-019885: MNF: GLOCK GMBH, TYPE: PISTOL, MODEL: 21, CAL: 45, SN:MRD834, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on March 15, 2022 from Andrew BUCHANAN in Munster, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-019888: MNF: GLOCK GMBH, TYPE: PISTOL, MODEL: 31, CAL: 357, SN:BKXD397, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on March 15, 2022 from Andrew BUCHANAN in Munster, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 01/17/2023 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/27/2023

EASTERN DISTRICT OF KENTUCKY

22-ATF-034740: REMINGTON ARMS COMPANY, INC. 870 SHOTGUN CAL:12 SN:T034105V, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on June 17, 2022 from Ronald Adams in MAYS LICK, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001926: UNKNOWN MANUFACTURER UNKNOWN TYPE ANY OTHER WEAPON CAL:UNKNOWN SN:0003, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on November 16, 2022 from Daryl Newsom in Jenkins, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

DISTRICT OF MASSACHUSETTS

23-ATF-000777: GLOCK INC. 19 Machine Gun CAL:9 SN:AFKF647, valued at \$200.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 25, 2022 from Aaron LENARDIS in SAUGUS, MA, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

DISTRICT OF MARYLAND

23-ATF-000661: HARRINGTON AND RICHARDSON HANDY-GUN Other Weapon CAL:410 SN:52195, valued at \$1,000.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Roy Gregory in WestFriendship, MD for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA

22-ATF-037797: Low Explosives Unknown Explosive, 350.3g powder in clear plastic bag, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on April 28, 2022 from Dylan Orr in Maplewood, MN for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **22-ATF-037801:** Low Explosives Unknown Explosives, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on April 28, 2022 from Dylan Orr in Maplewood. MN for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-037802: Destructive Device Unknown Explosive Double end threaded 6" pipe, 1 1/4 diameter with residue, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on April 28, 2022 from Dylan Orr in Maplewood, MN for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-037804: Destructive Device Unknown Explosive Double end threaded 6" pipe, 1 1/4 diameter, shrapnel enhancement taped to exterior, residue on inside interior and threads, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on April 28, 2022 from Dylan Orr in Maplewood, MN for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-037807: Destructive Device Unknown Explosive Threaded 1 1/4" endcap with 1/2" drill hole and residue in threads, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on April 28, 2022 from Dylan Orr in Maplewood, MN for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-037808: Destructive Device Unknown Explosive 1 1/4" threaded endcap, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on April 28, 2022 from Dylan Orr in Maplewood, MN for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-037811: Destructive Device Unknown Explosive 1 1/4" threaded endcap with residue, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on April 28, 2022 from Dylan Orr in Maplewood, MN for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-037813: Destructive Device Unknown Explosive 1 1/4" threaded endcap, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on April 28, 2022 from Dylan Orr in Maplewood, MN for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-043077: Unknown Slim Q Silencer CAL:7.62mm SN:MW3002, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Michael Warren in Rosemount, MN for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **22-ATF-043078:** Unknown Slim Q Silencer CAL:9 SN:MW0901, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Michael Warren in Rosemount, MN for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

September 20, 2022 from Michael Warren in Rosemount, MN for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 01/17/2023 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/27/2023

WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

01-ATF-030383: Unknown Unknown Silencer CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Richard Seaton in Kansas City, MO for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **22-ATF-042988:** Unknown Unknown Silencer CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Richard Seaton in Kansas City, MO for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **23-ATF-001286:** Unknown Unknown Silencer CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 03, 2022 from David Letsch in Springfield, MO for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **23-ATF-001953:** Unknown Unknown Silencer CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Jeffrey Super in Osage Beach, MO for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

EASTERN DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA

21-ATF-036268: 1 Silencer sent 1 box, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 07, 2021 from Barbara Holt in Henderson, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO

23-ATF-001600: Glock GMBH 23 Pistol CAL:40 SN:TYY182, valued at \$200.00, seized by the UNITED STATES MARSHALS SERVICE on November 01, 2022 from Abu Hakim in Richmond Heights, OH, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO

23-ATF-001271: Imbel Unknown Type Machine Gun CAL:Unknown SN:138716, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 03, 2022 from David Ruck in Columbus, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE

23-ATF-001817: Polymer80, Inc. (P80 Tactical P80) Unknown Pistol CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on October 02, 2022 from Anfernee Lisenbee in Clarksville, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

WESTERN DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE

22-ATF-042791: Glock Inc. 23 Pistol CAL:40 SN:BWBT909, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 21, 2022 from Deasa Douglas in Jackson, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

23-ATF-001625: Black in Color Metal Pipe Solvent Trap Unknown Silencer CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on November 12, 2022 from Max Bayless in Houston, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

ATF OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON NOVEMBER 30, 2022

LEGAL NOTICE ATTENTION

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 01/17/2023 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/27/2023

WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

22-ATF-043116: Genesis Arms LLC GEN-12 Shotgun CAL:12 SN:B00365, valued at \$700.00, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from Elijah Ortega in Austin, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **22-ATF-043118:** JK Armament, Bruneau Idaho JK 195 SGX Silencer CAL:12 SN:SGX0004, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from Elijah Ortega in Austin, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-043122: UES, Bruneau Idaho SBRX Silencer CAL:30 SN:SBR0001, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from Elijah Ortega in Austin, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA

22-ATF-043025: Glock GMBH Unknown Machine Gun CAL:Unknown SN:1ELZ830US, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from Damonta Bunn in Portsmouth, VA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-043146: Smith & Wesson M&P 15 Pistol CAL:556 SN:ST38819, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on February 04, 2022 from Robert Bryant in Richmond, VA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/27/2023

DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

22-ATF-042385: 1 HOMEMADE M-SERIES EXPLOSIVE DEVICE, PURPLE COLORED WITH GRIM REAPER LABELED TRAP HOUSE PYRO. 342 GRAMS WEIGHT. FBI ITEM #2. UNKNOWN HIGH EXPLOSIVES SN:NONE, valued at \$10.00, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Jonathan GOMEZ in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844.

22-ATF-042386: HUNT GROUP INTERNATIONAL ARMS & SECURITY CO. FD12 SHOTGUN CAL:12 SN:21-BLP30465, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Jonathan GOMEZ in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042387: 10 Rounds UNKNOWN Ammunition CAL:12, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Jonathan GOMEZ in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042388: GLASS JAR CONTAINING UNKNOWN GREY POWDER, WEIGHING 590 GRAMS. FLASH POWDER. UNKNOWN HIGH EXPLOSIVES SN:NONE, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Jonathan GOMEZ in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844.

22-ATF-042390: SMALL CANNABIS JAR WITH ENERGETIC POWDER. WEIGHT 196G. FOUND ROOM A ON SHELF. THIS ITEM CORRESPONDS TO FBI ITEM 7. UNKNOWN HIGH EXPLOSIVES SN:NONE, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Jonathan GOMEZ in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844.

22-ATF-042391: EXPLOSIVE(M-TYPE) DEVICE. WEIGHT 242 GRAMS. ROOM B IN PLASTIC CONTAINER, SOUTI CORNER. ITEM CORRESPONDS TO FBI ITEM #11. UNKNOWN HIGH EXPLOSIVES SN:NONE, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Jonathan GOMEZ in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844.

22-ATF-042392: 14 EXPLOSIVE (M-TYPE) DEVICES. FOUND ROOM H, IN CLOSET ON FLOOR ON TOP OF CLOTHES. ITEM CORRESPONDS TO FBI ITEM #12. UNKNOWN HIGH EXPLOSIVES SN:NONE, valued at \$14.00, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Jonathan GOMEZ in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844.

22-ATF-042393: TAURUS PT111 G2A PISTOL CAL:9 SN:TMT26641, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Jonathan GOMEZ in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-042394:** 11 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.10, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Jonathan GOMEZ in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042395: 10 M-TYPE EXPLOSIVE DEVICES. WEIGHT 3468 GRAMS. CORRESPONDS TO FBI ITEM #14. LOCATED ROOM H ON FLOOR. UNKNOWN HIGH EXPLOSIVES SN:NONE, valued at \$10.00, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Jonathan GOMEZ in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844.

22-ATF-042396: 283 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:UNKNOWN, valued at \$28.30, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Jonathan GOMEZ in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-042397:** 14 EXPLOSIVE DEVICES (M-TYPE). CORRESPONDS TO FBI ITEM #17. WEIGHT 3110G. FOUNL ROOM H ON FLOOR ON TOP OF CLOTHES. UNKNOWN HIGH EXPLOSIVES SN:NONE, valued at \$14.00, seized

by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Jonathan GOMEZ in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844.

22-ATF-042398: 15 EXPLOSIVE(M-TYPE) DEVICES. LOCATED ROOM H ON FLOOR. CORRESPONDS TO FBI ITEM# 18 UNKNOWN HIGH EXPLOSIVES SN:NONE, valued at \$20.00, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Jonathan GOMEZ in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844.

22-ATF-042399: 1 BUCKET CONTAINING 13 LBS 10 OZ OF FLASH POWDER. LOCATED ROOM A, NW CORNER ON FLOOR. CORRESPONDS TO FBI ITEM #19., UNKNOWN HIGH EXPLOSIVES SN:NONE, valued at \$14.00, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Jonathan GOMEZ in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844.

22-ATF-042400: 8 GRAMS SAMPLE UNKNOWN HIGH EXPLOSIVES SN:NONE, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF

(Continued on next page)

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/27/2023

DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

22-ATF-042400 - (Continued from previous page)

on September 28, 2022 from Jonathan GOMEZ in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844. **22-ATF-042401**: 20 FOOT ROLL OF SAFETY FUSE. FOUND ROOM A ON SHELF SE CORNER. ITEM CORRESPONDS TO FBI ITEM #20. UNKNOWN LOW EXPLOSIVES SN:NONE, valued at \$20.00, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Jonathan GOMEZ in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844. **22-ATF-042402**: EXPLOSIVE DEVICE COMPONENTS. ITEM CORRESPONDS TO FBI ITEM#24. WEIGHT 210G. LOCATED IN CARPORT OUTSIDE OF ROOM A. ON ENGINE BLOCK. UNKNOWN HIGH EXPLOSIVES SN:NONE, valued at \$2.00, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Jonathan GOMEZ in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844.

22-ATF-042403: 10 EXPLOSIVE DEVICES (M-TYPE). WEIGHT 1394 GRAMS. CORRESPONDS TO FBI ITEM# 25. LOCATED ROOM A SIDE OF GARAGE. UNKNOWN HIGH EXPLOSIVES SN:NONE, valued at \$14.00, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Jonathan GOMEZ in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844. **23-ATF-001615:** 219 Rounds TULA CARTRIDGE WORKS - RUSSIA Ammunition CAL:MULTI, valued at \$21.90, seized by the ATF on November 09, 2022 from Jose Herbert-Saures in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001616: F.N. (FN HERSTAL) SCAR 17S RIFLE CAL:308 SN:H1C18056, valued at \$3,800.00, seized by the ATF on November 09, 2022 from Francisco Morales in Tucson, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001642: PIONEER ARMS CORPORATION (RADOM, POLAND) HELLPUP PISTOL CAL:762 SN:PAC1179973 22F, valued at \$799.95, seized by the ATF on November 10, 2022 from Rene Robinson in Tucson, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001774: 999 Rounds UNKNOWN Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. null, valued at \$99.90, seized by the ATF on November 09, 2022 from Andrew Scott in Nogales, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001781: COLT AZTEC Pistol CAL:38 SN:REE210, valued at \$5,000.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Angel Valdes Rivera in Tucson, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001791: COLT AZTEC Pistol CAL:38 SN:QTZ376, valued at \$5,000.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Angel Valdes Rivera in Tucson, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001792: FNH USA, LLC M249S Rifle CAL:556 SN:M249SA05771, valued at \$10,000.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Angel Valdes Rivera in Tucson, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001793: FNH USA, LLC M249S Rifle CAL:556 SN:M249SA06840, valued at \$10,000.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Angel Valdes Rivera in Tucson, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001794: ARMS OF AMERICA, LLC AA-47RU Rifle CAL:Unknown SN:AA47RU00275, valued at \$1,500.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Angel Valdes Rivera in Tucson, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001795: ARMS OF AMERICA, LLC AA-47RU Rifle CAL:Unknown SN:AA47RU00279, valued at \$1,500.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Angel Valdes Rivera in Tucson, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001798: BRAVO COMPANY MFG INC. BCM4 RIFLE CAL:MULTI SN:A096757, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on November 14, 2022 from John Marquez in Goodyear, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001804: GLOCK GMBH 19 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:HZR615, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on November 14, 2022 from John Marquez in Goodyear, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001841: PALMETTO STATE ARMORY PSAK47 RIFLE CAL:762 SN:AKB087111, valued at \$599.99, seized by the ATF on November 07, 2022 from Joseph Luhn in Arizona City, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

ATF OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON NOVEMBER 30, 2022

LEGAL NOTICE ATTENTION

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/27/2023

DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

23-ATF-001842: PALMETTO STATE ARMORY PSAK47 RIFLE CAL:762 SN:AKB087122, valued at \$599.99, seized by the ATF on November 07, 2022 from Joseph Luhn in Arizona City, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001843: PALMETTO STATE ARMORY PSAK47 RIFLE CAL:762 SN:AKB081604, valued at \$599.99, seized by the ATF on November 07, 2022 from Joseph Luhn in Arizona City, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001845: PALMETTO STATE ARMORY PSAK47 RIFLE CAL:762 SN:AKB088190, valued at \$599.99, seized by the ATF on November 07, 2022 from Luis MORENO in Arizona City, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001849: PALMETTO STATE ARMORY PSAK47 RIFLE CAL:762 SN:AKB087104, valued at \$599.99, seized by the ATF on November 07, 2022 from Luis MORENO in Arizona City, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001851: GLOCK GMBH 17GEN5 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:BXNP728, valued at \$599.99, seized by the ATF on November 07, 2022 from Luis MORENO in Arizona City, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-001853:** GLOCK GMBH 17GEN5 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:BTWG456, valued at \$599.99, seized by the ATF on November 07, 2022 from Luis MORENO in Arizona City, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/27/2023

DISTRICT OF COLORADO

22-ATF-028288: Palmetto State Armory PA-15 Rifle CAL:556 SN:SCD303551, valued at \$750.00, seized by the ATF on June 28, 2022 from Ashley DUNLAP in Denver, CO for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001576: \$3,401.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on November 08, 2022 from Robert ROSS in Denver, CO for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

23-ATF-001577: \$1,584.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on November 08, 2022 from Jeremy Moore in Denver, CO for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

23-ATF-001589: 30 Rounds Federal Ammunition CAL:223, valued at \$3.00, seized by the ATF on November 08, 2022 from Jeremy Moore in Denver, CO for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001591: Sig Sauer (SIG-ARMS) P320 Pistol CAL:45 SN:38J032155, valued at \$649.00, seized by the ATF on November 08, 2022 from Jeremy Moore in Denver, CO for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001592: 9 Rounds Hornady Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$0.90, seized by the ATF on November 08, 2022 from Jeremy Moore in Denver, CO for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001593: 42 Rounds Federal Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$4.20, seized by the ATF on November 08, 2022 from Jeremy Moore in Denver, CO for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001594: 8 Rounds Hornady Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$0.80, seized by the ATF on November 08, 2022 from Jeremy Moore in Denver, CO for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001598: 4 Rounds Federal Ammunition CAL:410, valued at \$0.40, seized by the ATF on November 08, 2022 from Robert ROSS in Denver, CO for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001599: 2 Rounds Federal Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$0.20, seized by the ATF on November 08, 2022 from Robert ROSS in Denver, CO for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001601: 50 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$5.00, seized by the ATF on November 08, 2022 from Robert ROSS in Denver, CO for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001602: Ruger AR-556 Rifle CAL:556 SN:OBLITERATED, valued at \$989.00, seized by the ATF on November 08, 2022 from Robert ROSS in Denver, CO for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001604: Taurus The Judge Revolver CAL:45/410 SN:KR240910, valued at \$560.00, seized by the ATF on November 08, 2022 from Robert ROSS in Denver, CO for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001605: Glock GMBH 19GEN4 Pistol CAL:9 SN:BBEV104, valued at \$499.00, seized by the ATF on November 08, 2022 from Robert ROSS in Denver, CO for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001606: 11 Rounds Remington Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.10, seized by the ATF on November 08, 2022 from Robert ROSS in Denver, CO for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001607: 59 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, valued at \$5.90, seized by the ATF on November 08, 2022 from Robert ROSS in Denver, CO for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/27/2023

DISTRICT OF CONNECTICUT

23-ATF-000618: RUGER SECURITY SIX Revolver CAL:357 SN:157-56118, valued at \$140.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 05, 2022 from Camron HILL in Hartford, CT, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000621: SMITH & WESSON M&P BODYGUARD 380 Pistol CAL:380 SN:KHR5825, valued at \$290.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 05, 2022 from Denroy Fable in Hartford, CT, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000622: SMITH & WESSON SD9VE Pistol CAL:9 SN:FXW2188, valued at \$180.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 05, 2022 from Karlis Manson in Hartford, CT, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000623: SMITH & WESSON SW9VE Pistol CAL:9 SN:PBT1903, valued at \$150.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 05, 2022 from Camron HILL in Hartford, CT, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000624: POLYMER80, INC. (P80 TACTICAL P80) PF940SC Pistol CAL:9 SN:None, valued at \$150.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 05, 2022 from Camron HILL in Hartford, CT, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000625: 108 rounds of assorted ammunition, valued at \$10.80, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 05, 2022 from Camron HILL in Hartford, CT, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). Items described as: 6 6 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:MULTI, valued at \$0.60; 11 11 Rounds ASSORTED, Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.10; 15 15 Rounds FEDERAL Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.50; 20 20 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:MULTI, valued at \$2.00; 10 10 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:MULTI, valued at \$1.00; 46 46 Rounds AGUILA Ammunition CAL:38, valued at \$4.60

23-ATF-000627: 6 Rounds WINCHESTER-WESTERN Ammunition CAL:380, valued at \$0.60, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 05, 2022 from Denroy Fable in Hartford, CT, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000628: 15 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.50, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 05, 2022 from Karlis Manson in Hartford, CT, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000629: GLOCK GMBH 17 Pistol CAL:9 SN:BRMH789, valued at \$279.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 05, 2022 from Karlis Manson in Vernon, CT, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000630: GLOCK GMBH 9GEN5 Pistol CAL:9 SN:BGFU297, valued at \$317.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 05, 2022 from Karlis Manson in Vernon, CT, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000631: RUGER RUGER-57 Pistol CAL:57 SN:641-79819, valued at \$319.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 05, 2022 from Karlis Manson in Vernon, CT, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000632: SMITH & WESSON 25 CLASSIC Revolver CAL:45 SN:N678083, valued at \$750.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 05, 2022 from Karlis Manson in Vernon, CT, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000633: RUGER RUGER-57 Pistol CAL:57 SN:642-00608, valued at \$319.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 05, 2022 from Karlis Manson in Vernon, CT, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000634: SMITH & WESSON 32 Revolver CAL:38 SN:99376, valued at \$226.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 05, 2022 from Karlis Manson in Vernon, CT, and adopted by the

(Continued on next page)

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/27/2023

DISTRICT OF CONNECTICUT

23-ATF-000634 - (Continued from previous page)

ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000635: 249 rounds of assorted ammunition, valued at \$24.90, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 05, 2022 from Karlis Manson in Vernon, CT, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). Items described as: 17 17 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.70; 45 45 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$4.50; 16 16 Rounds UNKNOWN Ammunition CAL:57, valued at \$1.60; 6 6 Rounds CCI Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$0.60; 16 16 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:57, valued at \$1.60; 5 5 Rounds PPU Ammunition CAL:38, valued at \$0.50; 144 144 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:MULTI, valued at \$14.40.

23-ATF-000847: Glock Inc. 42 Pistol CAL:380 SN:AFTV172, valued at \$430.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Myshell BUTLER in Bridgeport, CT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000848: 6 Rounds Other Ammunition CAL:380, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Myshell BUTLER in Bridgeport, CT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001823: Taurus G2C Pistol CAL:9 SN:ADE94672, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Reakwon Overstreet in Waterbury, CT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001824: 11 Rounds Sig Sauer (SIG) Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.10, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Reakwon Overstreet in Waterbury, CT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001825: \$5,575.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Reakwon Overstreet in Waterbury, CT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001908: Glock GMBH 43 Pistol CAL:9 SN:BCGC816, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Tyrese Ferrucci in Waterbury, CT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001918: Glock GMBH 17 Pistol CAL:9 SN:UZT949, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Tyrese Ferrucci in Waterbury, CT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001920: 26 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Assorted, valued at \$2.60, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Tyrese Ferrucci in Waterbury, CT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). Items described as: 6 6 Rounds Federal Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.60; 20 20 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$2.00.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/27/2023

MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

23-ATF-000345: \$69,410.22 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Bobby Sylvester in Tampa, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

23-ATF-000748: Glock Inc. 43X Pistol CAL:9 SN:AFAT586, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from DTrevious Epps in St. Johns, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000752: 7 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.70, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from DTrevious Epps in St. Johns, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000753: Ruger 9E Pistol CAL:9 SN:337-26485, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from DTrevious Epps in Jacksonville, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000754: 3 Rounds Hornady Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.30, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from DTrevious Epps in Jacksonville, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000755: Glock Inc 29 Pistol CAL:10 SN:BVNT470, valued at \$450.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Malik Bentley in Jacksonville, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000757: 36 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Assorted, valued at \$3.60, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Malik Bentley in Jacksonville, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). Items described as: 29 29 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:10, valued at \$2.90; 7 7 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.70.

23-ATF-000759: Glock Inc 43X Pistol CAL:9 SN:BKSR537, valued at \$450.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Malik Bentley in Jacksonville, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001580: SMITH & WESSON SD9VE Pistol CAL:9 SN:FCB5696, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Christopher WORLDS in Eustis, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001581: 13 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.30, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Christopher WORLDS in Eustis, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/27/2023

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

23-ATF-000383: RUGER LCP PISTOL CAL:380 SN:378-32208, valued at \$469.00, seized by the ATF on October 10, 2022 from Shamar OWEN in Delray Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000384: GLOCK INC. 17 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:UUD607, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 10, 2022 from Shamar OWEN in Delray Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000386: TENNESSEE ARMS CO., LLC TNARMS-15 RECEIVER/FRAME CAL:MULTI SN:A000018034, valued at \$49.99, seized by the ATF on October 10, 2022 from Shamar OWEN in Delray Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000388: TENNESSEE ARMS CO.,LLC TNARMS-15 RECEIVER/FRAME CAL:MULTI SN:A000018033, valued at \$49.99, seized by the ATF on October 10, 2022 from Shamar OWEN in Delray Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000389: TENNESSEE ARMS CO.,LLC TNARMS-15 RECEIVER/FRAME CAL:MULTI SN:A000017996, valued at \$49.99, seized by the ATF on October 10, 2022 from Shamar OWEN in Delray Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000390: TENNESSEE ARMS CO.,LLC TNARMS-15 RECEIVER/FRAME CAL:MULTI SN:A000018004, valued at \$49.99, seized by the ATF on October 10, 2022 from Shamar OWEN in Delray Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000391: TENNESSEE ARMS CO.,LLC TNARMS-15 RECEIVER/FRAME CAL:MULTI SN:A000018025, valued at \$49.99, seized by the ATF on October 10, 2022 from Shamar OWEN in Delray Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000392: TENNESSEE ARMS CO.,LLC TNARMS-15 RECEIVER/FRAME CAL:MULTI SN:A000018028, valued at \$49.99, seized by the ATF on October 10, 2022 from Shamar OWEN in Delray Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000394: TENNESSEE ARMS CO.,LLC TNARMS-15 RECEIVER/FRAME CAL:MULTI SN:A000018054, valued at \$49.99, seized by the ATF on October 10, 2022 from Shamar OWEN in Delray Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000395: TENNESSEE ARMS CO.,LLC TNARMS-15 RECEIVER/FRAME CAL:MULTI SN:A000018021, valued at \$49.99, seized by the ATF on October 10, 2022 from Shamar OWEN in Delray Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000397: TENNESSEE ARMS CO.,LLC TNARMS-15 RECEIVER/FRAME CAL:MULTI SN:A000018064, valued at \$49.99, seized by the ATF on October 10, 2022 from Shamar OWEN in Delray Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000398: TENNESSEE ARMS CO.,LLC TNARMS-15 RECEIVER/FRAME CAL:MULTI SN:A000018031, valued at \$49.99, seized by the ATF on October 10, 2022 from Shamar OWEN in Delray Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000401: TENNESSEE ARMS CO.,LLC TNARMS-15 RECEIVER/FRAME CAL:MULTI SN:A000018000, valued at \$49.99, seized by the ATF on October 10, 2022 from Shamar OWEN in Delray Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000404: TENNESSEE ARMS CO.,LLC TNARMS-15 RECEIVER/FRAME CAL:MULTI SN:A000017995, valued at \$49.99, seized by the ATF on October 10, 2022 from Shamar OWEN in Delray Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000407: TENNESSEE ARMS CO.,LLC TNARMS-15 RECEIVER/FRAME CAL:MULTI SN:A000018009, valued at \$49.99, seized by the ATF on October 10, 2022 from Shamar OWEN in Delray Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000410: TENNESSEE ARMS CO., LLC TNARMS-15 RECEIVER/FRAME CAL:MULTI SN:A000017984, valued at \$49.99, seized by the ATF on October 10, 2022 from Shamar OWEN in Delray Beach, FL for forfeiture

(Continued on next page)

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/27/2023

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

23-ATF-000410 - (Continued from previous page)

pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000411: TENNESSEE ARMS CO.,LLC TNARMS-15 RECEIVER/FRAME CAL:MULTI SN:A000018002, valued at \$49.99, seized by the ATF on October 10, 2022 from Shamar OWEN in Delray Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000414: TENNESSEE ARMS CO.,LLC TNARMS-15 RECEIVER/FRAME CAL:MULTI SN:A000017994, valued at \$49.99, seized by the ATF on October 10, 2022 from Shamar OWEN in Delray Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000417: TENNESSEE ARMS CO.,LLC TNARMS-15 RECEIVER/FRAME CAL:MULTI SN:A000018012, valued at \$49.99, seized by the ATF on October 10, 2022 from Shamar OWEN in Delray Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000421: TENNESSEE ARMS CO.,LLC TNARMS-15 RECEIVER/FRAME CAL:MULTI SN:A000016898, valued at \$49.99, seized by the ATF on October 10, 2022 from Shamar OWEN in Delray Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000422: TENNESSEE ARMS CO.,LLC TNARMS-15 RECEIVER/FRAME CAL:MULTI SN:A000016920, valued at \$49.99, seized by the ATF on October 10, 2022 from Shamar OWEN in Delray Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000423: TENNESSEE ARMS CO.,LLC TNARMS-15 RECEIVER/FRAME CAL:MULTI SN:A000018153, valued at \$49.99, seized by the ATF on October 10, 2022 from Shamar OWEN in Delray Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000425: TENNESSEE ARMS CO.,LLC TNARMS-15 RECEIVER/FRAME CAL:MULTI SN:A000018166, valued at \$49.99, seized by the ATF on October 10, 2022 from Shamar OWEN in Delray Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000427: TENNESSEE ARMS CO.,LLC TNARMS-15 RECEIVER/FRAME CAL:MULTI SN:A000018088, valued at \$49.99, seized by the ATF on October 10, 2022 from Shamar OWEN in Delray Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000428: TENNESSEE ARMS CO.,LLC TNARMS-15 RECEIVER/FRAME CAL:MULTI SN:A000018001, valued at \$49.99, seized by the ATF on October 10, 2022 from Shamar OWEN in Delray Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000429: 234 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:MULTI, valued at \$23.40, seized by the ATF on October 10, 2022 from Shamar OWEN in Delray Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). Items described as: 224 224 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:**, valued at \$22.40; 10 10 Other FIOCCHI Ammunition CAL:380, valued at \$1.00.

23-ATF-001565: RUGER LCR REVOLVER CAL:38 SN:540-81796, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Fernando Claveria-Martinez in Miami, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001568: BERETTA, PIETRO S.P.A 92FS PISTOL CAL:9 SN:M61786Z, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Fernando Claveria-Martinez in Miami, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001569: 20 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:ASSORTED, valued at \$2.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Fernando Claveria-Martinez in Miami, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). Items described as: 5 5 Rounds CCI Ammunition CAL:38, valued at \$0.50; 15 15 Rounds FEDERAL Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.50.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/27/2023

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA

22-ATF-038431: Glock GMBH 43X Pistol CAL:9 SN:BWCM365, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on August 24, 2022 from Quintilis Davenport in Union City, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-038432: Glock GMBH 19GEN4 Pistol CAL:9 SN:OBLITERATED, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on August 24, 2022 from Quintilis Davenport in Union City, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-038433: Glock Inc. 26GEN5 Pistol CAL:9 SN:AGST068, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on August 24, 2022 from Quintilis Davenport in Union City, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-038434: 17 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.70, seized by the ATF on August 24, 2022 from Quintilis Davenport in Union City, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000986: Glock GMBH 27GEN5 Pistol CAL:40 SN:BTAB854, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Branden KELLAM in JONESBORO, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000987: Glock GMBH 19 Pistol CAL:9 SN:SPD1217, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Branden KELLAM in JONESBORO, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000988: Taurus G2C Pistol CAL:9 SN:ACL479258, valued at \$240.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Branden KELLAM in JONESBORO, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000989: American Tactical Imports - ATI Unknown Pistol CAL:ZZ SN:F446101, valued at \$220.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Branden KELLAM in JONESBORO, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000990: 100 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$10.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Branden KELLAM in JONESBORO, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d)

23-ATF-001550: Ruger AR-556 Rifle CAL:556 SN:859-52862, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Dequavious Williams in Atlanta, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001551: 20 Rounds LC (Lake City) Ammunition CAL:223, valued at \$2.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Dequavious Williams in Atlanta, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA

21-ATF-007235: HiPoint 995 Rifle CAL:9 SN:F136795, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on January 08, 2021 from Ted Boyd in Allenhurst, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

21-ATF-007237: 10 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on January 08, 2021 from Ted Boyd in Allenhurst, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

21-ATF-007240: 47 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:32, valued at \$4.70, seized by the ATF on January 08, 2021 from Sylester Bacon in Allenhurst, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

DISTRICT OF HAWAII

22-ATF-043132: Low Explosives: 40 Unknown 3" Aerial Shells SN:None, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 27, 2022 from Charles JOSEPH in Waianae, HI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844. **22-ATF-043133:** Low Explosives: 14 Unknown 4" Aerial Shells SN:None, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on September 27, 2022 from Charles JOSEPH in Waianae, HI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844. **22-ATF-043134:** Low Explosives: 3 Unknown 5" Aerial Shells SN:None, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 27, 2022 from Charles JOSEPH in Waianae, HI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/27/2023

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

22-ATF-043157: PALMETTO STATE ARMORY PA-15 Rifle CAL:Multi SN:SCD409998, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Joshua Lindvall in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043158: TAURUS INTERNATIONAL G2C Pistol CAL:9 SN:ACB585238, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-043160:** Hipoint 1095TS Rifle CAL:10 SN:M16557, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Joshua Lindvall in Springfield. IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043162: SMITH & WESSON M&P Pistol CAL:40 SN:HSW3478, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 22-ATF-043163: GLOCK INC 27GEN4 Pistol CAL:40 SN:BMY680US, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 22-ATF-043164: SPRINGFIELD ARMORY,GENESEO,IL, Unknown Pistol CAL:Unknown SN:BA57842, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043165: FIREARM: HANDGUN, MNF: CHARTER ARMS, TYPE: REVOLVER, MODEL: OFF DUTY, CAL: 38, SN: 21L06045, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043166: SPRINGFIELD ARMORY, GENESEO, IL Unknown Pistol CAL: Unknown SN:BA232438, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043167: SMITH & WESSON SD9VE Pistol CAL:9 SN:FDA1094, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043168: FIREARM: HANDGUN, MNF: TISAS - TRABZON GUN INDUSTRY CORP., TYPE: PISTOL, MODEL PX-9 GEN3, CAL: 9, SN: T062020BM04734, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043169: SPRINGFIELD ARMORY, GENESEO, IL Unknown Pistol CAL: Unknown SN:BA686644, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043170: CHIAPPA FIREARMS LTD Unknown Pistol CAL:Unknown SN:BON2125710, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043171: Grand Power S.R.O. STRIBOG SP9A1 Pistol CAL:9 SN:GSA17534, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Joshua Lindvall in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043173: POF USA (PATRIOT ORDNANCE FACTORY) PSG 22 Pistol CAL:Multi SN:21M-2004213, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Joshua Lindvall in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043174: Ruger PC Charger Pistol CAL:9 SN:91335309, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Joshua Lindvall in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-043177:** FREEDOM ORDNANCE MANUFACTURING, FX-9 Pistol CAL:9 SN:042681, valued at \$1,000.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Joshua Lindvall in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043179: PALMETTO STATE ARMORY PA-15 Pistol CAL:Multi SN:SCD933483, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Joshua Lindvall in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/27/2023

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

22-ATF-043180: PIONEER ARMS CORPORATION (RADOM, POLAND) Sporter Rifle CAL:762 SN:E4954P, valued at \$1,000.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Joshua Lindvall in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043181: MASTERPIECE ARMS Defender Pistol CAL:9 SN:FX25021, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-043182:** PALMETTO STATE ARMORY PA-15 Pistol CAL:Multi SN:SCD584306, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Joshua Lindvall in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d)

22-ATF-043183: SCCY INDUSTRIES, LLC (SKYY IND.) CPX-2 Pistol CAL:9 SN:C227502, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043184: Glock GMBH 19 Pistol CAL:9 SN:WSX888,, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Joshua Lindvall in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043185: CANIK55 TP-9SF ELITE Pistol CAL:9 SN:T647221BH23734, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-043187:** FM PRODUCTS, INC. (FOXTROT MIKE) FMP 9 Pistol CAL:Mulit SN:9-40849, valued at \$500.00,

seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Joshua Lindvall in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043188: TAURUS 856 Revolver CAL:38 SN:ACB558184, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-043189:** SARSILMAZ (SAR ARMS) SAR 9 Pistol CAL:9 SN:T110221BV35696, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043190: TNW FIREARMS INC. (TECHNETWORK INC.) ASR Pistol CAL: Multi SN:P11927, Serial No. P11927,, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Joshua Lindvall in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043191: SMITH & WESSON Unknown Revolver CAL:Unknown SN:M60-7, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 22-ATF-043192: GIRSAN MC 28 SA Pistol CAL:9 SN:T636820AV06773, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 22-ATF-043194: TISAS - TRABZON GUN INDUSTRY CORP. PX-9 GEN3 Pistol CAL:9 SN:T062020BM03178, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043196: CANIK55 TP-9SF ELITE Pistol CAL:9 SN:T647221BH20007, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-043197:** CHURCHILL, E.J. LTD. Unknown Shotgun CAL:Unknown SN:21114058, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Joshua Lindvall in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043199: CANIK55 Unknown Pistol CAL:Unknown SN:21AR00117, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-043201:** SPRINGFIELD ARMORY,GENESEO,IL Unknown Pistol CAL:Unknown SN:BA636046, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043203: PALMETTO STATE ARMORY M4A1 Carbine Rifle CAL:556 SN:W1018685, valued at \$1,000.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Joshua Lindvall in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18

(Continued on next page)

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/27/2023

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

22-ATF-043203 - (Continued from previous page)

U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043204: CHARTER ARMS SHELTON,CT (CHARTER 2000) UNDERCOVER LITE Revolver CAL:38 SN:21L04851, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043205: SMITH & WESSON Unknown Revolver CAL:Unknown SN:DNR6511, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043206: RUGER LCP II Pistol CAL:380 SN:380576821, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
22-ATF-043207: RUGER Unknown Pistol CAL:Unknown SN:B6313516, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
22-ATF-043208: ZASTAVA ZPAP92 Pistol CAL:762 SN:Z92-090543, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Joshua Lindvall in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
22-ATF-043209: SMITH & WESSON SD40VE Pistol CAL:40 SN:FDB1936, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
22-ATF-043210: SMITH & WESSON SD40VE Pistol CAL:40 SN:FDF8509, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
22-ATF-043211: MAVERICK ARMS (EAGLE PASS, TX) 88 ShotGun CAL:12 SN:MV0722490, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043212: PALMETTO STATE ARMORY PA-15 Rifle CAL:MULTI SN:SCD662816, valued at \$1,000.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043213: PALMETTO STATE ARMORY PA-15 Pistol CAL:Multi SN:SCD679882, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Joshua Lindvall in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043214: PALMETTO STATE ARMORY PA-15 Pistol CAL:MULTI SN:SCD933490, valued at \$1,000.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043215: PALMETTO STATE ARMORY PA-15 Rifle CAL:MULTI SN:SCB102179, valued at \$1,000.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043216: PALMETTO STATE ARMORY PA-15 Pistol CAL:MULTI SN:SCD095767, valued at \$1,000.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043217: PALMETTO STATE ARMORY PA-15 Rifle CAL:Multi SN:SCD675753, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Joshua Lindvall in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043218: UMAREX SPORTWAFFEN GMBH & CO. KG. TAC R1 22C Rifle CAL:22 SN:HA023029, valued at \$1,000.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043219: Beretta, Pietro S.P.A. APX Pistol CAL:9 SN:A132241X, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Joshua Lindvall in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-043220:** CENTURY ARMS INTERNATIONAL VSKA Rifle CAL:762 SN:SV7058082, valued at \$1,000.00.

(Continued on next page)

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/27/2023

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

22-ATF-043220 - (Continued from previous page)

seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043221: PALMETTO STATE ARMORY PA-15 Rifle CAL:MULTI SN:SCD410021, valued at \$1,000.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043222: Ruger Ruger-57 Pistol CAL:57 SN:64304873, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Joshua Lindvall in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043223: OMEGA SILAH VE TUFEK P12 SHOTGUN CAL:12 SN:20P1651, valued at \$1,000.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043224: SMITH & WESSON M&P 15-22 Rifle CAL:22 SN:LAA3231, valued at \$1,000.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
22-ATF-043225: SMITH & WESSON SD9VE Pistol CAL:9 SN:FZL9075, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
22-ATF-043226: ARMELEGANT, LTD SLB-X2 Shotgun CAL:12 SN:S22-73057, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
22-ATF-043227: Churchill, E.J. Ltd. Unknown Shotgun CAL:Unknown SN:57-H21PT-17689, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Joshua Lindvall in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043228: KOMANDO AV SA. TIC. LTD. STI. (KOMANDO AV) Dickinson XX3B Shotgun CAL:12 SN:2031117160, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Joshua Lindvall in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043231: TURKEY Unknown Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:21-14140NX2, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-043233:** MNF: MAVERICK ARMS (EAGLE PASS, TX) Unknown Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:MV0632622, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043234: TURKEY Unknown Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:21-10337NX2, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Tod Dunbar in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 22-ATF-043235: RADIKAL ARMS GFP 3 Shotgun CAL:12 SN:21-29246, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Joshua Lindvall in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 22-ATF-043236: OMEGA SILAH VE TUFEK P12 Shotgun CAL:12 SN:21P-1686, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Joshua Lindvall in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043239: Turkey Unknown Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:21-13530NX2, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Joshua Lindvall in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-043241:** LANDOR ARMS CORPORATION (LANDOR SILAH SANAYI) LND117 Shotgun CAL:12 SN:LND04977, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Joshua Lindvall in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043242: Unknown Unknown Shotgun CAL:Unknown SN:Unknown, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Joshua Lindvall in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-043243:** Unknown Unknown Shotgun CAL:Unknwon SN:AR-21-00108, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Joshua Lindvall in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/27/2023

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

22-ATF-043245: 15 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:Unknown, valued at \$1.50, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Joshua Lindvall in Springfield, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF INDIANA

23-ATF-001603: HENRY REPEATING RIFLE COMPANY H010AW RIFLE CAL:45-70 SN:WFFS03949AW, valued at \$750.00, seized by the ATF on November 09, 2022 from Kevin Lopez-Escobar in FORT WAYNE, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001608: REMINGTON ARMS COMPANY, INC. 700 RIFLE CAL:270 SN:RR86345J, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on November 09, 2022 from Kevin Lopez-Escobar in FORT WAYNE, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001609: 4 Rounds HORNADY Ammunition CAL:45/70, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$0.40, seized by the ATF on November 09, 2022 from Kevin Lopez-Escobar in FORT WAYNE, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001610: FEG PA63 Pistol CAL:9 SN:unknown, valued at \$125.00, seized by the ATF on October 22, 2022 from Terrance GRAHAM in FORT WAYNE, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001612: 7 Rounds HORNADY Ammunition CAL:380, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$0.70, seized by the ATF on October 22, 2022 from Terrance GRAHAM in FORT WAYNE, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/27/2023

WESTERN DISTRICT OF KENTUCKY

- **23-ATF-001359:** 287 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:MULTI, valued at \$28.70, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Frank Taylor in Cecilia, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
- **23-ATF-001362:** 457 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:MULTI, valued at \$45.70, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Frank Taylor in Cecilia, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
- **23-ATF-001365:** ONE IMPROVISED DETONATOR MADE FROM A SPENT RIFLE CASE FILLED WITH SUSPECTED FLASH POWDER AND BRIDGE WIRE., Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$0.20, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Frank Taylor in Cecilia. KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844.
- **23-ATF-001367:** APPROXIMATELY 100 FEET OF HOBBY FUZE FROM SITE ONE., Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$10.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Frank Taylor in Cecilia, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844.
- **23-ATF-001370:** ONE GROUND BURST GRENADE SIMULATOR MODEL M115A2 WITH LOT NUMBER LOW86A020-021., valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Frank Taylor in Cecilia, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844.
- **23-ATF-001372:** APPROXIMATELY 429 GRAMS IN PACKAGING OF POTASSIUM CHLORATE IN ONE TUB., Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$5.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Frank Taylor in Cecilia, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844.
- **23-ATF-001374:** APPROXIMATELY 1475 GRAMS OF POTASSIUM PERCHLORATE IN TWO BAGS FROM SCENE Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$20.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Frank Taylor in Cecilia, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844.
- **23-ATF-001379:** SIX M228 GRENADE FUZES THAT ARE NOT ARMED., Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Frank Taylor in Cecilia, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844.
- **23-ATF-001386:** THREE M228 FUZE REARMING KITS FROM SITE 1., Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$40.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Frank Taylor in Cecilia, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844.
- **23-ATF-001388:** ONE ATLAS ELECTRIC BLASTING CAP 200MS NO LOT NUMBER., Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$20.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Frank Taylor in Cecilia, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844.
- **23-ATF-001390:** ONE 5 HOUR ENERGY SHOT TYPE CONTAINER WITH SHRAPNEL ATTACHED RECOVERED FROM SITE., Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Frank Taylor in Cecilia, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844.
- **23-ATF-001393:** FOUR EMPTY ENERGY SHOT CONTAINERS WITH SHRAPNEL ATTACHED FROM SITE 3., Seria No. Unknown, valued at \$5.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Frank Taylor in Cecilia, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844.
- 23-ATF-001394: APPROXIMATELY 70 FEET OF HOBBY FUZE FROM SITE 3., Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$20.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Frank Taylor in Cecilia, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844
- **23-ATF-001395:** APPROXIMATELY 5,159 GRAMS OF POTASSIUM PERCHLORATE IN THREE BAGS FROM SITE THREE., Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$25.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Frank Taylor in Cecilia, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844.
- **23-ATF-001396:** APPROXIMATELY 976 GRAMS OF SUSPECTED ALUMINUM POWDER., valued at \$5.00, seized b the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Frank Taylor in Cecilia, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844.
- **23-ATF-001398:** APPROXIMATELY 910 GRAMS OF SUSPECTED ALUMINUM POWDER FROM SITE 3., valued at \$5.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Frank Taylor in Cecilia, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844.

ATF OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON NOVEMBER 30, 2022

LEGAL NOTICE ATTENTION

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/27/2023

EASTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

22-ATF-042343: Glock Gmbh 19 Machinegun CAL:9 SN:BEPB853, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on August 27, 2022 from Abdul Madison in Metairie, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042344: 24 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$2.40, seized by the ATF on August 27, 2022 from Abdul Madison in Metairie, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042345: Palmetto State Armory M16A4 Pistol CAL:556 SN:20010485, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on August 27, 2022 from Abdul Madison in Metairie, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042346: 58 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:223, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$5.80, seized by the ATF on August 27, 2022 from Abdul Madison in Metairie, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/27/2023

DISTRICT OF MASSACHUSETTS

23-ATF-000774: SMITH & WESSON M&P 45 SHIELD Pistol CAL:45 SN:NONE, OBLITERATED, valued at \$200.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 25, 2022 from Aaron LENARDIS in SAUGUS, MA, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000775: BERETTA, PIETRO S.P.A PX4 STORM Pistol CAL:9 SN:PX252858, valued at \$200.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 25, 2022 from Aaron LENARDIS in SAUGUS, MA, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000778: HS PRODUKT (IM METAL) XD45 Pistol CAL:45 SN:HG147683, valued at \$200.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 25, 2022 from Aaron LENARDIS in SAUGUS, MA, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000779: GLOCK GMBH 19GEN4 Pistol CAL:9 SN:BCHT591, valued at \$200.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 25, 2022 from Aaron LENARDIS in SAUGUS, MA, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000780: BERETTA USA CORP 950 BS Pistol CAL:22 SN:BT71020V, valued at \$200.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 25, 2022 from Aaron LENARDIS in SAUGUS, MA, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000781: SMITH & WESSON 915 Pistol CAL:9 SN:VAV9831, valued at \$200.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 25, 2022 from Aaron LENARDIS in SAUGUS, MA, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000782: VOLTRAN AV SILAHLARI LTD EKOL DICLE Pistol CAL:9 SN:ED1321040169, valued at \$200.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 25, 2022 from Aaron LENARDIS in SAUGUS, MA, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000783: POLYMER80, INC. (P80 TACTICAL P80) PF940SC Pistol CAL:40 SN:None, valued at \$200.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 25, 2022 from Aaron LENARDIS in SAUGUS, MA, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000785: HASKELL (MFGR) JHP Pistol CAL:45 SN:X4306564, valued at \$200.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 25, 2022 from Aaron LENARDIS in SAUGUS, MA, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000786: TAURUS 85 Revolver CAL:38 SN:JS85278, valued at \$200.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 25, 2022 from Aaron LENARDIS in SAUGUS, MA, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000788: F.N. (FN HERSTAL) PS90 Rifle CAL:57 SN:FN105501, valued at \$200.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 25, 2022 from Aaron LENARDIS in SAUGUS, MA, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000792: REMINGTON ARMS COMPANY, INC. 870 TACTICAL Shotgun CAL:12 SN:CC77413C, valued at \$200.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 25, 2022 from Aaron LENARDIS in SAUGUS, MA, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000793: CHARTER ARMS SHELTON,CT (CHARTER 2000) UNDERCOVER Revolver CAL:38 SN:10-21402, valued at \$50.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 25, 2022 from Aaron LENARDIS in SAUGUS, MA, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000796: 239 rounds of assorted ammunition, valued at \$1.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 25, 2022 from Aaron LENARDIS in SAUGUS, MA, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). Items described as: 100 100 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:12, valued at \$10.00; 100 100 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:Unknown, valued at \$10.00; 39 39 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:Unknown, valued at \$3.90.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/27/2023

EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

23-ATF-000899: MARLIN FIREARMS CO. 60 Rifle CAL:22 SN:20629817, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Curtis Slay III in Detroit, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000901: BERETTA, PIETRO S.P.A Unknown Pistol CAL:7.65 SN:816504, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Curtis Slay III in Detroit, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000903: 15 Rounds Remington Ammunition CAL:12, valued at \$1.50, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Curtis Slay III in Detroit, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000904: 7 Rounds Federal Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.70, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Curtis Slay III in Detroit, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001451: RUGER PISTOL MODEL: 9E CAL: 9 SN: 33811440, valued at \$649.00, seized by the Detroit Police Department on October 18, 2022 from Terrance Jackson in Detroit, MI, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001452: Assorted Ammunition QTY: 10 CAL:9, valued at \$1.00, seized by the Detroit Police Department on October 18, 2022 from Terrance Jackson in Detroit, MI, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001646: Japan (Arisaka) TYPE 99 Rifle CAL:65 SN: Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on November 03, 2022 from Jesse White in Marine City, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001649: REMINGTON ARMS COMPANY, INC. Smith Corona 03-A3 Rifle CAL:Unknown SN:Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on November 03, 2022 from Jesse White in Marine City, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001663: 1 Rounds WINCHESTER-WESTERN Ammunition CAL:30-30, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on October 28, 2022 from Lamonte Person in Flint, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001672: 210 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Unknown, valued at \$21.00, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Brody Miller in Bay City, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001675: 39 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$3.90, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Brody Miller in Bay City, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001677: 3 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Unknown, valued at \$0.30, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Brody Miller in Bay City, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001678: HIPOINT 995 Rifle CAL:9 SN:F233768, valued at \$99.00, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Brody Miller in Bay City, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001679: MAVERICK ARMS (EAGLE PASS, TX) 88 Shotgun CAL:12 SN:MV0476973, valued at \$99.00, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Brody Miller in Bay City, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001680: 325 Rounds Federal Ammunition CAL:22, valued at \$32.50, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Brody Miller in Bay City. MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001681: 16 Rounds Federal Ammunition CAL:308, valued at \$1.60, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Brody Miller in Bay City, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001682: HIPOINT C9 Pistol CAL:9 SN:P1372153, valued at \$99.00, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Brody Miller in Bay City, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001683: TAURUS INTERNATIONAL PT732 TCP Pistol CAL:32 SN:56966B, valued at \$99.00, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Brody Miller in Bay City, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001684: 2 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:32, valued at \$0.20, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Brody Miller in Bay City, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/27/2023

WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

23-ATF-001412: RUGER EC9S Pistol CAL:9 SN:459-45934, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 26, 2022 from Dominic Alexander in Grand Rapids, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001414: 10 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 26, 2022 from Dominic Alexander in Grand Rapids, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001415: 7 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.70, seized by the ATF on October 26, 2022 from Dominic Alexander in Grand Rapids, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001416: 104 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$10.40, seized by the ATF on October 26, 2022 from Dominic Alexander in Grand Rapids. MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001420: SCCY INDUSTRIES, LLC (SKYY IND.) CPX-1 Pistol CAL:9 SN:C098277, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Jeffrey Tomes in MENOMINEE, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001422: 7 Rounds Hornady Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.70, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Jeffrey Tomes in MENOMINEE, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001425: MARBLE ARMS CORP. GAME GETTER Combination Gun CAL:22/44 SN:15853, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Jeffrey Tomes in MENOMINEE, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001426: REMINGTON ARMS COMPANY, INC. 12 Rifle CAL:22 SN:148636, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Jeffrey Tomes in MENOMINEE, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001428: WINCHESTER 1890 Rifle CAL:22 SN:71302, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Jeffrey Tomes in MENOMINEE, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI

23-ATF-001536: Glock Inc. 19 Pistol CAL:9 SN:ACLE823, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Felipe Perez-Ramos in Byhalia, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-001537:** Phoenix Arms Co. HP25A Pistol CAL:25 SN:4300190, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Felipe Perez-Ramos in Byhalia, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001539: Zastava Z-PAP M70 Rifle CAL:762 SN:Z70-082874, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Felipe Perez-Ramos in Byhalia, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001540: Anderson Manufacturing Am-15 Pistol CAL:Multi SN:20211684, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Felipe Perez-Ramos in Byhalia, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001542: 9 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$0.90, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Felipe Perez-Ramos in Byhalia, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001544: 11 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:762, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$1.10, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Felipe Perez-Ramos in Byhalia, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 024(d).

23-ATF-001546: 11 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$1.10, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Felipe Perez-Ramos in Byhalia, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001547: 27 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:45, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$2.70, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Felipe Perez-Ramos in Byhalia, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001548: 158 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Unknown, valued at \$15.80, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Felipe Perez-Ramos in Byhalia, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001549: 19 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Unknown, valued at \$1.90, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Felipe Perez-Ramos in Byhalia, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/27/2023

DISTRICT OF MONTANA

23-ATF-001046: \$1,978.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Timothy LUCAS in Billings, MT for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

23-ATF-001673: Taurus G2C Pistol CAL:9 SN:TLR95238, valued at \$450.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Casey Ream in Great Falls, MT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001685: 17 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.70, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Casey Ream in Great Falls, MT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001686: Heckler and Koch VP9 Pistol CAL:9 SN:224-149303, valued at \$450.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Casev Ream in Great Falls. MT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001689: Springfield Armory, Geneseo, IL Unknown Pistol CAL:9 SN:US807857, valued at \$450.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Casey Ream in Great Falls, MT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001691: 15 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.50, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Casey Ream in Great Falls, MT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001693: 42 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$4.20, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Casey Ream in Great Falls, MT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001694: Pioneer Arms Corporation (Radom, Poland) Hellpup Pistol CAL:762 SN:PAC1141617, valued at \$1,000.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Casey Ream in Great Falls, MT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

EASTERN DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA

23-ATF-000168: \$12,419.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Chad Davis in Garner, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

MIDDLE DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA

20-ATF-014085: MASTERPIECE ARMS MPA30T Pistol CAL:9 SN:FX00075, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on February 24, 2020 from James Spinks in Ramseur, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-001695:** HS Produkt (IM METAL) XD40 Sub-Compact Pistol CAL:40 SN:XD555847, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Camdon Payne in Archdale, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001696: 20 Rounds Sierra Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$2.00, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Camdon Payne in Archdale, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

WESTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

23-ATF-001990: Glock, Inc. 23 Pistol CAL:40 SN:AEDE730, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 03, 2022 from Kyle MASON in Rochester, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001992: 2 Rounds Winchester-Western Ammunition CAL:40, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$0.20, seized by the ATF on October 03, 2022 from Kyle MASON in Rochester, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001994: 3 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:40, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$0.30, seized by the ATF on October 03, 2022 from Kyle MASON in Rochester, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/27/2023

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO

23-ATF-001458: Taurus G2C Pistol CAL:9 SN:ADB929624, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Sarah Skubovius in Elyria, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001459: Taurus G3C Pistol CAL:9 SN:ADB974437, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Sarah Skubovius in Elyria, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001460: 38 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$3.80, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Sarah Skubovius in Elyria, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001611: \$20,859.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Jason Davis in Canton, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

23-ATF-001698: Colt Police Positive Revolver CAL:38 SN:09599R, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Jason Davis in Canton, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001699: 6 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:38, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Jason Davis in Canton, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001700: Taurus International PT111 G2 Pistol CAL:9 SN:TJP08187, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Jason Davis in Canton, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001701: 1 Round Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Jason Davis in Canton, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001702: RG Industries RG23 Revolver CAL:22 SN:402119, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Jason Davis in Canton, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001703: 1 Round Assorted Ammunition CAL:22, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Jason Davis in Canton, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/27/2023

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO

23-ATF-001086: 9 Rounds Winchester-Western Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$0.90, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Mark Burgess in Violet TWP, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001617: Ruger LCP II Pistol CAL:380 SN:380157736, valued at \$350.00, seized by the ATF on November 10, 2022 from Antwaun Waddell in Columbus, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001619: 5 Rounds Hornady Ammunition CAL:380, valued at \$0.50, seized by the ATF on November 10, 2022 from Antwaun Waddell in Columbus, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001620: Taurus G2C Pistol CAL:9 SN:ABK977269, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 29, 2022 from Corey Hayden in Columbus, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001623: 30 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$3.00, seized by the ATF on October 29, 2022 from Corey Hayden in Columbus, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001776: DIAMONDBACK ARMS INC. DB380 PISTOL CAL:380 SN:ZH5632, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Personne McGhee in Bellaire, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001778: SMITH & WESSON M&P 40 SHIELD M2.0 PISTOL CAL:40 SN:JHH2430, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Personne McGhee in Bellaire, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001779: SMITH & WESSON M&P 9 SHIELD PISTOL CAL:9 SN:JEJ3755, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Personne McGhee in Bellaire, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001780: BERETTA USA CORP BU9 NANO PISTOL CAL:9 SN:NU089195, valued at \$225.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Personne McGhee in Bellaire, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001782: WALTHER PPQ PISTOL CAL:9 SN:FCR5438, valued at \$365.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Personne McGhee in Bellaire, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001783: 6 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:380, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Personne McGhee in Bellaire, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001784: 7 Rounds PMC Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$0.70, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Personne McGhee in Bellaire, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001785: 6 Rounds PMC Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Personne McGhee in Bellaire, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001786: 6 Rounds PMC Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Personne McGhee in Bellaire, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001787: 6 Rounds PMC Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Personne McGhee in Bellaire. OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001788: 5 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.50, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Personne McGhee in Bellaire, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001789: 38 Rounds WINCHESTER-WESTERN Ammunition CAL:32, valued at \$3.80, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Personne McGhee in Bellaire, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001790: 7 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:UNKNOWN, valued at \$0.70, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Personne McGhee in Bellaire, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/27/2023

WESTERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

22-ATF-039569: TAURUS PT145 PRO PISTOL CAL:45 SN:NFM27786, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Marque Ashley in OKLAHOMA CITY, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 22-ATF-041058: RUGER LC9S PISTOL CAL:9 SN:327-41110, valued at \$150.00, seized by the ATF on September 19, 2022 from Vincent PENDLETON in Oklahoma city, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 22-ATF-041067: 1 Rounds HORNADY, Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on September 19, 2022 from Vincent PENDLETON in Oklahoma city, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d)

22-ATF-041069: 6 Rounds HORNADY Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on September 19, 2022 from Vincent PENDLETON in Oklahoma city, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

DISTRICT OF PUERTO RICO

23-ATF-001498: Glock Inc. 19TGEN5 Pistol CAL:9 SN:BPXD056, valued at \$450.00, seized by the ATF on October 10, 2022 from Jorsh Torres- Del Valle in Cayey, PR for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001583: SHARPS BROS MFG THE JACK PISTOL CAL:MULTI SN:J9-03124, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Wilmer ALICEA-CURRAS in Rio Grande, PR for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001584: ZEV TECHNOLOGIES INC (MEGA ARMS) ZEV-FL PISTOL CAL:MULTI SN:ZFL09327, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Wilmer ALICEA-CURRAS in Rio Grande, PR for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE

23-ATF-001319: Glock GMBH 19 Pistol CAL:9 SN:ZCT588, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on November 03, 2022 from Mario Newsome in Nashville, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001321: 16 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.60, seized by the ATF on November 03, 2022 from Mario Newsome in Nashville, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001821: 28 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$2.80, seized by the ATF on October 02, 2022 from Anfernee Lisenbee in Clarksville, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

EASTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

23-ATF-001579: SMITH & WESSON 38 REVOLVER CAL:38 SN:5732, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on November 08, 2022 from Shedrick SMITH in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-001582:** 4 Rounds AGUILA Ammunition CAL:38, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$0.40, seized by the ATF on November 08, 2022 from Shedrick SMITH in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

ATF OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON NOVEMBER 30, 2022

LEGAL NOTICE ATTENTION

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/27/2023

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

22-ATF-033524: American Tactical Imports - ATI Omni Hybrid Pistol CAL:Multi SN:NS287962, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on June 28, 2022 from Dominic PATTERSON in Dallas, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001486: Ruger Ruger-57 Pistol CAL:57 SN:641-98595, valued at \$869.00, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Abanoub WAHBA in Arlington, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001488: Tennessee Arms Co., LLC TAC-9 Receiver/Frame CAL:Multi SN:G000001347, valued at \$150.00, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Abanoub WAHBA in Arlington, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001489: GARRY'S GUN & TRAINING (GALPIN, GERALD L) GG15 Pistol CAL:Unknown SN:G1747, valued at \$700.00, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Abanoub WAHBA in Arlington, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001490: Glock GMBH 27GEN5 Pistol CAL:40 SN:BVAU108, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Abanoub WAHBA in Arlington, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-001855:** TAURUS G2C PISTOL CAL:9 SN:ADH604579, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 08, 2022 from LG's Million Dollar Pawn & Gun in Dallas, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/27/2023

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

23-ATF-001503: Glock GMBH 17 Pistol CAL:9 SN:NSM103, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on November 03, 2022 from Ryan Worley in Laredo, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001504: 13 Rounds Assorted Manufacturer Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.30, seized by the ATF on November 03, 2022 from Ryan Worley in Laredo, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001628: Century Arms International BFT47 Rifle CAL:762 SN:BFT47004744, valued at \$700.00, seized by the ATF on November 09, 2022 from Nieves Aleman-Zurita in Edinburg, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001630: Beretta Pietro S.P.A 92FS Pistol CAL:9 SN:A298611Z, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on November 09, 2022 from Nieves Aleman-Zurita in Edinburg, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001630: 30 Rounds Assorted Manufacturer Ammunition CAL:762, valued at \$3.00, seized by the ATF on November 09, 2022 from Nieves Aleman-Zurita in Edinburg, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001631: 30 Rounds Assorted Manufacturer Ammunition CAL:762, valued at \$3.00, seized by the ATF on November 09, 2022 from Nieves Aleman-Zurita in Edinburg, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001632: 11 Rounds Assorted Manufacturer Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.10, seized by the ATF on November 09, 2022 from Nieves Aleman-Zurita in Edinburg, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001633: 15 Rounds Assorted Manufacturer Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.50, seized by the ATF on November 09, 2022 from Nieves Aleman-Zurita in Edinburg, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001634: 148 Rounds Assorted Manufacturer Ammunition CAL:Assorted, valued at \$1.4.80, seized by the ATF on November 09, 2022 from Nieves Aleman-Zurita in Edinburg, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001815: Sig Sauer P224 Pistol CAL:357 SN:Obliterated, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Marshall Merriman in Hebbronville, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001946: Browning Unknown Shotgun CAL:12 SN:35290, valued at \$1,200.00, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Angel Hinojosa in Houston, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001947: Chipmunk Manufacturing Co Unknown Rifle CAL:22 SN:24880, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Angel Hinojosa in Houston, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001949: Chipmunk Manufacturing Co Unknown Rifle CAL:22 SN:77751, valued at \$150.00, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Angel Hinojosa in Houston, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001950: Sig Sauer P229 Pistol CAL:40 SN:Al24712, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Angel Hinoiosa in Houston. TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001951: Sig Sauer P226 Pistol CAL:9 SN:47A120619, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Angel Hinojosa in Houston, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001952: Sig Sauer P320 X-VTAC Pistol CAL:9 SN:58J345708, valued at \$700.00, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Angel Hinojosa in Houston, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001954: FNH USA LLC FNX-40 Pistol CAL:40 SN:FX2U034987, valued at \$350.00, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Angel Hinojosa in Houston, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001955: Sig Sauer P238 Pistol CAL:380 SN:27A200737, valued at \$700.00, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Angel Hinojosa in Houston, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001956: Century Arms International VSKA Rifle CAL:762 SN:SV7123238, valued at \$700.00, seized by the ATF on November 14, 2022 from LUIS Salinas Aguirre in McAllen, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001957: Century Arms International VSKA Rifle CAL:762 SN:SV7124372, valued at \$700.00, seized by the ATF on November 14, 2022 from LUIS Salinas Aguirre in McAllen, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001969: Glock GMBH 19XGEN5 Pistol CAL:9 SN:BXHC921, valued at \$745.00, seized by the ATF on

(Continued on next page)

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/27/2023

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

23-ATF-001969 - (Continued from previous page)

October 06, 2022 from Cesar Estrada in Laredo, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-001970:** 9 Rounds Federal Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.90, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Cesar Estrada in Laredo, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-001971:** Glock GMBH 23GEN3 Pistol CAL:40 SN:BXHN516, valued at \$350.00, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Juan Alfonso Estrada in Laredo, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-001972:** 5 Rounds Sig Sauer (Sig) Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$0.50, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Cesar Estrada in Laredo, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

22-ATF-043110: Ruger American Rifle CAL:65 SN:690170559, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from Carlos Moreno-Ramirez in Austin, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043110: Glock Inc 32GEN4 Pistol CAL:357 SN:BGSC581, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from Carlos Moreno-Ramirez in Austin, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043111: 5 Rounds Sig Sauer (Sig) Ammunition CAL:65, valued at \$0.50, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from Carlos Moreno-Ramirez in Austin, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043112: Aero Precision X15 Pistol CAL:Multi SN:X372648, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from Carlos Moreno-Ramirez in Austin, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043113: 30 Rounds Assorted Manufacturer Ammunition CAL:556, valued at \$3.00, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from Carlos Moreno-Ramirez in Austin, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043114: 287 Rounds Assorted Manufacturer Ammunition CAL:Assorted, valued at \$28.70, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from Carlos Moreno-Ramirez in Austin, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043115: 724 Rounds Assorted Manufacturer Ammunition CAL:Assorted, valued at \$72.40, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from Carlos Moreno-Ramirez in Austin, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043117: 5 Rounds Federal Ammunition CAL:12, valued at \$0.50, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from Elijah Ortega in Austin, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043120: Glock Inc 23 Pistol CAL:40 SN:WTW926, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from Elijah Ortega in Austin, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043121: Palmetto State Armory PA-15 Pistol CAL:556 SN:SCD140309, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from Elijah Ortega in Austin, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-043123:** Intratec AB10 Pistol CAL:9 SN:A062096, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from Elijah Ortega in Austin, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043124: 4 Rounds Assorted Manufacturer Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.40, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from Elijah Ortega in Austin, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-001959:** 14 Rounds FN (FNH) Ammunition CAL:57, Serial No. Null, valued at \$1.40, seized by the ATF on November 16, 2022 from Alex Cisneros in Crystal City, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/27/2023

DISTRICT OF VERMONT

23-ATF-000715: Derya Arms (Derya Silah Sanayi) VR-80 Shotgun CAL:12 SN:R329652, valued at \$750.00, seized by the ATF on October 15, 2022 from Nathan Fuller in Hartford, VT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000719: Alex Pro Firearms, LLC APF-15 Rifle CAL:MULTI SN:AM008876, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 15, 2022 from Nathan Fuller in Hartford, VT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-000721: 542 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:MULTI, valued at \$54.20, seized by the ATF on October 15, 2022 from Nathan Fuller in Hartford, VT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-000950: Smith & Wesson SD40VE Pistol CAL:40 SN:FCU5033, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Andrew Lane in South Burlington, VT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-000951: Ruger LCR Revolver CAL:38 SN:543-13409, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Andrew Lane in South Burlington, VT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-000952: 14 Rounds Hornady Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$1.40, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Andrew Lane in South Burlington, VT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000953: 5 Rounds PPU Ammunition CAL:38, valued at \$0.50, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Andrew Lane in South Burlington, VT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

22-ATF-034745: 1 Rounds CCI Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on July 10, 2022 from Charles LISTER in Yakima, WA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF WEST VIRGINIA

22-ATF-043044: RUGER SP101 REVOLVER CAL:357 SN:574-00799, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Talten Hall in Martinsburg, WV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043049: 3 Rounds HORNADY Ammunition CAL:357, valued at \$0.30, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Talten Hall in Martinsburg, WV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043050: GLOCK GMBH 23 PISTOL CAL:40 SN:PFX035, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Talten Hall in Martinsburg, WV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043051: 14 Rounds FIOCCHI Ammunition CAL:357, valued at \$1.40, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Talten Hall in Martinsburg, WV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043052: 2 Rounds FIOCCHI Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$0.20, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Talten Hall in Martinsburg, WV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/20/2023

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ALABAMA

23-ATF-001292: Taurus G3C Pistol CAL:9 SN:ACC652870, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from Mikhaela Parks in Huntsville, AL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

23-ATF-000947: OHIO ORDNANCE WORKS M240 SLR RIFLE CAL:762 SN:240870, valued at \$13,500.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Eduardo Ojeda Ahumada in Scottsdale, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000948: COLT GOVERNMENT PISTOL CAL:38 SN:ESB453, valued at \$4,200.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Gerardo GONZALEZ AHUMADA in Rio Verde, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000949: COLT GOLD CUP TROPHY PISTOL CAL:45 SN:GCT20921, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Eduardo Ojeda Ahumada in Scottsdale, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001477: FNH USA, LLC M249S RIFLE CAL:556 SN:M249SA02572, valued at \$10,000.00, seized by the ATF on October 28, 2022 from Vincent Pendarvis in El Mirage, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d)

23-ATF-001493: FNH USA, LLC M249S RIFLE CAL:556 SN:M249SA06993, valued at \$11,034.99, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from Christopher Pierson in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001613: CENTURY ARMS INTERNATIONAL VSKA PISTOL CAL:762 SN:SV7P009489, valued at \$1,500.00, seized by the ATF on November 07, 2022 from Jesus GARCIA in PHOENIX, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001614: GLOCK GMBH 45 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:BPYX877, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on November 07, 2022 from Jesus GARCIA in PHOENIX, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/20/2023

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

22-ATF-042959: Keltec, CNC Industries, Inc. PLR16 Pistol CAL:556 SN:P1101, valued at \$500.00, seized by the City Of Burbank - Burbank Police Department on August 21, 2022 from Sergio Ruiz in Burbank, CA, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000399: GLOCK GMBH 48 Pistol CAL:9 SN:BLPM640, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from David Conception in Santa Maria, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000402: Unknown Manufacturer Unknown Receiver/Frame CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$150.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from David Conception in Santa Maria, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000406: CBC (COMPANHIA BRAZILIERA DE CARTUCHOS) ROSSI RS22M Rifle CAL:22 SN:7CA167424N, valued at \$160.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from David Conception in Santa Maria, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000408: Unknown Manufacturer Unknown Machine Gun CAL:Unknown, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from David Conception in Santa Maria, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000413: Unknown Manufacturer Unknown Machine Gun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from David Conception in Santa Maria, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000415: Unknown Manufacturer Unknown Machine Gun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from David Conception in Santa Maria, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000418: Unknown Manufacture Unknown Receiver/Frame CAL:Unknown FIN: POLYMER SN:None, valued at \$150.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from David Conception in Santa Maria, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

EASTERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

23-ATF-001541: New Frontier Armory, LLC C-10 Receiver/Frame CAL:Unknown SN:WNK01606, Obliterated, valued at \$140.99, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Ray GRAY in Sacramento, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001552: New Frontier Armory, LLC C-10 Receiver/Frame CAL:Unknown SN:WNK01607, Obliterated, valued at \$140.99, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Ray GRAY in Sacramento, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

23-ATF-001324: Armscor of the Philippines (Squires Bingham) M1911-A1 FS Pistol CAL:45 SN:RIA1985706, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from PAUL WINTERS in Oakland, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001325: 8 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$0.80, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from PAUL WINTERS in Oakland, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/20/2023

MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

20-ATF-029654: \$19,785.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2020 from Paul Stephenson in St. Petersburg, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

23-ATF-000547: ROMARM/CUGIR SAR-1 Rifle CAL:762 SN:S1334672001, valued at \$700.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Michael HERNANDEZ in Tampa, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001497: 39 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$3.90, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from James MIRABAL in St Cloud, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

22-ATF-041337: TAURUS G2C PISTOL CAL:9 SN:ADJ725624, valued at \$260.00, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from Davon SEYMOUR in Fort Lauderdale, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041341: TAURUS G2C PISTOL CAL:9 SN:ADJ725719, valued at \$260.00, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from Davon SEYMOUR in Fort Lauderdale, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000063: TAURUS G2C PISTOL CAL:9 SN:ADJ725612, valued at \$260.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Davon SEYMOUR in DAVIE, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000064: TAURUS G2C PISTOL CAL:9 SN:ADJ725464, valued at \$260.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Davon SEYMOUR in DAVIE, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA

23-ATF-000081: Smith & Wesson SD9VE Pistol CAL:9 SN:FD3035, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Keith Kinder in Thomasville, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-000082:** 44 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$4.40, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Keith Kinder in Thomasville, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/20/2023

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA

20-ATF-031010: Ruger LC9S Pistol CAL:9 SN:452-56125, valued at \$399.99, seized by the ATF on September 02, 2020 from Travis Palmer Jr. in Savannah, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

20-ATF-031011: 8 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.80, seized by the ATF on September 02, 2020 from Travis Palmer Jr. in Savannah, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

20-ATF-032467: Jimenez Arms J.A. Nine Pistol CAL:9 SN:379680, valued at \$160.00, seized by the ATF on July 08, 2020 from Joseph Gartrell III in Augusta, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

20-ATF-032468: 9 Rounds CBC - Brazilian Carttidge Company Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.90, seized by the ATF on July 08, 2020 from Joseph Gartrell III in Augusta, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

21-ATF-001612: Smith & Wesson SD9VE Pistol CAL:9 SN:FWS6701, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2020 from Tron Smith in Savannah, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

21-ATF-001615: 24 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$2.40, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2020 from Tron Smith in Savannah, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

21-ATF-008707: Taurus International PT709 SIIM Pistol CAL:9 SN:TLM77187, valued at \$399.99, seized by the ATF on December 09, 2020 from Dennis Harris in Savannah, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

21-ATF-008709: 6 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on December 09, 2020 from Dennis Harris in Savannah, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

21-ATF-024825: HS Produkt (IM Metal) XD45 Pistol CAL:45 SN:XD751212, valued at \$499.99, seized by the ATF on June 24, 2021 from Marcus Allen in Savannah, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

21-ATF-024829: 14 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$1.40, seized by the ATF on June 24, 2021 from Marcus Allen in Savannah, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

21-ATF-026552: Jimenez Arms J.A. Nine Pistol CAL:9 SN:396512, valued at \$399.99, seized by the ATF on June 24, 2021 from Leaa Jones in Savannah, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

21-ATF-026555: 11 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.10, seized by the ATF on June 24, 2021 from Leaa Jones in Savannah, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

21-ATF-027364: Taurus International G2C Pistol CAL:9 SN:TMT08608, valued at \$399.99, seized by the ATF on June 24, 2021 from Kenneth Mitchell in Savannah, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

21-ATF-027365: 10 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on June 24, 2021 from Kenneth Mitchell in Savannah, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

2021 from Javonta Sheppard in Savannah, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-001907: HS Produkt (IM Metal) XD9 Pistol CAL:9 SN:XD242940, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on November 04, 2021 from Javonta Sheppard in Savannah, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-001909:** 33 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$3.30, seized by the ATF on November 04.

DISTRICT OF HAWAII

19-ATF-041921: \$825.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on July 02, 2019 from Lucas Bukoski in Kalaheo, HI for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

19-ATF-041922: \$1,140.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on July 02, 2019 from Lucas Bukoski in Kalaheo, HI for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/20/2023

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF INDIANA

23-ATF-001229: TAURUS INTERNATIONAL TX22 Pistol CAL:22 SN:1PT471856, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 22, 2022 from Jonathon EASON in Fort Wayne, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001231: 11 Rounds CBC - BRAZILIAN CARTTIDGE COMPANY Ammunition CAL:22, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$1.10, seized by the ATF on October 22, 2022 from Jonathon EASON in Fort Wayne, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001234: 1 Rounds CBC - BRAZILIAN CARTTIDGE COMPANY Ammunition CAL:22, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on October 22, 2022 from Jonathon EASON in Fort Wayne, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

EASTERN DISTRICT OF KENTUCKY

23-ATF-001241: GLOCK GMBH 19 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:BESG152, valued at \$450.00, seized by the ATF on November 03, 2022 from Raymond RISNER in HINDMAN, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-001249:** 6 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on November 03, 2022 from Raymond RISNER in HINDMAN, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

WESTERN DISTRICT OF KENTUCKY

23-ATF-001061: ROHM RG10 REVOLVER CAL:22 SN:1118180, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Earl Caldwell in Hopkinsville, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001063: 4 Rounds UNKNOWN Ammunition CAL:22, valued at \$0.40, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Earl Caldwell in Hopkinsville, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001064: TAURUS 82 REVOLVER CAL:38 SN:1127681, valued at \$280.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Earl Caldwell in Hopkinsville, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001065: 4 Rounds UNKNOWN Ammunition CAL:38, valued at \$0.40, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Earl Caldwell in Hopkinsville, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001066: 1 Rounds UNKNOWN Ammunition CAL:38, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Earl Caldwell in Hopkinsville, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001067: PALMETTO STATE ARMORY PA-15 PISTOL CAL:300 SN:PA012434, valued at \$700.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Morgan Hancock in Pembroke, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001070: 28 Rounds UNKNOWN Ammunition CAL:300, valued at \$2.80, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Morgan Hancock in Pembroke, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001071: RUGER P90 PISTOL CAL:45 SN:66239711, valued at \$450.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Morgan Hancock in Pembroke, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001072: 8 Rounds UNKNOWN Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$0.80, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Morgan Hancock in Pembroke, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001073: SMITH & WESSON M&P 40 PISTOL CAL:40 SN:DVT8581, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Morgan Hancock in Pembroke, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001074: 100 Rounds UNKNOWN Ammunition CAL:300, valued at \$10.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Morgan Hancock in Pembroke, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001075: 18 Rounds UNKNOWN Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$1.80, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Morgan Hancock in Pembroke, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/20/2023

WESTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

23-ATF-001053: Taurus PT111 G2A Pistol CAL:9 SN:1C029175, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on October 16, 2022 from Austin Jackson in Pineville, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001054: 13 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.30, seized by the ATF on October 16, 2022 from Austin Jackson in Pineville, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001556: Interarms Sp.Zo.O. (Radom, Poland) Hellpup Pistol CAL:762 SN:PAC1164966, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on November 08, 2022 from Cartavious Pouncy in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001560: 26 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:762, valued at \$2.60, seized by the ATF on November 08, 2022 from Cartavious Pouncy in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

DISTRICT OF MASSACHUSETTS

22-ATF-042043: POLYMER80, INC. (P80 TACTICAL P80) PF940SC Pistol CAL:9 SN:None, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from Julio RIVERA in Springfield, MA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042045: 90 rounds of assorted ammunition, valued at \$9.00, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from Julio RIVERA in Springfield, MA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). Items described as: 12 12 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.20; 12 12 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.20; 12 12 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.20; 23 23 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$2.30; 3 3 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:MULTI, valued at \$0.30; 10 10 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.80.

22-ATF-042047: POLYMER80, INC. (P80 TACTICAL P80) PF940SC Pistol CAL:9 SN:None, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from Julio RIVERA in Springfield, MA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042048: POLYMER80, INC. (P80 TACTICAL P80) PF940C Pistol CAL:9 SN:None, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from Julio RIVERA in Springfield, MA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

DISTRICT OF MARYLAND

23-ATF-001288: SCCY INDUSTRIES, LLC (SKYY IND.) CPX-2 Pistol CAL:9 SN:657067, valued at \$350.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Adrian VELASQUEZ in Lanham, MD for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001290: 1 Rounds FEDERAL Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Adrian VELASQUEZ in Lanham, MD for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/20/2023

EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

23-ATF-001384: 40 Rounds SELLIER & BELLOT Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$4.00, seized by the ATF on November 03, 2022 from Semaj Ayers in Taylor, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-001392: GLOCK INC. 26 Gen 5 Pistol CAL:9 SN:AFXV857, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on November 03, 2022 from Semaj Ayers in Taylor, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-001399: 29 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$2.90, seized by the ATF on November 03, 2022 from Semaj Ayers in Taylor, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-001400: 2 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, valued at \$0.20, seized by the ATF on November 03, 2022 from Semaj Ayers in Taylor, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-001401: 1 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:762, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on November 03,

2022 from Semaj Ayers in Taylor, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA

23-ATF-001242: Glock Inc. 42 Pistol CAL:380 SN:AFSB274, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from Devon Carson in Minneapolis, MN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001245: 7 Rounds Hornady Ammunition CAL:380, valued at \$0.70, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from Devon Carson in Minneapolis, MN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001246: 5 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:380, valued at \$0.50, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from Devon Carson in Minneapolis, MN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001248: 1 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from Devon Carson in Minneapolis, MN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001250: 16 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.60, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from Devon Carson in Minneapolis, MN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/20/2023

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI

23-ATF-000908: Benelli, S. Pa. Super Black Eag Shotgun CAL:12 SN:U235116, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Colt Hooker in Pontotoc, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000910: Remington Arms Company, Inc. 700 Rifle CAL:300 SN:S6381005, valued at \$99.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Colt Hooker in Pontotoc, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000911: Ruger 10/22 Rifle CAL:22 SN:0009-82906, valued at \$99.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Colt Hooker in Pontotoc, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000913: Ruger 10/22 Rifle CAL:22 SN:120-21762, valued at \$99.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Colt Hooker in Pontotoc, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000914: Thompson/Center Arms Co. T/C Compass II Rifle CAL:308 SN:TJH5265, valued at \$99.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Colt Hooker in Pontotoc, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000918: Retay Arms Ltd. Sti. Masai Mara Shotgun CAL:12 SN:MMT1884, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Colt Hooker in Pontotoc, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000920: Sccy Industries, LIc (Skyy Ind.) CPX-1 Pistol CAL:9 SN:445443, valued at \$99.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Colt Hooker in Pontotoc, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000921: Harrington And Richardson Topper 158 Shotgun CAL:20 SN:AL319485, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Colt Hooker in Pontotoc, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000922: 338 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Unknown, valued at \$33.80, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Colt Hooker in Pontotoc, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000923: 20 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Unknown, valued at \$2.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Colt Hooker in Pontotoc, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000924: 15 Rounds Winchester-Western Ammunition CAL:12, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$1.50, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Colt Hooker in Pontotoc, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000925: 59 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Unknown, valued at \$5.90, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Colt Hooker in Pontotoc, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000926: 18 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Unknown, valued at \$1.80, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Colt Hooker in Pontotoc, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000927: 192 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Unknown, valued at \$19.20, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Colt Hooker in Pontotoc, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000928: 124 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:12, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$12.40, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Colt Hooker in Pontotoc, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000929: 8 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Unknown, valued at \$0.80, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Colt Hooker in Pontotoc, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000930: 9 Rounds Remington Ammunition CAL:22, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$0.90, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Colt Hooker in Pontotoc, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000931: 4 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:12, valued at \$0.40, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Colt Hooker in Pontotoc, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000932: 8 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$0.80, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Colt Hooker in Pontotoc, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000997: Ruger SP101 Revolver CAL:357 SN:570-80592, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Kendric Evans in Kilmichael, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000998: Smith & Wesson 686 Revolver CAL:357 SN:BPE4070, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Kendric Evans in Kilmichael, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/20/2023

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI

23-ATF-001000: Davis Industries DM22 Derringer CAL:22 SN:427075, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Kendric Evans in Kilmichael, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001001: North American Arms NAA22 Revolver CAL:22 SN:L169834, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Kendric Evans in Kilmichael, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001002: Bryco Arms 59 Pistol CAL:380 SN:208716, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Kendric Evans in Kilmichael, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001003: Glock GMBH 22 Pistol CAL:40 SN:EUB751, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Kendric Evans in Kilmichael. MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001004: ARMSCOR OF THE PHILIPPINES (SQUIRES BINGHAM) AK47/22 Rifle CAL:22 SN:AP226597, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Kendric Evans in Kilmichael, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001006: Weatherby Vanguard Rifle CAL:270 SN:VL17454, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Kendric Evans in Kilmichael, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001008: Savage Arms Inc. (CD) Mark II Rifle CAL:22 SN:408306, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Kendric Evans in Kilmichael, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001010: High Standard 10 Shotgun CAL:12 SN:Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Kendric Evans in Kilmichael, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001015: BOITO/ER AMANTINO/IGA Unknown Shotgun CAL:12 SN:403163, valued at \$99.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Kendric Evans in Kilmichael, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001017: 5 Rounds Winchester-Western Ammunition CAL:38, valued at \$0.50, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Kendric Evans in Kilmichael, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001019: 4 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:38, valued at \$0.40, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Kendric Evans in Kilmichael, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001021: 2 Rounds CCI Ammunition CAL:22, valued at \$0.20, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Kendric Evans in Kilmichael, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001022: 5 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:22, valued at \$0.50, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Kendric Evans in Kilmichael, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001023: 8 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$0.80, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Kendric Evans in Kilmichael, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001024: 4 Rounds Assorted Ammunition, valued at \$0.40, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Kendric Evans in Kilmichael, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001025: 9 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:22, valued at \$0.90, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Kendric Evans in Kilmichael, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001026: 3 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:12, valued at \$0.30, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Kendric Evans in Kilmichael, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001027: 13 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Unknown, valued at \$1.30, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Kendric Evans in Kilmichael, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001028: 12 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Unknown, valued at \$1.20, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Kendric Evans in Kilmichael, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001029: 21 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Unknown, valued at \$2.10, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Kendric Evans in Kilmichael, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001030: 509 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Unknown, valued at \$50.90, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Kendric Evans in Kilmichael, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/20/2023

DISTRICT OF MONTANA

23-ATF-001487: Smith & Wesson SD9VE Pistol CAL:9 SN:FCK3546, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from Timothy LUCAS in Billings, MT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-001492: 14 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.40, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from Timothy LUCAS in Billings, MT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO

22-ATF-043032: MAVERICK ARMS (EAGLE PASS, TX) 88 SHOTGUN CAL:12 SN:MV72840L, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Jerome Archuleta in Espanola, NM for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043033: 2 Rounds WINCHESTER-WESTERN Ammunition CAL:12, valued at \$0.20, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Jerome Archuleta in Espanola, NM for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 22-ATF-043034: 4 Rounds OTHER Ammunition CAL:12, valued at \$0.40, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Jerome Archuleta in Espanola, NM for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001449: TAURUS G3 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:ADJ665426, valued at \$216.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Tajuddeen Abdul-Malik in Albuquerque, NM for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001450: 15 Rounds OTHER Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. null, valued at \$1.50, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Tajuddeen Abdul-Malik in Albuquerque, NM for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

DISTRICT OF NEVADA

23-ATF-001494: Bravo Company Mfg Inc. BCM4 Rifle CAL:Multi SN:A108289, valued at \$800.00, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from Jesus MORENO in Las Vegas, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-001495:** Ruger LCP II Pistol CAL:380 SN:380689546, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Jesus MORENO in Las Vegas, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001496: 5 Rounds Armco Ammunition CAL:380, valued at \$0.50, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Jesus MORENO in Las Vegas, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001571: Taurus G2C Pistol CAL:9 SN:ADE377899, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from MacKysianee EDWARDS in Las Vegas, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001573: Taurus G2C Pistol CAL:9 SN:ADE400017, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from MacKysianee EDWARDS in Las Vegas, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001574: Taurus G2C Pistol CAL:9 SN:1C130722, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from MacKysianee EDWARDS in Las Vegas, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

23-ATF-001421: Springfield Armory, Geneseo, IL 1911A1 Pistol CAL:45 SN:N547884, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Tameek WHITE in BRONX, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001424: 8 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:45, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$0.80, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Tameek WHITE in BRONX, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/20/2023

WESTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

22-ATF-042532: \$4,335.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Ahmed OSMEN in Palmyra, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

22-ATF-042631: Polymer80, Inc. (P80 Tactical P80) PF940V2 Pistol CAL:9 SN:None, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Ahmed OSMEN in Palmyra, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042632: 4 Rounds Remington Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$0.40, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Ahmed OSMEN in Palmyra, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 22-ATF-042633: 5 Rounds PMC Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$0.50, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Ahmed OSMEN in Palmyra, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 22-ATF-042634: Polymer80, Inc. (P80 Tactical P80) PF940V2 Pistol CAL:9 SN:None, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Ahmed OSMEN in Palmyra, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042635: 6 Rounds Remington Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Ahmed OSMEN in Palmyra, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 22-ATF-042636: 3 Rounds PMC Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$0.30, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Ahmed OSMEN in Palmyra, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 22-ATF-042637: 86 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$8.60, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Ahmed OSMEN in Palmyra, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 22-ATF-042638: 21 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$2.10, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Ahmed OSMEN in Palmyra, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO

23-ATF-001311: Unknown Manufacturer Unknown Type Revolver CAL:Unknown SN:073815, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Unknown Unknown in Toledo, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001453: 2 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:Multi, valued at \$0.20, seized by the ATF on November 07, 2022 from Kenneth Pitman in Akron, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001454: Glock Inc. 19TGEN5 Pistol CAL:9 SN:BMXL819, valued at \$450.00, seized by the ATF on November 07, 2022 from Maurice Stewart in Akron, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-001455: 13 Rounds CBC - Brazilian Carttidge Company Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.30, seized by the ATF on November 07, 2022 from Maurice Stewart in Akron, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-001456: Mondial 19X Pistol CAL:22 SN:None, valued at \$25.00, seized by the ATF on November 07, 2022 from Mark McQuaid in Akron, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/20/2023

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO

23-ATF-000999: Francolin Intl. Arms Co. Citadel Pat Shotgun CAL:12 SN:21PTN-1656, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from James Devlin Jr in Columbus, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001005: Adler Silah Sanayii Centurion Optio Shotgun CAL:12 SN:21US-19501, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from James Devlin Jr in Columbus, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001007: Winchester 190 Rifle CAL:22 SN:B1113394, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from James Devlin Jr in Columbus. OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001009: Mossberg Unknown Type Rifle CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from James Devlin Jr in Columbus, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001011: Taurus G3 Pistol CAL:9 SN:ACB572559, valued at \$375.00, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from James Devlin Jr in Columbus, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001013: Haskell (MFGR) JHP Pistol CAL:45 SN:X4375616, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from James Devlin Jr in Columbus, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001014: 210 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, valued at \$21.00, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from James Devlin Jr in Columbus, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001016: 8 Rounds Hornady Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$0.80, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from James Devlin Jr in Columbus, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001018: 26 Rounds Hornady Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$2.60, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from James Devlin Jr in Columbus, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001020: 1 Rounds Hornady Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from James Devlin Jr in Columbus, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001047: Smith & Wesson M&P 9 Pistol CAL:9 SN:JBC4323, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 15, 2022 from Aaron Hamilton JR in Columbus, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-001048:** 9 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.90, seized by the ATF on October 15, 2022 from Aaron Hamilton JR in Columbus, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

EASTERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

23-ATF-001445: WALTHER P22 PISTOL CAL:2 SN:L349677, valued at \$150.00, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Tommy MCCARY in BROKEN BOW, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-001446:** NEW ENGLAND FIREARMS PARDNER SHOTGUN CAL:20 SN:NW317859, valued at \$75.00,

seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Tommy MCCARY in BROKEN BOW, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001447: RUGER 10/22 RIFLE CAL:22 SN:260-40804, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Tommy MCCARY in BROKEN BOW, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001448: 15 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:UNKNOWN, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$1.50, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Tommy MCCARY in BROKEN BOW, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/20/2023

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

23-ATF-001232: SMITH & WESSON M&P 45 PISTOL CAL:45 SN:JEK3671, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001237: 10 Rounds OTHER Ammunition CAL:45, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001238: SIG-SAUER P365 SAS PISTOL CAL:9 SN:66A656849, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001239: 8 Rounds OTHER Ammunition CAL:9. Serial No. NULL, valued at \$0.80, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001240: TAURUS PT111 G2A PISTOL CAL:9 SN:ACB600245, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001243: 12 Rounds OTHER Ammunition CAL:9. Serial No. NULL, valued at \$1.20, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001244: 11 Rounds OTHER Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$1.10, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001251: GLOCK INC 21GEN4 PISTOL CAL:45 SN:AGPZ359, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001252: 20 Rounds OTHER Ammunition CAL:45, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$2.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001253: 12 Rounds OTHER Ammunition CAL:45, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$1.20, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001255: CZ (CESKA ZBROJOVKA) SCORPION EVO 3 S1 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:B812498, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001256: 14 Rounds OTHER Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$1.40, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-001257: PWS (PRIMARY WEAPON SYSTEMS) MK1 PISTOL CAL:223 SN:W01261, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001258: 20 Rounds OTHER Ammunition CAL:223, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$2.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-001260: ANDERSON MANUFACTURING AM-15 RIFLE CAL:MULTI SN:19259827, valued at \$1,200.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001263: SIG SAUER (SIG-ARMS) P365 XL PISTOL CAL:9 SN:66A777363, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-001264: 16 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$1.60, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-001265: 31 Rounds UNKNOWN Ammunition CAL:MULTI, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$3.10, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-001266: FNH USA, LLC FNP9 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:61BMR06189, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-001267: MARLIN FIREARMS CO. XL7 RIFLE CAL:270 SN:XL705733, valued at \$700.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-001268: 16 Rounds WINCHESTER-WESTERN Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$1.60, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C.

(Continued on next page)

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/20/2023

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

23-ATF-001268 - (Continued from previous page)

Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001269: CANIK55 TP-9SFX PISTOL CAL:9 SN:21BC33781, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-001270: 8 Rounds UNKNOWN Ammunition CAL:270, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$0.80, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-001272: 10 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-001273: DPMS INC.(DEFENSE PROCUREMENT MFG. SERVICES) A15 RIFLE CAL:MULTI SN:F140395, valued at \$1,500.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001275: 100 Rounds CCI Ammunition CAL:17, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$10.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001276: 30 Rounds UNKNOWN Ammunition CAL:223, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$3.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001277: 72 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:MULTI, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$7.20, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001278: RADIKAL ARMS NK-1 SHOTGUN CAL:12 SN:21-67081, valued at \$1,200.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001279: GLOCK GMBH 34GEN4 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:VWT415, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001280: 33 Rounds AGUILA Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$3.30, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001281: 10 Rounds UNKNOWN Ammunition CAL:12, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001284: 95 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:MULTI, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$9.50, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001285: 587 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:MULTI, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$58.70, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001289: 5 Rounds WESTERN CARTRIDGE CO. Ammunition CAL:22, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$0.50, seized by the ATF on October 23, 2022 from Harvey MULLENDORE in MEEKER, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

from Harvey MULLENDORE in MEEKER, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001287: SAVAGE 93 RIFLE CAL:22 SN:917612, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 23, 2022

23-ATF-001291: REMINGTON ARMS COMPANY, INC 870 SHOTGUN CAL:12 SN:V148519V, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 23, 2022 from Harvey MULLENDORE in MEEKER, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001293: MARLIN FIREARMS CO. 99 RIFLE CAL:22 SN:NONE, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 23, 2022 from Harvey MULLENDORE in MEEKER, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001294: UNKNOWN MANUFACTURER UNKNOWN REVOLVER CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 23, 2022 from Kenneth Job BAILEY Jr. in MEEKER, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001295: MARLIN FIREARMS CO. 60 RIFLE CAL:22 SN:18399353, valued at \$350.00, seized by the ATF on October 23, 2022 from Harvey MULLENDORE in MEEKER, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001296: 9 Rounds UNKNOWN Ammunition CAL:22, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$0.90, seized by the ATF

(Continued on next page)

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/20/2023

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

23-ATF-001296 - (Continued from previous page)

on October 23, 2022 from Harvey MULLENDORE in MEEKER, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001297: 6 Rounds FEDERAL Ammunition CAL:38, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on October 23, 2022 from Kenneth Job BAILEY Jr. in MEEKER, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001298: 3 Rounds UNKNOWN Ammunition CAL:22, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$0.30, seized by the ATF on October 23, 2022 from Harvey MULLENDORE in MEEKER, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001299: 27 Rounds FEDERAL Ammunition CAL:38, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$2.70, seized by the ATF on October 23, 2022 from Kenneth Job BAILEY Jr. in MEEKER, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001419: HS PRODUKT (IM METAL) XD9 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:BA428017, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001423: NORINCO (NORTH CHINA INDUSTRIES) SKS RIFLE CAL:762 SN:D24074323, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001427: PALMETTO STATE ARMORY PA-15 RIFLE CAL:MULTI SN:PI017364, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001429: DIAMONDBACK ARMS INC., DB-15 RIFLE CAL:MULTI SN:DB1508994, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001430: SPIKE'S TACTICAL LLC ST15 RIFLE CAL:9 SN:NSL160426, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-001431: CBC (COMPANHIA BRAZILIERA DE CARTUCHOS) 715T RIFLE CAL:22 SN:PL4229065, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001432: RUGER MINI 14 RANCH RIFLE RIFLE CAL:223 SN:188-43992, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-001433: MOSSBERG PATRIOT RIFLE CAL:65 SN:MPR0097069, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-001434: TAURUS INTERNATIONAL FALCON REVOLVER CAL:32 SN:558978, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-001435:** DPMS INC.(DEFENSE PROCUREMENT MFG. SERVICES) A15 RIFLE CAL:223 SN:FH1199853, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001436: COLT NEW FRONTIER REVOLVER CAL:22 SN:G122750, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001437: WALTHER PPS PISTOL CAL:9 SN:AQ3232, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001438: RUGER MARK II PISTOL CAL:22 SN:NONE, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001439: ARMI SPORT DI CHIAPPA (KIMAR) 1873-22 REVOLVER CAL:22 SN:17L01960, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001440: MOSSBERG 535 SHOTGUN CAL:12 SN:AT177081, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on

(Continued on next page)

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/20/2023

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

23-ATF-001440 - (Continued from previous page)

October 31, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-001441:** MAVERICK ARMS (EAGLE PASS, TX) 88 SHOTGUN CAL:12 SN:MV89725H, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001442: 792 Rounds OTHER Ammunition CAL:MULTI, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$79.20, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-001443:** 410 Rounds OTHER Ammunition CAL:MULTI, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$41.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

WESTERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

22-ATF-039834: TAURUS INTERNATIONAL G3C PISTOL CAL:9 SN:ACD792580, valued at \$275.00, seized by the ATF on September 07, 2022 from James MADISON in Oklahoma City, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-039838: 8 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$0.80, seized by the ATF on September 07, 2022 from James MADISON in Oklahoma City, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041223: TAURUS 83 REVOLVER CAL:38 SN:PC379903, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Allen IDELL in NORMAN, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-041229:** 4 Rounds WINCHESTER-WESTERN Ammunition CAL:38, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$0.40, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Allen IDELL in NORMAN, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041236: HARRINGTON AND RICHARDSON 622 REVOLVER CAL:22 SN:AY001967, valued at \$225.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Allen IDELL in NORMAN, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041237: SMITH & WESSON M&P 9 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:HKW3801, valued at \$350.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Allen IDELL in NORMAN, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041238: 4 Rounds FEDERAL Ammunition CAL:22, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$0.40, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Allen IDELL in NORMAN, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041239: 3 Rounds FEDERAL Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$0.30, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Allen IDELL in NORMAN, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001413: MOSSBERG 100 ATR RIFLE CAL:30-06 SN:BA056058, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 22, 2022 from Johnny KING in Oklahoma Clty, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001417: NEW ENGLAND FIREARMS UNKNOWN REVOLVER CAL:22 SN:NE012705, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 22, 2022 from Johnny KING in Oklahoma Clty, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/20/2023

WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

23-ATF-000030: \$9,465.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Justin Allen in McKees Rocks, PA for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

23-ATF-000036: 46 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, valued at \$4.60, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Justin Allen in McKees Rocks, PA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000037: Glock GMBH 23GEN5 Pistol CAL:40 SN:BXSH509, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Justin Allen in McKees Rocks, PA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-000039:** Romarm/Cugir Draco Pistol CAL:762 SN:ROA21DG-1008, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Justin Allen in McKees Rocks. PA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000054: \$65.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Justin Allen in McKees Rocks, PA for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

DISTRICT OF PUERTO RICO

19-ATF-036753: One Gold Chain, valued at \$2,440.00, seized by the ATF on August 01, 2019 from Reyfrank Quinonez-Carrion in Aguada, PR for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

22-ATF-042277: Glock GMBH 30 Pistol CAL:45 SN:KFP092, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from Luis Alberto Nieves-Merced in Aibonito, PR for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
22-ATF-042281: Glock GMBH 19 Pistol CAL:9 SN:LNX910, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from Luis Alberto Nieves-Merced in Aibonito, PR for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
22-ATF-042282: 274 Rounds assorted Ammunition CAL:assorted, valued at \$27.40, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from Luis Alberto Nieves-Merced in Aibonito, PR for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). Items described as: 78 78 Rounds assorted Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$7.80; 53 53 Rounds assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$5.30; 13 13 Rounds assorted Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$1.30; 3 3 Rounds assorted Ammunition CAL:762, valued at \$0.30; 127 127 Rounds assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.30; 3 13 Rounds assorted Ammuni

23-ATF-000973: Glock GMBH 23GEN3 Pistol CAL:40 SN:DMS992US, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Jose Rodriguez-Jaime in San Juan, PR for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

DISTRICT OF SOUTH CAROLINA

22-ATF-043088: Sig Sauer (Sig-Arms) P365 Pistol CAL:9 SN:66B397494, valued at \$150.00, seized by the ATF on September 19, 2022 from Telvin Portee in West Columbia, SC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-043089:** 16 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.60, seized by the ATF on September 19,

2022 from Telvin Portee in West Columbia, SC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-043096: \$16,672.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on September 23, 2022 from Nehemiah Mayes in Lexington, SC for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

22-ATF-043097: 2015 Chevorlet Silverado Truck, VIN: 1GC1KWE84FF632215, valued at \$29,575.00, seized by the ATF on September 23, 2022 from Nehemiah Mayes in Lexington, SC for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881

23-ATF-001659: 51 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$5.10, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Javon McClendon in Columbia, SC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/20/2023

EASTERN DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE

21-ATF-007517: Industria National De Armes Unknown Revolver CAL:Unknown SN:068665, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on November 24, 2020 from Vincent Williams in Louisville, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

21-ATF-007519: 5 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:38, valued at \$0.50, seized by the ATF on November 24, 2020 from Vincent Williams in Louisville, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

21-ATF-007520: Lorcin Engineering L9 Pistol CAL:9 SN:L100421, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on November 24, 2020 from Vincent Williams in Louisville. TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

21-ATF-007521: 8 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.80, seized by the ATF on November 24, 2020 from Vincent Williams in Louisville, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

21-ATF-007522: Heckler and Koch MR 556A1 Rifle CAL:556 SN:241-302999, valued at \$1,500.00, seized by the ATF on November 24, 2020 from Vincent Williams in Louisville, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

21-ATF-007523: 31 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, valued at \$3.10, seized by the ATF on November 24, 2020 from Vincent Williams in Louisville, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

21-ATF-007524: Smith & Wesson M&P Bodyguard 38 Revolver CAL:38 SN:None, Obliterated, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on November 24, 2020 from Vincent Williams in Louisville, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

EASTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

22-ATF-041162: TAURUS PT111 G2A PISTOL CAL:9 SN:1C100161, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on September 03, 2022 from Vincent THOMAS in Crockett, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-041163:** 18 Rounds WINCHESTER-WESTERN Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$1.80, seized by the ATF on September 03, 2022 from Vincent THOMAS in Crockett, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041164: HS PRODUKT (IM METAL) XD9 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:GM820342, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on August 20, 2022 from Xavier LEONARD in Crockett, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-041169:** HARRINGTON AND RICHARDSON 923 REVOLVER CAL:22 SN:S8190, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on August 20, 2022 from Xavier LEONARD in Crockett, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041171: 20 Rounds WINCHESTER-WESTERN Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$2.00, seized by the ATF on August 20, 2022 from Xavier LEONARD in Crockett, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041173: 16 Rounds CCI Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$1.60, seized by the ATF on August 20, 2022 from Xavier LEONARD in Crockett, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/20/2023

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

20-ATF-030182: Taurus International PT101P Pistol CAL:40 SN:SCS00892, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on September 16, 2020 from Vincent ALEXANDER in Wichita Falls, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

20-ATF-030185: 16 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:40, Serial No. Null, valued at \$1.60, seized by the ATF on September 16, 2020 from Vincent ALEXANDER in Wichita Falls, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-037881: GLOCK INC 43 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:ABNT448, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on August 23, 2022 from Ethan BELLIS in Forreston. TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-037886: KELTEC, CNC INDUSTRIES, INC. KSG SHOTGUN CAL:12 SN:XX504, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on August 23, 2022 from Ethan BELLIS in Forreston, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-037891: RUGER SECURITY-9 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:382-30685, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on August 23, 2022 from Ethan BELLIS in Forreston, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-037900: 6 Rounds WINCHESTER-WESTERN Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on August 23, 2022 from Ethan BELLIS in Forreston, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-037906: 8 Rounds PMC Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$0.80, seized by the ATF on August 23, 2022 from Ethan BELLIS in Forreston, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-037909: 1 Rounds WINCHESTER-WESTERN Ammunition CAL:12, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on August 23, 2022 from Ethan BELLIS in Forreston, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-037914: 18 Rounds HORNADY Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$1.80, seized by the ATF on August 23, 2022 from Ethan BELLIS in Forreston, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001106: \$20,300.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Daniel LOYOLA in Fort Worth, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 981(a)(1)(C) Tr.

23-ATF-001313: PALMETTO STATE ARMORY PSAK47 RIFLE CAL:762 SN:AKB073241, valued at \$950.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Gerardo CORREA in Fort Worth, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001314: PALMETTO STATE ARMORY PSAK47 RIFLE CAL:762 SN:AKS001837, valued at \$950.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Gerardo CORREA in Fort Worth, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001315: PALMETTO STATE ARMORY PSAK47 RIFLE CAL:762 SN:AKB072168, valued at \$950.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Gerardo CORREA in Fort Worth, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001316: PALMETTO STATE ARMORY PSAK47 RIFLE CAL:762 SN:AKB072324, valued at \$950.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Irma CORREA in Arlington, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001317: PIONEER ARMS CORPORATION (RADOM, POLAND) HELLPUP PISTOL CAL:762 SN:PAC1141946, valued at \$1,250.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Irma CORREA in Arlington, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001408: 12 Rounds REMINGTON Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$1.20, seized by the ATF on November 04, 2022 from Stephanie Davis in Haltom City, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-001410:** 38 Rounds REMINGTON Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$3.80, seized by the ATF on November 04, 2022 from Daniel DEAN in Haltom City, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001469: Smith & Wesson M&P 45 Shield Pistol CAL:45 SN:HXN3135, valued at \$500.00, seized by the

(Continued on next page)

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/20/2023

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

23-ATF-001469 - (Continued from previous page)

ATF on October 27, 2022 from Raul BASALDUA in Lubbock, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001470: 7 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:45, Serial No. Null, valued at \$0.70, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from Raul BASALDUA in Lubbock, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001471: Ruger LCP Pistol CAL:380 SN:37214168, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from Raul BASALDUA in Lubbock, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001472: 10 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:380, Serial No. Null, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from Raul BASALDUA in Lubbock, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001473: ARMSCORP USA (ARMSCORP OF AMERICA) 206 Revolver CAL:38 SN:RIA2171731, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from Raul BASALDUA in Lubbock, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001474: 6 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:38, Serial No. Null, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from Raul BASALDUA in Lubbock, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-001475: 10 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:380, Serial No. Null, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from Raul BASALDUA in Lubbock, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-001476: 26 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:38, Serial No. Null, valued at \$2.60, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from Raul BASALDUA in Lubbock, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

23-ATF-000809: Unknown Manufacturer (Markings on side of Firearm: Excel) Unknown Shotgun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 28, 2022 from Joseph Garza in Wharton, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001345: Mossberg 88 Shotgun CAL:20 SN:MV74262S, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 30, 2022 from John Rodriguez in Edinburg, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001346: Palmetto State Armory (Lower Receiver) Minutemen-15 Rifle CAL:Multi SN:LEGACY0355, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 30, 2022 from John Rodriguez in Edinburg, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001505: FNH USA LLC 509C Tactical Pistol CAL:9 SN:GKS0172467, valued at \$800.00, seized by the ATF on October 28, 2022 from Zoey Williams III in Freer, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001506: 24 Rounds Hornady Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. null, valued at \$2.40, seized by the ATF on October 28, 2022 from Zoey Williams III in Freer, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/20/2023

WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

23-ATF-001397: GLOCK GMBH 22 PISTOL CAL:40 SN:BUSC557, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 26, 2022 from Javier MELENDEZ in Midland, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001462: S.C. NOVA GRUP S.R.L. NAK-9 Pistol CAL:9 SN:RON2162243, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Juan VARGAS in Odessa, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001463: Radical Firearms, LLC RF-15 Rifle CAL:Multi SN:2-017226, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Juan VARGAS in Odessa, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001464: Colt Super Lite Commander Pistol CAL:38 SN:SUPER545, valued at \$2,000,00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Juan VARGAS in Odessa, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001465: 118 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, Serial No. Null, valued at \$11.80, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Juan VARGAS in Odessa, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001466: 11 Rounds Winchester-Western Ammunition CAL:556. Serial No. Null. valued at \$1.10. seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Juan VARGAS in Odessa, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001483: Ruger SR1911 Pistol CAL:10 SN:673-10867, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 29, 2022 from Joseph DOUGLAS in Odessa, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001485: 8 Rounds Sig Sauer (SIG) Ammunition CAL:10. Serial No. Null. valued at \$0.80. seized by the ATF on October 29, 2022 from Joseph DOUGLAS in Odessa, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001512: Rossi 351 Revolver CAL:38 SN:116776, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Roger Hernandez in San Antonio, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

EASTERN DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN

22-ATF-042798: FNH USA, LLC 503 Pistol CAL:9 SN:CV018100, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on September 21, 2022 from Hector DELVALLE in Milwaukee, WI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042799: RADIKAL ARMS P3 SHOTGUN CAL:12 SN:21-P05645, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on September 21, 2022 from Hector DELVALLE in Milwaukee, WI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042800: 4 Rounds WINCHESTER-WESTERN Ammunition CAL:12, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$0.40, seized by the ATF on September 21, 2022 from Hector DELVALLE in Milwaukee, WI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042801: 38 Rounds OTHER Ammunition CAL:45, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$3.80, seized by the ATF on September 21, 2022 from Hector DELVALLE in Milwaukee, WI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042803: 20 Rounds OTHER Ammunition CAL:380, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$2.00, seized by the ATF on September 21, 2022 from Hector DELVALLE in Milwaukee, WI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042805: 5 Rounds CCI Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$0.50, seized by the ATF on September 21, 2022 from Hector DELVALLE in Milwaukee, WI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/20/2023

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF WEST VIRGINIA

23-ATF-001049: HIPOINT C9 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:NONE, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 16, 2022 from Cochise Reyes in Martinsburg, WV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-001050: 24 Rounds UNKNOWN Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$2.40, seized by the ATF on October 16, 2022 from Cochise Reyes in Martinsburg, WV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001350: GLOCK GMBH 43 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:BFUA796, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from Kaleb MERRITT in PRINCETON, WV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001351: 7 Rounds OTHER Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.70, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from Kaleb MERRITT in PRINCETON, WV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF WEST VIRGINIA

22-ATF-023349: UNKNOWN UNKNOWN RIFLE CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on April 07, 2022 from Treydan Burks in Charleston, WV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
22-ATF-023340: 51 Rounds WINCHESTER-WESTERN Ammunition CAL:223, valued at \$5.10, seized by the ATF on April 07, 2022 from Treydan Burks in Charleston, WV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
22-ATF-023341: 3 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:380, valued at \$0.30, seized by the ATF on April 07, 2022 from Treydan Burks in Charleston, WV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
22-ATF-023342: 3 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:380, valued at \$0.30, seized by the ATF on April 07, 2022 from Treydan Burks in Charleston, WV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
22-ATF-023343: 1 Rounds UNKNOWN Ammunition CAL:300, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on April 07, 2022 from Treydan Burks in Charleston, WV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 01/10/2023 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/20/2023

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ALABAMA

23-ATF-001089: Glock GMBH 21Gen4 Machinegun CAL:45 SN:BBSS336, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Tavares Nelson in Birmingham, AL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

23-ATF-001312: Unknown Manufacturer Unknown Silencer CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from David Conception in Santa Maria, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

22-ATF-041986: SILENCER: NONE, BLACK SOLVENT TRAP, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Ian BAUNACH in Labelle, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-041991: SILENCER: NONE, BLACK SOLVENT TRAP, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Ian BAUNACH in Labelle, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-041992: SILENCER: NONE, BLACK SOLVENT TRAP, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Ian BAUNACH in Labelle, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-041994: SILENCER: NONE, BLACK SOLVENT TRAP, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Ian BAUNACH in Labelle, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-041996: SILENCER: NONE, BLACK OIL CAN FILTER,, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Ian BAUNACH in Labelle, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-041997: SILENCER: NONE, BLACK OIL CAN FILTER, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Ian BAUNACH in Labelle, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-041998: SILENCER: NONE, BLACK SOLVENT TRAP, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Ian BAUNACH in Labelle, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-042000: SILENCER: NONE, SIX BLACK END CAP PIECES FOR A SOLVENT TRAP, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Ian BAUNACH in Labelle, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000051: UNKNOWN AR15 AUTO SEAR Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$434.00, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Anthony URSO in Valrico, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **23-ATF-000503:** Wide Open Trigger for AR-15 Rare Breed FRT-15 Machine Gun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$349.99, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Ralph Capewell in Ocala, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000535: Wide Open Trigger for AR-15 Rare Breed FRT-15 Machine Gun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$349.99, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Ralph Capewell in Ocala, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

22-ATF-042940: Rare Breed Forced Reset Trigger (FRT) machine gun CAL:zz SN:none, valued at \$380.00, seized by the ATF on August 19, 2022 from PETER ESTRELLA in MIAMI, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 01/10/2023 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/20/2023

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA

23-ATF-000074: Wide Open Trigger for AR-15 Machine Gun Conversion Kit CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$10.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Robert Allen in Atlanta, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000229: Rare Breed Forced Reset Triggers (FRT-15) Unknown Machine Gun Conversion Kit CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$380.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Litton Jarvis in Mableton, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000230: Rare Breed Forced Reset Triggers (FRT-15) Unknown Machine Gun Conversion Kit CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$380.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Litton Jarvis in Mableton, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF IOWA

23-ATF-000722: Complete RBT Trigger FRT-15 Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from Vince Guyer in Hancock, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF INDIANA

23-ATF-001218: Unknown Manufacturer Unknown Type Machine Gun Conversion Kit CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 26, 2022 from David Schwartz in Fishers, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001223: Unknown Manufacturer Unknown Type Machine Gun Conversion Kit CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 26, 2022 from David Schwartz in Fishers, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001224: Unknown Manufacturer Unknown Type Machine Gun Conversion Kit CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 26, 2022 from David Schwartz in Fishers, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

DISTRICT OF KANSAS

23-ATF-001090: Norinco (North China Industries) 56 Machinegun CAL:762 SN:8412669, valued at \$30,000.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Lee Farmer and Bernice Farmer in Ogden, KS for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

MIDDLE DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

23-ATF-001283: Complete RBT Trigger FRT-15 Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:Unknown, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Tanner Fritts in Baton Rouge, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 01/10/2023 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/20/2023

WESTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

23-ATF-001354: Glock Inc. 19GEN5 Pistol CAL:9 SN:BSXS420, valued at \$450.00, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Deandrew Mosley in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001561: Unknown Ar15 Auto Sear Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on November 08, 2022 from Cartavious Pouncy in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872

23-ATF-001562: Unknown Ar15 Auto Sear Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on November 08, 2022 from Cartavious Pouncy in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001563: Unknown Ar15 Auto Sear Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on November 08, 2022 from Cartavious Pouncy in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872

23-ATF-001564: Unknown Ar15 Auto Sear Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on November 08, 2022 from Cartavious Pouncy in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001566: Unknown Ar15 Auto Sear Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on November 08, 2022 from Cartavious Pouncy in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001567: Unknown Ar15 Auto Sear Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on November 08, 2022 from Cartavious Pouncy in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C.

23-ATF-001570: Unknown Ar15 Auto Sear Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on November 08, 2022 from Cartavious Pouncy in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

DISTRICT OF MASSACHUSETTS

23-ATF-000044: Complete RBT Trigger FRT-15 Machine gun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$380.00, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from William Toomey in Saugus, MA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA

23-ATF-001230: Complete RBT Trigger FRT-15 Machine gun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Ernest Scherger in Andover, MN for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

22-ATF-040771: Complete RBT Trigger FRT-15 Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:Unknown, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on August 25, 2022 from Michael Hays in Kansas City, MO for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001444: Unknown Unknown Silencer CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$10.00, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from Charles Darnell in Lebanon, MO for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 01/10/2023 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/20/2023

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI

22-ATF-040935: One, Q Llc, Model: Full Nelson, 7.62mm Caliber, Firearm Silencer/Supressor, S/N: Da0569, Aprox. 9" Length, Aprox. 1 3/4" Diameter, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 27, 2022 from Jon Swords in Pontotoc, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000909: Silencerco Salvo 12 Silencer CAL:Unknown SN:SAL12-8159, valued at \$99.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Colt Hooker in Pontotoc, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000912: Gemtech Mist 22 Silencer CAL:.22 SN:S15-85940, valued at \$99.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Colt Hooker in Pontotoc. MS for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000915: Silencerco Saker 762 Asr Silencer CAL:7.62 SN:SKA762-4472, valued at \$99.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Colt Hooker in Pontotoc, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001012: Savage 67E Shotgun CAL:20 SN:E243596, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Kendric Evans in Kilmichael, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI

23-ATF-001402: Unknown Unknown Machinegun CAL:9 SN:Unknown, valued at \$20.00, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Tyrone Tolbert in Pass Christian, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

EASTERN DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA

21-ATF-036266: 1 Silencer sent in 1 box, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 07, 2021 from Barbara Holt in Henderson, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

21-ATF-036267: 1 Silencer sent in plastic package/cardboard box, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 07, 2021 from Barbara Holt in Henderson, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-043010: Silencer to include tube, end caps, baffles, spacers & drill template, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on January 07, 2022 from Joel McMath in Raleigh, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-043011: Rare Breed Triggers AR15 Auto Sear Machinegun CAL:ZZ SN:None, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Haley Connor in Chadbourn, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872

22-ATF-043012: Rare Breed Triggers AR15 Auto Sear Machinegun CAL:ZZ SN:None, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Haley Connor in Chadbourn, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872

22-ATF-043013: Rare Breed Triggers AR15 Auto Sear Machinegun CAL:ZZ SN:None, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Haley Connor in Chadbourn, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 01/10/2023 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/20/2023

MIDDLE DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA

22-ATF-043014: 1/2X28, 9.25" Black Solvent Trap Silencer CAL:ZZ SN:None, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on August 22, 2022 from Marc Trossbach in Fayetteville, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **22-ATF-043015:** 10" 5/8X24, Baffle-Stack Black Solvent Trap Silencer CAL:308 SN:None, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on August 22, 2022 from Marc Trossbach in Fayetteville, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-043016: 6" 5/8X24, Monocove Black Solvent Trap Silencer CAL:30 SN:None, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on August 22, 2022 from Marc Trossbach in Fayetteville, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872

22-ATF-043017: 6" 1/2X28 Volume Baffle Black Solvent Trap Silencer CAL:ZZ SN:None, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on August 22, 2022 from Marc Trossbach in Fayetteville, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-043018: 1/2X28, 5/8X24 Aluminum Baffle Low Pressure Black Solvent Trap Silencer CAL:22LR/300BO SN:None, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on August 22, 2022 from Marc Trossbach in Fayetteville, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

DISTRICT OF NEBRASKA

23-ATF-000772: Wide Open Triggers (WOT) AR15 Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Jeremiah Claeys in Omaha, NE for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001418: Complete RBT Trigger FRT-15 Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on November 07, 2022 from Christian Fidalgo in Bellevue, NE for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

DISTRICT OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

23-ATF-000544: SBR with no markings, 300 blackout caliber rifle with an Adaptive Tactical rifle stock attached to it CAL:300 SN:None, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Steven Schrier in HAMPTON FALLS, NH for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO

22-ATF-042991: Rare Breed Triggers UNKNOWN TYPE MACHINE GUN CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on September 12, 2022 from ROBERT MYHRE in ALBUQUERQUE, NM for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-042992: RARE BREED TRIGGERS UNKNOWN TYPE MACHINE GUN CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on September 12, 2022 from ROBERT MYHRE in ALBUQUERQUE, NM for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-042993: RARE BREED TRIGGERS UNKNOWN TYPE MACHINE GUN CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on September 12, 2022 from ROBERT MYHRE in ALBUQUERQUE, NM for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

23-ATF-001282: UNKNOWN UNKNOWN SILENCER CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Nathan BURNS in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 01/10/2023 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/20/2023

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

21-ATF-036265: Remington Arms Company Inc 870 Shotgun CAL:12 SN:AB930271M, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on April 13, 2021 from Ramon Paras Manguera in Edinburg, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000804: Unknown Manufacturer (Markings on barrel: Wischo-KG, Erlangen-Germany) Unknown Rifle CAL:Unknown SN:370633, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 28, 2022 from Joseph Garza in Wharton, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000811: One Silver, Undrilled Solvent Trap Silencer MODEL:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on October 28, 2022 from Joseph Garza in Wharton, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000813: One Silver, Undrilled Solvent Trap Silencer MODEL:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on October 28, 2022 from Joseph Garza in Wharton, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000814: One Silver, Undrilled Solvent Trap Silencer MODEL:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on October 28, 2022 from Joseph Garza in Wharton, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000816: One Silver, Undrilled Solvent Trap Silencer MODEL:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on October 28, 2022 from Joseph Garza in Wharton, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000818: Homemade Silencer Made from Black Flashlight with Baffles MODEL:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on October 28, 2022 from Joseph Garza in Wharton, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000820: Machine Gun Conversion Kit - Unknown Manufacturer MODEL:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$10.00, seized by the ATF on October 28, 2022 from Joseph Garza in Wharton, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001343: Unknown Manufacturer (Lower Receiver) Unknown Machine Gun CAL:Unknown SN:7783, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 30, 2022 from John Rodriguez in Edinburg, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001596: Rare Breed Trigger FRT-15 Machine Gun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on November 08, 2022 from Erik Latorre in Ingleside, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

22-ATF-042217: Black in Color Solvent Trap Unknown Silencer CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Robert Thompson III in Waco, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA

23-ATF-000533: Metal Cylindric Tube with Baffle and End Cap Silencer CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$0.01, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Ray Wood Jr. in Powhatan, VA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 01/10/2023 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/20/2023

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF WEST VIRGINIA

22-ATF-043024: MARLIN FIREARMS CO. 25 RIFLE CAL:22 SN:26517100, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Jeffrey Hebb in Thomas, WV for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **22-ATF-043026:** DESTRUCTIVE DEVICE, QTY: 1, MEA: EACH, SUSPECTED DESTRUCTIVE

DEVICE CONSISTING OF ALUMINUM TUBE, SUSPECTED BLACK POWDER SUBSTITUTE, LENGTH OF HOBBY FUSE & 7 COPPER PROJ., valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Jeffrey Hebb in Thomas, WV for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-043027: LOW EXPLOSIVES, QTY: 60, MEA: GRAMS, SUSPECTED BLACK POWDER SUBSTITUTE EXPLOSIVE FILLER REMOVED FROM ITEM #005, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Jeffrey Hebb in Thomas, WV for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-043028: DESTRUCTIVE DEVICE, QTY: 1, MEA: EACH, SUSPECTED DESTRUCTIVE DEVICE CONSISTING OF PLASTIC TUBING, SUSPECTED SMOKELESS POWDER LENGTH OF HOBBY FUSE & ASSORTED METAL SHOT, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Jeffrey Hebb in Thomas, WV for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-043029: LOW EXPLOSIVES, QTY: 20, MEA: GRAMS, SUSPECTED SMOKELESS POWDER EXPLOSIVE FILLER REMOVED FROM ITEM #007, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Jeffrey Hebb in Thomas, WV for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 01/03/2023 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/13/2023

DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

22-ATF-041227: SAWED OFF RIFLE/SHOTGUN (SHORT BARREL) RADIAN (AXTS INC.) AX556 RIFLE CAL:556 SN:X11673, valued at \$1,200.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Jerry BURCH in Tempe, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001076: SAWED OFF RIFLE SHOTGUN (SHORT BARREL) ANDERSON MANUFACTURING AM-15 RIFLE CAL:223 FIN: BLACK SN:16427107, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from SuperPawn in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

EASTERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

23-ATF-000732: Unknown Unknown Machine Gun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$10.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Ray GRAY in Sacramento, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA

23-ATF-000773: Unknown Unknown Machine-Gun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$10.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Thomas BURGESS in Atlanta, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF IOWA

22-ATF-042771: Unknown Uknown Silencer CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Greg Getting in Sheldon, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **22-ATF-042772:** Unknown Unknown Silencer CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Greg Getting in Sheldon, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **23-ATF-000765:** Unknown Unknown Silencer CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$10.00, seized by the ATF on October 28, 2022 from Dennis Lorenzen in Cedar Rapids, IA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 01/03/2023 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/13/2023

EASTERN DISTRICT OF KENTUCKY

23-ATF-000855: UNKNOWN MANUFACTURER UNKNOWN MACHINE GUN CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Michael NEWSOME in Versailles, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000872: MANNLICHER UNKNOWN MACHINE GUN CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Michael NEWSOME in Versailles, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000875: PIONEER ARMS CORPORATION (RADOM, POLAND) UNKNOWN TYPE MACHINE-GUN CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Michael NEWSOME in Versailles, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000876: RUSSIAN DP MACHINE-GUN CAL:762 SN:RK0228, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Michael NEWSOME in Versailles, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **23-ATF-000877:** RUSSIAN DP MACHINE-GUN CAL:762 SN:NONE, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Michael NEWSOME in Versailles, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000878: GERMANY MG34 MACHINE GUN CAL:792 SN:NONE, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Michael NEWSOME in Versailles, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.
23-ATF-000879: STEYR ARMS, INC AUG/A3 M1 RIFLE CAL:223 SN:16USA627, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Michael NEWSOME in Versailles, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.
23-ATF-000880: CHILDERS GUNS, LLC CG2 RIFLE CAL:UNKNOWN SN:S-BP1505, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Michael NEWSOME in Versailles, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000881: TNW FIREARMS INC. (TECHNETWORK INC.) UNKNOWN TYPE RIFLE CAL:UNKNOWN SN:00980, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Michael NEWSOME in OWENSBORO, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000883: WISE LITE ARMS INC. RPDS RIFLE CAL:762 SN:WLA29-WR0627, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Michael NEWSOME in OWENSBORO, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000884: THOR GLOBAL DEFENSE GROUP, INC. UNKNOWN TYPE RIFLE CAL:UNKNOWN SN:TP5K00101, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Michael NEWSOME in OWENSBORO. KY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000885: BROWNING UNKNOWN TYPE MACHINE GUN CAL:UNKNOWN SN:432800, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Michael NEWSOME in OWENSBORO, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

WESTERN DISTRICT OF KENTUCKY

22-ATF-042644: UNKNOWN UNKNOWN MACHINEGUN CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on September 01, 2022 from Tyler Rohlff in Sonora, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **22-ATF-042645:** UNKNOWN UNKNOWN MACHINEGUN CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on September 01, 2022 from Tyler Rohlff in Sonora, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 01/03/2023 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/13/2023

WESTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

22-ATF-041933: Glock Gmbh Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:BWTB908, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on September 23, 2022 from Elijah Brown in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872

22-ATF-041940: Unknown Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:Unknown, valued at \$25.00, seized by the ATF on September 23, 2022 from Tedric Ratcliff in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **22-ATF-041946:** Palmetto State Armory KS47-G2 Pistol CAL:762 SN:KSG2013043, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on September 23, 2022 from Tonique Sellers in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-041949: Glock Gmbh Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:BPNP565, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on September 23, 2022 from Robert Webb in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872

23-ATF-000083: Anderson Manufacturing AM-15 Pistol CAL:223 SN:22024402, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Juhntrayvious White in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

DISTRICT OF MASSACHUSETTS

22-ATF-041157: Bren MkII Rifle CAL:303 SN:6136, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Paul Paradis in North Brookfield, MA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

22-ATF-039789: Machine Gun Conversion Kit (Glock Switch) CAL:Unknown SN:Unknown, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on August 17, 2022 from Earl Austin in BENTON HARBOR, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI

22-ATF-042693: Glock Inc. 26 Pistol CAL:9 SN:XUX912, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on September 06, 2022 from Tayler Henderson in Meridian, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-042694: 1 Magazines Glock Ammunition CAL:Unknown, valued at \$20.00, seized by the ATF on September 06, 2022 from Tayler Henderson in Meridian, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-042719: Unknown Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 06, 2022 from Tayler Henderson in Meridian, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

MIDDLE DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA

22-ATF-041889: Ruger Mark II Target Rifle CAL:22 SN:219-02593, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on August 25, 2022 from Ronnie Shaw in Candor, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 01/03/2023 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/13/2023

WESTERN DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA

22-ATF-042664: Unknown AR15 Auto Sear Machinegun CAL:ZZ SN:10514223, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on August 30, 2022 from John Gearheart in Charlotte, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **22-ATF-042666:** Unknown AR15 Auto Sear Machinegun CAL:ZZ SN:10514223, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on August 30, 2022 from Brandon Partridge in Charlotte, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **22-ATF-042668:** Unknown Rare Breed AR15 Auto Sear Machinegun CAL:ZZ SN:NONE, valued at \$380.00, seized by the ATF on September 23, 2022 from Mikael Anderson in Charlotte, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-042910: 10" 5/8 X 24 Solvent Trap 1.7 OD Solvent Trap Stainless Steel Aluminum Hybrid Silencer CAL:N/A SN:None, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on August 16, 2022 from Christopher Allen in Shelby, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-042911: Wide Open Hard Reset Trigger Machinegun CAL:N/A SN:None, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on August 16, 2022 from Andrew Spake in Forest City, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **22-ATF-042913:** Rare Breed FRT-15 Trigger Machinegun CAL:N/A SN:None, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on August 18, 2022 from Robert Troxler in Waxhaw, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **22-ATF-042914:** Rare Breed FRT-15 Trigger Machinegun CAL:N/A SN:None, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on August 18, 2022 from Robert Troxler in Waxhaw, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

DISTRICT OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

22-ATF-041630: FIREARM: MACHINE GUN CONVERSION KIT, MNF: UNKNOWN MANUFACTURER, TYPE: MACHINE GUN, MODEL: UNKNOWN TYPE CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on August 29, 2022 from Hugo PROVETTI in Manchester, NH for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **23-ATF-000228:** Unknown Unknown Silencer CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Albion ESTES in Manchester, NH for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

DISTRICT OF NEVADA

23-ATF-000184: ABC Rifle Company ABC-15 Rifle CAL:Multi SN:77-10721, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Charles Sanders in Las Vegas, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 01/03/2023 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/13/2023

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

22-ATF-042732: Suspected Silencer: Silver colored cylinder with endcaps and baffles, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Kara STERNQUIST and Michael STERNQUIST in New York, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-042735: One large silver cylinder (suspected silencer), Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Kara STERNQUIST and Michael STERNQUIST in New York, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-042736: One black cylinder (suspected silencer), Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Kara STERNQUIST and Michael STERNQUIST in New York, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-042737: One silver cylinder (suspected silencer), Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Kara STERNQUIST and Michael STERNQUIST in New York, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-042738: One black cylinder (suspected silencer), Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Kara STERNQUIST and Michael STERNQUIST in New York, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-042740: One silver cylinder with end caps (suspected silencer), Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Kara STERNQUIST and Michael STERNQUIST in New York, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-042743: One silver cylinder (suspected silencer), Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Kara STERNQUIST and Michael STERNQUIST in New York, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-042744: One silver cylinder (suspected silencer), Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Kara STERNQUIST and Michael STERNQUIST in New York, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-042745: One silver cylinder on drill guide (suspected silencer), Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Kara STERNQUIST and Michael STERNQUIST in New York, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-042748: One silver cylinder (suspected silencer), Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Kara STERNQUIST and Michael STERNQUIST in New York, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-042751: One silver cylinder (suspected silencer), Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Kara STERNQUIST and Michael STERNQUIST in New York, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-042752: Unknown Unknown Silencer CAL:None SN:None, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Kara STERNQUIST and Michael STERNQUIST in New York, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-042753: One black cylinder (suspected silencer), Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Kara STERNQUIST and Michael STERNQUIST in New York, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-042756: One black cylinder (suspected silencer), Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Kara STERNQUIST and Michael STERNQUIST in New York, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-042757: One black cylinder (suspected silencer), Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Kara STERNQUIST and Michael STERNQUIST in New York, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

ATF OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON NOVEMBER 30, 2022

LEGAL NOTICE ATTENTION

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 01/03/2023 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/13/2023

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO

23-ATF-000723: Unknown Manufacturer Unknown Type Machine Gun Conversion Kit CAL:Unknown SN:0602, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Gordon Young in Wakeman, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO

23-ATF-000713: 1/2-28 Modular Solvent Trap, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Attorney Office of Sean, Maloney in West Chester, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

22-ATF-028141: FMK Firearms Inc. Unknown Rifle CAL:Unknown SN:FMK55351, valued at \$450.00, seized by the ATF on June 15, 2022 from Henry NOYES JR in Pryor, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 01/03/2023 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/13/2023

DISTRICT OF OREGON

22-ATF-011524: Glock Machinegun Conversion Kit MODEL:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$65.00, seized by the ATF on February 03, 2022 from Charles Gossett in Prineville, OR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-011525: Glock Machinegun Conversion Kit MODEL:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$65.00, seized by the ATF on February 03, 2022 from Charles Gossett in Prineville, OR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-011526: Glock Machinegun Conversion Kit MODEL:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$65.00, seized by the ATF on February 03, 2022 from Charles Gossett in Prineville, OR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-011527: Glock Machinegun Conversion Kit MODEL:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$65.00, seized by the ATF on February 03, 2022 from Charles Gossett in Prineville, OR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872

22-ATF-011528: Glock Machinegun Conversion Kit MODEL:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$65.00, seized by the ATF on February 03, 2022 from Charles Gossett in Prineville, OR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-011529: Glock Machinegun Conversion Kit MODEL:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$160.00, seized by the ATF on February 03, 2022 from Charles Gossett in Prineville, OR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-011530: Glock Machinegun Conversion Kit MODEL:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$160.00, seized by the ATF on February 03, 2022 from Charles Gossett in Prineville, OR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-012860: Glock Machinegun Conversion Kit MODEL:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on February 18, 2022 from Charles Gossett in Prineville, OR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-012862: Glock Machinegun Conversion Kit MODEL:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on February 18, 2022 from Charles Gossett in Prineville, OR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-012863: Glock Machinegun Conversion Kit MODEL:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on February 18, 2022 from Charles Gossett in Prineville, OR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-012865: Glock Machinegun Conversion Kit MODEL:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$150.00, seized by the ATF on February 18, 2022 from Charles Gossett in Prineville, OR for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

MIDDLE DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

22-ATF-042641: GERMAN SPORTS GUNS GSG-5PK Pistol CAL:22 SN:A302156, valued at \$500.00, seized by the Lebanon County Sheriff's Office on April 20, 2021 from Jordan Hower in Lebanon, PA, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

DISTRICT OF SOUTH CAROLINA

22-ATF-041249: Rare Breed FRT-15 Gen 2 Machinegun CAL:ZZ SN:NONE, valued at \$375.00, seized by the ATF on September 06, 2022 from Benji Nix in Woodruff, SC for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **22-ATF-041250:** Rare Breed FRT-15 Machinegun CAL:ZZ SN:NONE, valued at \$375.00, seized by the ATF on September 06, 2022 from Benji Nix in Woodruff, SC for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 01/03/2023 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/13/2023

EASTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

22-ATF-042813: SAVAGE 67E SHOTGUN CAL:410 SN:E543420, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on September 21, 2022 from Latisha HICKS in Jacksonville, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **23-ATF-000475:** Suspected Homemade Black Solvent Trap Silencer Model:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$30.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000527: AR15 Auto Sear Unknown Machine Gun CAL:Unknwon SN:None, valued at \$150.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 23-ATF-000528: AR15 Auto Sear Unknown Machine Gun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$150.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 23-ATF-000529: AR15 Auto Sear Unknown Machine Gun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$150.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 23-ATF-000530: AR15 Auto Sear Unknown Machine Gun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$150.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

21-ATF-024950: Ruger 22 Charger Pistol CAL:22 SN:Obliterated, valued at \$10.00, seized by the ATF on June 30, 2021 from Shane HOLTON in Irving, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **22-ATF-042778:** ITHACA GUN CO. 37 SHOTGUN CAL:16 SN:197727, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Dante WILBON in AMARILLO, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

22-ATF-042647: Privately Manufactured Firearm Unknown Rifle CAL:556 SN:None, valued at \$450.00, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Tomas Morales in Laredo, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

23-ATF-000203: UNKNOWN MANUFACTURER UNKNOWN SILENCER CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$60.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Carl BIRD in Midland, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000991: Yankee Hill Machine Co Inc YHM-15 Rifle CAL:Multi SN:YH026998, valued at \$1,000.00, seized by the DEPT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS OFC OF INSPECTO on October 05, 2022 from Max Blevins in Temple, TX, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001087: Wide Open Trigger UNKNOWN MACHINE GUN CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Francisco ULLOA in El Paso, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-001088: Wide Open Trigger UNKNOWN MACHINE GUN CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Francisco ULLOA in El Paso, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA

20-ATF-032880: Red Military Incendiary Unknown Grenade SN:PB-85B004-00, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on May 28, 2020 from Mark Alan Cannon in Virginia Beach, VA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

ATF OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON NOVEMBER 30, 2022

LEGAL NOTICE ATTENTION

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 01/03/2023 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/13/2023

DISTRICT OF WYOMING

23-ATF-000558: Unknown Unknown Silencer CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Patrick SCHUTZ in Casper, WY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000567: Unknown Unknown Silencer CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$10.00, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Patrick SCHUTZ in Casper, WY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000578: Unknown Unknown Silencer CAL:Unknown, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$10.00, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Patrick SCHUTZ in Casper, WY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/13/2023

DISTRICT OF ALASKA

23-ATF-000943: HARRINGTON AND RICHARDSON UNKNOWN SHOTGUN CAL:MULTI SN:NZ917102, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Samuel KRISTIAN in WASILLA, AK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000945: ROCK ISLAND ARMORY INC. (GENESEO, IL) 1911A1 PISTOL CAL:45 SN:RIA2353047, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Samuel KRISTIAN in WASILLA, AK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000946: 242 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:MULTI, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$24.20, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Samuel KRISTIAN in WASILLA, AK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

22-ATF-041646: CANIK55 TP-9SF ELITE PISTOL CAL:9 FIN: BLACK SN:22BH06723, valued at \$413.79, seized by the ATF on September 07, 2022 from Daniel Contreras Garcia in Tucson, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000048: FNH USA, LLC M249S RIFLE CAL:556 SN:M249SA05925, valued at \$10,628.10, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Marcos Ulibarri in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-000078: GLOCK INC. 42 PISTOL CAL:380 SN:AEVZ637, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Antonio MORA AGUILAR in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-000742: SAVAGE ARMS INC. (CD) 64 RIFLE CAL:22 SN:2403694, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Josue Lopez in Tucson, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-000743: KAHR ARMS - AUTO ORDNANCE ST9 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:G003338, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Josue Lopez in Tucson, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-001077: FNH USA, LLC M249S RIFLE CAL:556 SN:M249SA05829, valued at \$10,326.49, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Isiah Cortez in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-001078: SMITH & WESSON M&P 15-22 RIFLE CAL:22 SN:LBE4848, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 28, 2022 from Jesus Garcia in Tempe, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/13/2023

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

23-ATF-000348: SMITH & WESSON M&P 340 Revolver CAL:357 SN:DJV6282, valued at \$800.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Parham Bagherabadi in Granada Hills, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000349: KELTEC, CNC INDUSTRIES, INC. RDB Rifle CAL:556 SN:Z3F24, valued at \$1,000.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Parham Bagherabadi in Canoga Park, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000350: Anderson Manufacturing AM-15 Rifle CAL:Multi SN:19160924, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Parham Bagherabadi in Canoga Park, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000351: SPIKE'S TACTICAL LLC ST15 Rifle CAL:Multi SN:H20-04964, valued at \$585.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Parham Bagherabadi in Canoga Park, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000352: SAVAGE 10 Rifle CAL:308 SN:H040827, valued at \$630.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Parham Bagherabadi in Canoga Park, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000353: RUGER PC Carbin Rifle CAL:9 SN:910-90790, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Parham Bagherabadi in Canoga Park, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000354: ZASTAVA Z-PAP M70 Rifle CAL:762 SN:Z70-064831, valued at \$700.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Parham Bagherabadi in Canoga Park, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000358: BROWNING Renaissance Hi Power Pistol CAL:Unknown SN:348994, valued at \$1,200.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Parham Bagherabadi in Canoga Park, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000360: Unknown Manufacturer Unknown Pistol CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$800.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Parham Bagherabadi in Canoga Park, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000365: GLOCK GMBH 40GEN4 Pistol CAL:10 SN:BATM353, valued at \$530.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Parham Bagherabadi in Canoga Park, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000368: SIG-SAUER P220 Pistol CAL:45 SN:37B048135, valued at \$750.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Parham Bagherabadi in Canoga Park, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000372: GLOCK GMBH 29 Pistol CAL:10 SN:BFCV428, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Parham Bagherabadi in Canoga Park, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000374: WALTHER P1 Pistol CAL:9 SN:354667, valued at \$490.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Parham Bagherabadi in Canoga Park, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000375: SOVIET ARMS, LLC SA-47 Rifle CAL:762 SN:OV0B2852, valued at \$1,000.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Parham Bagherabadi in Canoga Park, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000376: KELTEC, CNC INDUSTRIES, INC. KSG Shotgun CAL:12 SN:XXN806, valued at \$700.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Parham Bagherabadi in Canoga Park, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000377: AERO PRECISION M4E1 Rifle CAL:Multi SN:M4-0203977, valued at \$787.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Parham Bagherabadi in Canoga Park, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000378: Anderson Manufacturing AM-15 Rifle CAL:Multi SN:16285430, valued at \$550.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Parham Bagherabadi in Canoga Park, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C.

(Continued on next page)

ATF OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON NOVEMBER 30, 2022

LEGAL NOTICE ATTENTION

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/13/2023

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

23-ATF-000378 - (Continued from previous page)

Section 924(d)

23-ATF-000380: REMINGTON ARMS COMPANY, INC. 870 Shotgun CAL:12 SN:RF72546A, valued at \$800.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Parham Bagherabadi in Canoga Park, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000381: Unknown Manufacturer Unknown Receiver/Frame CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Parham Bagherabadi in Canoga Park, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/13/2023

EASTERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

23-ATF-000614: Kimber Ultra CDP II Pistol CAL:45 SN:KU23680, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Craig JENNINGS in Sacramento, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000615: 7 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$0.70, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Craig JENNINGS in Sacramento, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000727: Unknown Unknown Pistol CAL:9 SN:None, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Ray GRAY in Sacramento, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000728: 10 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Ray GRAY in Sacramento, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000729: Glock Inc. 23 Pistol CAL:40 SN:AWP043US, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Ray GRAY in Sacramento, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000730: Unknown Unknown Extended Magazine, SKH CAL:10mm SN:None, valued at \$25.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Ray GRAY in Sacramento, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000731: Unknown Unknown One black zip bag containing misc. firearm accessories CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$20.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Ray GRAY in Sacramento, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000733: 2 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Unknown, valued at \$0.20, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Ray GRAY in Sacramento, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000734: Unknown Unknown Receiver/Frame CAL:Multi SN:None, valued at \$15.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Ray GRAY in Sacramento, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000735: New Frontier Armory, LLC C-9 Receiver/Frame CAL:Multi SN:None, Obliterated, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Ray GRAY in Sacramento, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000736: 24 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Unknown, valued at \$2.40, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Ray GRAY in Sacramento, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000737: 41 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Unknown, valued at \$4.10, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Ray GRAY in Sacramento, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000738: New Frontier Armory, LLC C-9 Pistol CAL:Multi SN:BMD12729, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Ray GRAY in Sacramento, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000739: Unknown Unknown Pistol CAL:7.62x39mm SN:None, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Ray GRAY in Sacramento, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000740: Unknown Unknown Pistol CAL:.40 SN:None, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Ray GRAY in Sacramento, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000741: Unknown Unknown Pistol CAL:.40 SN:None, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Ray GRAY in Sacramento, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000744: Unknown Unknown Pistol CAL:.40 SN:None, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Ray GRAY in Sacramento, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000745: 6 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Unknown, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Ray GRAY in Sacramento, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/13/2023

MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

22-ATF-041520: TAURUS G3 Pistol CAL:9 SN:ABG640734, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Terrell PITTINGER in Tampa, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041521: 527 rounds of assorted ammunition, valued at \$52.70, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Terrell PITTINGER in Tampa, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). Items described as: 15 15 Rounds WINCHESTER-WESTERN Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.50; 8 8 Rounds FEDERAL Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$0.80; 3 3 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:MULTI, valued at \$0.30; 18 18 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:12, valued at \$1.80; 17 17 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:MULTI, valued at \$1.70; 466 466 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:MULTI, valued at \$46.60.

22-ATF-041524: TAURUS 1911 COMMANDER Pistol CAL:45 SN:NMR73678, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Terrell PITTINGER in Tampa, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041525: GLOCK INC. 17GEN4 Pistol CAL:9 SN:AEPM573, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Terrell PITTINGER in Tampa, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041529: GLOCK GMBH 19X Pistol CAL:9 SN:BRRA528, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Shane Bybie in Tampa, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041535: 20 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:ASSORTED, valued at \$2.00, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Shane Bybie in Tampa, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041539: \$12,000.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Terrell PITTINGER in Tampa, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

22-ATF-041542: \$2,500.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Terrell PITTINGER in Tampa, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

22-ATF-041544: \$344.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Terrell PITTINGER in Tampa, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

22-ATF-042434: Gents Audemars Piguet Automatic watch (in box) rose in color is a replica with a Japanese movement, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Terrell PITTINGER in Tampa, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

22-ATF-042435: Gents Two tone Rolex (in box) is a copy., Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Terrell PITTINGER in Tampa, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881. **22-ATF-042436:** Gents Iced out Cartier Santos Diamond Watch, 40 mm case approximately 19.25 ct of diamonds, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$10,000.00, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Terrell PITTINGER in Tampa. FL for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

22-ATF-042437: Gents Audemars Piguet Automatic watch is a replica with a Chinese Movement, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Terrell PITTINGER in Tampa, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

22-ATF-042438: 10kt yellow gold "B" pinky ring, valued at \$175.00, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Terrell PITTINGER in Tampa, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

22-ATF-042439: 10kt two-tone 5 row diamond Rolex ring, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Terrell PITTINGER in Tampa, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881. **22-ATF-042440:** 10kt yellow gold ring 5 row diamond pinky ring, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Terrell PITTINGER in Tampa, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

22-ATF-042441: 10kt yellow gold ring with 4 row of round brilliant diamonds, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$750.00, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Terrell PITTINGER in Tampa, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

22-ATF-042443: 1 set top and bottom 14kt yellow gold grill with diamonds, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$1,150.00, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Terrell PITTINGER in Tampa, FL for forfeiture pursuant

(Continued on next page)

ATF OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON NOVEMBER 30, 2022

LEGAL NOTICE ATTENTION

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/13/2023

MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

22-ATF-042443 - (Continued from previous page)

to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

22-ATF-042445: 10kt yellow gold Miami style Cuban link with 10kt yellow gold custom made BIBBY FLO BOY diamond pendant with a money bag, valued at \$18,500.00, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Terrell PITTINGER in Tampa, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

23-ATF-001119: Glock GMBH 23GEN5 Pistol CAL:40 SN:BUZH544, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on November 03, 2022 from Bronquell Hutchinson in Orange Park, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001120: 50 Rounds Speer Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$5.00, seized by the ATF on November 03, 2022 from Bronquell Hutchinson in Orange Park, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/13/2023

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

22-ATF-041541: \$32,950.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Julio Suarez-Palacios in Miami, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

22-ATF-041554: \$1,200.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Julio Suarez-Palacios in Miami, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

22-ATF-041557: Davis Industires P32 Pistol CAL:32 SN:P096000, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Julio Suarez-Palacios in Miami, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-041560:** 6 Rounds Fiocchi Ammunition CAL:765, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Julio Suarez-Palacios in Miami, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). Items described as: 5 5 Rounds Fiocchi Ammunition CAL:765, valued at \$0.50; 1 1 Rounds Fiocchi Ammunition CAL:765, valued at \$0.10.

22-ATF-041568: \$3,692.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Julio Herrera in Miami, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

22-ATF-041571: Rossi M877 Revolver CAL:357 SN:F482020, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Julio Herrera in Miami, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041574: Smith & Wesson M&P 9 M2.0 Pistol CAL:9 SN:RCC5699, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Julio Herrera in Miami, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041575: 14 Rounds Federal Ammunition CAL:assorted, valued at \$1.40, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Julio Herrera in Miami, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). Items described as: 6 6 Rounds Federal Ammunition CAL:357, valued at \$0.60; 8 8 Rounds Federal Ammunition CAL:380, valued at \$0.80.

22-ATF-041658: GLOCK GMBH 19GEN4 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:SRY155, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from HILARIO HERNANDEZ in HIALEAH GARDENS, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041661: WALTHER P22 PISTOL CAL:22 SN:L317810, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from HILARIO HERNANDEZ in HIALEAH GARDENS, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041665: SMITH & WESSON M&P 15 RIFLE CAL:556 SN:TS81482, valued at \$750.00, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from HILARIO HERNANDEZ in HIALEAH GARDENS, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041669: CZ (CESKA ZBROJOVKA) CZ452-2E RIFLE CAL:22 SN:A707188, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from HILARIO HERNANDEZ in HIALEAH GARDENS, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041670: SAVAGE 25 RIFLE CAL:223 SN:6940618, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from HILARIO HERNANDEZ in HIALEAH GARDENS, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 22-ATF-041672: 1155 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:ASSORTED, valued at \$115.42, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from HILARIO HERNANDEZ in HIALEAH GARDENS, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). Items described as: 14 14 Rounds HORNADY Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.40; 9 9 Rounds REMINGTON Ammunition CAL:22, valued at \$0.90; 30 30 Rounds OTHER Ammunition CAL:223, valued at \$3.00; 8 8 Rounds REMINGTON Ammunition CAL:223, valued at \$0.80; 10 10 Rounds WINCHESTER-WESTERN Ammunition CAL:22, valued at \$1.00; 15 15 Rounds WINCHESTER-WESTERN Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$7.30; 50 50 Rounds REMINGTON Ammunition CAL:223, valued at \$5.00; 100 100 Rounds REMINGTON Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$10.00; 1 1 Component OTHER Ammunition CAL:223, valued at \$0.02; 100 100 Rounds HORNADY Ammunition CAL:22, valued at \$10.00; 760 760 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:22, valued at \$76.00.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/13/2023

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

23-ATF-001039: GLOCK INC. 17GEN5 Pistol CAL:9 SN:BWMR028, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Alan Collins in Peoria, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-001043:** 17 Rounds CCI Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$1.70, seized by the ATF on

November 02, 2022 from Alan Collins in Peoria, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001044: 32 Rounds CCI Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$3.20, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Alan Collins in Peoria, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001045: 4 Rounds FEDERAL Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$0.40, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Alan Collins in Peoria, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

23-ATF-000938: Smith & Wesson M&P 9 Shield M2.0 Pistol CAL:9 SN:HZB7246, valued at \$315.00, seized by the ATF on October 28, 2022 from Richard Walker in Lovejoy, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000939: 13 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.30, seized by the ATF on October 28, 2022 from Richard Walker in Lovejoy, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000940: HS Produkt (IM Metal) XD40 Sub-Compact Pistol CAL:40 SN:XD339355, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Deandre Harris in Belleville, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000941: 11 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$1.10, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Deandre Harris in Belleville, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000942: 4 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$0.40, seized by the ATF on October 31, 2022 from Deandre Harris in Belleville, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000964: Glock GMBH 48 Pistol CAL:9 SN:BMPT927, valued at \$350.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 27, 2022 from Christopher Langdon in O Fallon, IL, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000966: 10 Rounds Sellier & Bellot Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 27, 2022 from Christopher Langdon in O Fallon, IL, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000967: Smith & Wesson M&P 15 Pistol CAL:556 SN:TV56478, valued at \$600.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 27, 2022 from Christopher Langdon in O Fallon, IL, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000968: 30 Rounds PMC Ammunition CAL:556, valued at \$3.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 27, 2022 from Christopher Langdon in O Fallon, IL, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000969: 12 Rounds Sellier & Bellot Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.20, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 27, 2022 from Christopher Langdon in O Fallon, IL, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000970: 88 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, valued at \$8.80, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 27, 2022 from Christopher Langdon in O Fallon, IL, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/13/2023

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF INDIANA

23-ATF-001100: Derya Arms (Derya Silah Sanayi) VR-60 Shotgun CAL:12 SN:R000765, valued at \$200.00, seized by the US Probation on October 24, 2022 from Dean MILLER in Greenwood, IN, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001116: 5 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:12, valued at \$0.50, seized by the US Probation on October 24, 2022 from Dean MILLER in Greenwood, IN, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001117: 25 Rounds Winchester-Western Ammunition CAL:12, valued at \$2.50, seized by the US Probation on October 24, 2022 from Dean MILLER in Greenwood, IN, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

DISTRICT OF KANSAS

23-ATF-000889: Glock Inc. Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:PEB668, valued at \$450.00, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Joseph Isaac in Kansas City, KS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-000890:** Citizens Armory (Raleigh, DE) Unknown Rifle CAL:762 SN:1977HP0511, valued at \$700.00, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Joseph Isaac in Kansas City, KS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d)

23-ATF-000891: Romarm/Cugir Micro Draco Pistol CAL:762 SN:ROA21PMD25919, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Joseph Isaac in Kansas City, KS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000892: Romarm/Cugir Mini Draco Pistol CAL:762 SN:ROA22PG2374, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Joseph Isaac in Kansas City, KS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000893: 19 Rounds Winchester-Western Ammunition CAL:556, valued at \$1.90, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Joseph Isaac in Kansas City, KS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000895: 13 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:762, valued at \$1.30, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Joseph Isaac in Kansas City, KS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000896: 20 Rounds PMC Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$2.00, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Joseph Isaac in Kansas City, KS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000897: 23 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:762, valued at \$2.30, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Joseph Isaac in Kansas City, KS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000898: 18 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:762, valued at \$1.80, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Joseph Isaac in Kansas City, KS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/13/2023

WESTERN DISTRICT OF KENTUCKY

23-ATF-000824: SCCY INDUSTRIES, LLC (SKYY IND.) CPX-1 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:C056774, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Leangelo Sullivan in Louisville, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000833: GLOCK GMBH 22 PISTOL CAL:40 SN:ZU982US, valued at \$150.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Leangelo Sullivan in Louisville, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000835: 42 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$4.20, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Leangelo Sullivan in Louisville. KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000837: 12 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.20, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Leangelo Sullivan in Louisville, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000839: 8 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$0.80, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Leangelo Sullivan in Louisville, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001057: UNKNOWN UNKNOWN PISTOL CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Ryan Issacs in Madisonville, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001058: 3 Rounds UNKNOWN Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$0.30, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Ryan Issacs in Madisonville, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/13/2023

WESTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

22-ATF-041934: 1 Rounds PMC Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on September 23, 2022 from Elijah Brown in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041935: 24 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$2.40, seized by the ATF on September 23, 2022 from Elijah Brown in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041937: Glock Gmbh 23 Pistol CAL:40 SN:XUN228, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on September 23, 2022 from Tedric Ratcliff in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041938: 1 Rounds CCI Ammunition CAL:40, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on September 23, 2022 from Tedric Ratcliff in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041939: 20 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$2.00, seized by the ATF on September 23, 2022 from Tedric Ratcliff in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041941: 20 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$2.00, seized by the ATF on September 23, 2022 from Tedric Ratcliff in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041942: Glock Gmbh 19GEN4 Pistol CAL:9 SN:BAHE140, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on September 23, 2022 from Tonique Sellers in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041943: 2 Rounds CCI Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$0.20, seized by the ATF on September 23, 2022 from Tonique Sellers in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041944: 22 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$2.20, seized by the ATF on September 23, 2022 from Tonique Sellers in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041947: 1 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:762, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on September 23, 2022 from Tonique Sellers in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041948: 30 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:762, valued at \$3.00, seized by the ATF on September 23, 2022 from Tonique Sellers in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041950: 1 Rounds Winchester-Western Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on September 23, 2022 from Robert Webb in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041951: 33 Rounds Winchester-Western Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$3.30, seized by the ATF on September 23, 2022 from Robert Webb in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042891: Glock Gmbh 30GEN4 Pistol CAL:45 SN:BUSW324, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on September 14, 2022 from Tydarrien Porter in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-000084:** 59 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$5.90, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Juhntrayvious White in Shreveport, LA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/13/2023

EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

23-ATF-000244: TAURUS INTERNATIONAL G2C Pistol CAL:9 SN:ACM711416, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Anthony Reed in Flint, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000246: 2 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.20, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Anthony Reed in Flint, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000247: SMITH & WESSON M&P 9 SHIELD Pistol CAL:9 SN:JHT3704, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Anthony Reed in Flint, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000249: SMITH & WESSON CS45 CHIEFS SPECIAL Pistol CAL:45 SN:EKY5597, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from David Thompson in Flint, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000250: 6 Rounds WINCHESTER-WESTERN Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from David Thompson in Flint, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000251: SHANDONG MACHINERY COMPANY YL12-IJ4 Shotgun CAL:12 SN:0300806, valued at \$20.00, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from David Thompson in Flint, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000252: SMITH & WESSON 31-1 Revolver CAL:.32 SN:31448, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from David Thompson in Flint, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000253: 1 Rounds SMITH & WESSON Ammunition CAL:32, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from David Thompson in Flint, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000254: 11 Rounds SELLIER & BELLOT Ammunition CAL:12, valued at \$1.10, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from David Thompson in Flint, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000256: 33 Rounds Hornady Ammunition CAL:Unknown, valued at \$3.30, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from David Thompson in Flint, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000257: 6 Rounds DZ Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from David Thompson in Flint, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000258: 2 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Unknown, valued at \$0.20, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from David Thompson in Flint, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000259: MARLIN FIREARMS CO. 60 Rifle CAL:22 SN:06128860, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from David Thompson in Flint, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000260: 13 Rounds ARMCO Ammunition, valued at \$1.30, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from David Thompson in Flint, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000261: 6 Rounds Hornady Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Anthony Reed in Flint, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000263: GLOCK INC. 27 Pistol CAL:40 SN:AGSP847, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from David Thompson in Flint, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000264: 13 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$1.30, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from David Thompson in Flint, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000266: 15 Rounds PMC Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$1.50, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from David Thompson in Flint, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000267: 4 Rounds PMC Ammunition CAL:400, valued at \$0.40, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from David Thompson in Flint, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000268: GLOCK INC. 43X Pistol CAL:9 SN:BMMP783, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Joshua Thomas in Clio, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000269: GLOCK GMBH 23 Pistol CAL:40 SN:BUCU544, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Joshua Thomas in Clio, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000270: 12 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$1.20, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022

(Continued on next page)

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/13/2023

EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

23-ATF-000270 - (Continued from previous page)

from Joshua Thomas in Clio, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000271: 11 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.10, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Joshua Thomas in Clio, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000934: SMITH & WESSON SD9VE Pistol CAL:9 SN:FBD6582, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Jessie Jones in Flint, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000935: 15 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.50, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Jessie Jones in Flint, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA

23-ATF-000829: Glock Inc. 21CGEN4 Pistol CAL:45 SN:OBLITERATED, valued at \$450.00, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Kiemari Adams-Williams in Inver Grove Heights, MN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000831: 27 Rounds Sig Sauer Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$2.70, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Kiemari Adams-Williams in Inver Grove Heights, MN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

23-ATF-000936: Smith & Wesson SD40VE Pistol CAL:40 SN:FZR6172, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Robert Scott in St. Louis, MO for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-000937:** 5 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.50, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Robert Scott in St. Louis, MO for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

23-ATF-000849: Taurus G2C Pistol CAL:9 SN:TLR70133, valued at \$350.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 20, 2022 from Timothy Brandkamp in Springfield, MO, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000850: 11 Rounds Speer Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.10, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 20, 2022 from Timothy Brandkamp in Springfield, MO, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI

18-ATF-033207: Glock GMBH 22 Pistol CAL:40 SN:DEW075US, valued at \$350.00, seized by the City of Jackson Police Department on October 27, 2017 from Devon Modacure in Jackson, MS, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

18-ATF-033208: 14 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$1.40, seized by the City of Jackson Police Department on October 27, 2017 from Devon Modacure in Jackson, MS, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/13/2023

DISTRICT OF MONTANA

23-ATF-000431: HS Produkt (IM Metal) XDM Elite Pistol CAL:10 SN:BB397028, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Charles BURCHELL in Billings, MT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000435: 16 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:10, valued at \$1.60, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Charles BURCHELL in Billings, MT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000436: 446 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Unknown, valued at \$44.60, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Charles BURCHELL in Billings, MT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000437: Taurus G2C Pistol CAL:9 SN:ACL589400, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Charles BURCHELL in Billings, MT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000438: 23 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$2.30, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Charles BURCHELL in Billings, MT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000439: 146 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Unknown, valued at \$14.60, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Charles BURCHELL in Billings, MT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000441: Glock INC 21GEN4 Pistol CAL:45 SN:AGSK337, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Charles BURCHELL in Billings, MT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000444: CZ (Ceska Zbrojovka) Scorpion Evo 3 S1 Pistol CAL:9 SN:F364443, valued at \$1,500.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Charles BURCHELL in Billings, MT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000763: Glock GMBH 22GEN4 Pistol CAL:40 SN:TLT528, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 26, 2022 from Charles BURCHELL in Billings, MT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000764: Glock GMBH 20GEN4 Pistol CAL:10 SN:BXZK662, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 26, 2022 from Charles BURCHELL in Billings, MT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-000766:** Ruger Ruger-57 Pistol CAL:57 SN:643-70056, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 26, 2022 from Charles BURCHELL in Billings, MT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

EASTERN DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA

22-ATF-042224: \$139,475.51 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on September 23, 2022 from Deko Faison in Lumberton, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

MIDDLE DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA

22-ATF-041839: Glock GMBH 19Gen5 Pistol CAL:9 SN:BHTN995, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Ricky Brown in Sanford, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041845: 14 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.40, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Ricky Brown in Sanford, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041846: 1 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Ricky Brown in Sanford, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041890: 10 Rounds Armco Ammunition CAL:22, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on August 25, 2022 from Ronnie Shaw in Candor, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042683: Glock Inc 43 Pistol CAL:9 SN:BFHG446, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Michael Payne in High Point, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042684: 12 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.20, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Michael Payne in High Point, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/13/2023

DISTRICT OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

22-ATF-040752: BERSA THNDR 9 ULT CMP Pistol CAL:9 SN:H771160, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 27, 2022 from Gregg NEYLON in WEARE, NH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-040755:** 14 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$1.40, seized by the ATF on September 27, 2022 from Gregg NEYLON in WEARE, NH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000042: SAVAGE AXIS Rifle CAL:270 SN:H689385, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Gregg NEYLON in BELMONT, NH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000043: 17 Rounds WINCHESTER-WESTERN Ammunition CAL:270, valued at \$1.70, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Gregg NEYLON in BELMONT, NH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

20-ATF-017760: Ruger GP100 Revolver CAL:357 SN:174-68107, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on December 13, 2019 from Richard THOMPSON in Paterson, NJ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/13/2023

DISTRICT OF NEVADA

23-ATF-000169: 13 Rounds Federal Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.30, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Charles Sanders in Las Vegas, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000170: Palmetto State Armory PA-15 Rifle CAL:Multi SN:SCB963546, valued at \$5.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Charles Sanders in Las Vegas, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000171: 10 Rounds Talon Manufactuering Co Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Charles Sanders in Las Vegas, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000172: American Tactical Imports - ATI Omni Hybrid Pistol CAL:Multi SN:NS360468, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Charles Sanders in Las Vegas, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000173: Pardus Savunma Ve An Sanayi (Pardus Arms) SD Shotgun CAL:12 SN:P20-A104030, valued at \$5.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Charles Sanders in Las Vegas, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000174: Unknown Manufacturer AR15 Auto Sear Machine Gun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Charles Sanders in Las Vegas, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000177: Century Arms International Unknown Pistol CAL:Unknown SN:RON2045716, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Charles Sanders in Las Vegas, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000178: Taurus G3 Pistol CAL:9 SN:ADC141723, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Charles Sanders in Las Vegas, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000179: Unknown Manufacturer AR15 Auto Sear Machine Gun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Charles Sanders in Las Vegas, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000181: Polymer 80 Inc. PF940V2 Pistol CAL:9 SN:None, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Charles Sanders in Las Vegas, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000182: 18 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.80, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Charles Sanders in Las Vegas, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000185: Unknown Manufacturer AR15 Auto Sear Machine Gun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Charles Sanders in Las Vegas, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000186: 8 Rounds PMC Ammunition CAL:380, valued at \$0.80, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Charles Sanders in Las Vegas, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000188: 15 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.50, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Charles Sanders in Las Vegas, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000189: 1 Rounds CBC-Brazilian Carttidge Company Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Charles Sanders in Las Vegas, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000190: 23 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$2.30, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Charles Sanders in Las Vegas, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000191: HS Produkt (IM Metal) Hellcat Pistol CAL:9 SN:BY126435, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Charles Sanders in Henderson, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000192: 13 Rounds Federal Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.30, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Charles Sanders in Henderson, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000194: Smith & Wesson Bodyguard Pistol CAL:380 SN:KHR6440, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Charles Sanders in Henderson, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/13/2023

DISTRICT OF NEVADA

23-ATF-000195: 6 Rounds Speer Ammunition CAL:380, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Charles Sanders in Henderson, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000197: Sig Sauer (Sig-Arms) P238 Pistol CAL:380 SN:27C069597, valued at \$5.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Charles Sanders in Henderson, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-000199:** 7 Rounds Speer Ammunition CAL:380, valued at \$0.70, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Charles Sanders in Henderson, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

22-ATF-042733: AR-type completed PMF lower receiver with trigger/hammer assembly installed, also with AR-type upper receiver with no barrel attached, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Kara STERNQUIST and Michael STERNQUIST in New York, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042747: One .22LR caliber Privately Made Firearm (PMF) made from an AR-Type lower receiver. No markings, no serial number, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Kara STERNQUIST and Michael STERNQUIST in New York, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042754: One completed Privately Made Firearm Polymer 80 pistol frame. No serial number, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Kara STERNQUIST and Michael STERNQUIST in New York, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042755: One silver Privately Made Firearm AR-Type lower receiver (in process of being completed) attached to a guide gig used to complete AR-Type lower receivers. No markings, no serial number, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Kara STERNQUIST and Michael STERNQUIST in New York, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO

23-ATF-000853: Glock Inc. 17M Pistol CAL:9 SN:BENS770, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from Niaire Clipper in Barberton, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000854: 3 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.30, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from Niaire Clipper in Barberton, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000933: Taurus 856 Revolver CAL:38 SN:ACH148697, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from John Girardot in Toledo, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000995: Taurus G2C Pistol CAL:9 SN:TMT58425, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Jamal Nash in Kent, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000996: 5 Rounds Sig Sauer (Sig) Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.50, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Jamal Nash in Kent, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001309: 18 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.80, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from Niaire Clipper in Barberton, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001310: 1 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from Niaire Clipper in Barberton, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/13/2023

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO

22-ATF-042829: Sig-Sauer P365 Pistol CAL:9 SN:66B282758, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on September 10, 2022 from Kelvin Lamb in Columbus, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-042830:** 16 Rounds Hornady Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.60, seized by the ATF on September 10,

2022 from Kelvin Lamb in Columbus, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

WESTERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

22-ATF-042839: HS PRODUKT (IM METAL) XD45 SUB-CMPCT PISTOL CAL:45 SN:S3249155, valued at \$350.00, seized by the ATF on September 27, 2022 from Lamar Arnett in OKLAHOMA CITY, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042840: 5 Rounds FEDERAL Ammunition CAL:45, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$0.50, seized by the ATF on September 27, 2022 from Lamar Arnett in OKLAHOMA CITY, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001084: GLOCK GMBH 43GEN5 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:BWVC419, valued at \$450.00, seized by the ATF on October 17, 2022 from Gregory Mahrt in OKLAHOMA CITY, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001085: COLT SUPER 38 AUTOMA PISTOL CAL:38 SN:38SS03703, valued at \$1,000.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Jose Perez in OKLAHOMA CITY, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

22-ATF-039847: RUGER MAX-9 Pistol CAL:9 SN:350039669, valued at \$350.00, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Shakira AYALA VARGAS in Allentown, PA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 22-ATF-039848: 10 Rounds FEDERAL Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Shakira AYALA VARGAS in Allentown, PA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 22-ATF-041243: \$200,000.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from Levittown Distributors LLC and Kyoung Cho in Philadelphia, PA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 981(a)(1)(C) CC.

WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

22-ATF-039796: Smith & Wesson SD9 Pistol CAL:9 SN:FZT7354, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Alphonso Rattliff in McKees Rocks, PA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-039797: 15 Rounds Remington Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.50, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Alphonso Rattliff in McKees Rocks, PA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

DISTRICT OF PUERTO RICO

22-ATF-042298: 17 Rounds assorted Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$1.70, seized by the US Probation on September 27, 2022 from Christian M. Ortiz in Caguas, PR, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/13/2023

EASTERN DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE

23-ATF-000747: Smith & Wesson 5906 Pistol CAL:9 SN:TCT8846, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Travei Pryor in Knoxville, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-000749:** 20 Rounds PMC Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$2.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Travei Pryor in Knoxville, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000750: HS Produkt (IM Metal) XDS Pistol CAL:9 SN:S3801359, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Travei Pryor in Knoxville, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000751: 8 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.80, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Travei Prvor in Knoxville. TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000859: Unknown Unknown Rifle CAL:Unknown SN:101A1906825, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 28, 2022 from Kentrell TUCKER in Chattanooga, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000870: CANIK55 C100 Pistol CAL:40 SN:16AK00573, valued at \$150.00, seized by the ATF on October 28, 2022 from Derrick MIDDLEBROOKS in Chattanooga, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000871: 9 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$0.90, seized by the ATF on October 28, 2022 from Derrick MIDDLEBROOKS in Chattanooga, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000873: 7 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$0.70, seized by the ATF on October 28, 2022 from Derrick MIDDLEBROOKS in Chattanooga, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000874: 8 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:380, valued at \$0.80, seized by the ATF on October 28, 2022 from Derrick MIDDLEBROOKS in Chattanooga, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

WESTERN DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE

19-ATF-014666: Smith& Wesson 67 Revolver CAL:38 SN:204K525, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on January 22, 2019 from Matthew Pate in Humboldt, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

19-ATF-014678: Charter Arms Undercover Revolver CAL:38 SN:81163, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on January 22, 2019 from Matthew Pate in Humboldt, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

19-ATF-014693: Ruger LCP Pistol CAL:380 SN:373-91158, valued at \$240.00, seized by the ATF on January 22, 2019 from Matthew Pate in Humboldt, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

19-ATF-014697: Smith & Wesson SW22 Pistol CAL:22 SN:UDV8360, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on January 22, 2019 from Matthew Pate in Humboldt, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

19-ATF-014727: Savage Arms Inc. (CD) 64 Rifle CAL:22 SN:2592332, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on January 22, 2019 from Matthew Pate in Humboldt, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

19-ATF-014737: Harrington and Richardson Topper 88 Shotgun CAL:410 SN:AX645558, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on January 22, 2019 from Matthew Pate in Humboldt, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/13/2023

EASTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

22-ATF-042815: MARLIN FIREARMS CO 783 RIFLE CAL:22 SN:16718027,, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on September 21, 2022 from Latisha HICKS in Jacksonville, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-000426:** HS PRODUKT (IM METAL) XDM PISTOL CAL:40 SN:MG333298, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 11, 2022 from John MOUTON in Lufkin, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000432: GLOCK INC. 19X PISTOL CAL:9 SN:ADLF645, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 11, 2022 from John MOUTON in Lufkin, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000433: TAURUS G2S PISTOL CAL:9 SN:TMC74305, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 11, 2022 from John MOUTON in Lufkin. TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000434: RUGER LCP II PISTOL CAL:380 SN:380514079, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on October 11, 2022 from John MOUTON in Lufkin, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000440: BUSHMASTER FIREARMS CARBON 15 RIFLE CAL:556 SN:D06873, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 11, 2022 from John MOUTON in Lufkin, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000442: PIONEER ARMS CORPORATION (RADOM, POLAND) HELLPUP PISTOL CAL:762 SN:PAC1162121, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 11, 2022 from John MOUTON in Lufkin, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000443: 564 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:UNKNOWN, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$56.40, seized by the ATF on October 11, 2022 from John MOUTON in Lufkin, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000470: Ruger LCP Pistol CAL:380 SN:373-21491, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000471: Unknown Manufacturer Unknown Shotgun CAL:410 SN:NONE, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000472: 6 Rounds CCI Ammunition CAL:380, Serial No. Null, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000473: Volunteer Enterprises Commando Mark 45 Rifle CAL:45 SN:33881, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000474: 10 Rounds Hornady Ammunition CAL:45, Serial No. Null, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000476: Glock GMBH 22GEN1 Pistol CAL:40 SN:LGP090, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000477: Steyr M40 Pistol CAL:40 SN:002396, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000478: 16 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:40, Serial No. Null, valued at \$1.60, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000479: Smith & Wesson Bodyguard Revolver CAL:38 SN:DJK1359, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000480: 275 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, Serial No. Null, valued at \$27.50, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000481: Heritage Mfg. Inc. Rough Rider Revolver CAL:22 SN:L27121, valued at \$150.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000482: 147 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, Serial No. Null, valued at \$14.70, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000484: 429 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:38, Serial No. Null, valued at \$42.90, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/13/2023

EASTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

23-ATF-000485: Remington Arms Company, Inc. 770 Rifle CAL:270 SN:71547853, valued at \$800.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000487: DPMS INC.(DEFENSE PROCUREMENT MFG. SERVICES) Panther LR-308 Rifle CAL:308 SN:160103, valued at \$800.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000489: Heritage Mfg. Inc. Rough Rider Revolver CAL:22 SN:P29817, valued at \$150.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-000490:** BIGELOW IND. MT LLC (SAA MFG, SURPLUS AMMO & ARMS) LOW15 Rifle CAL:Multi SN:SA01021, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000493: Bushmaster Firearms Carbon 15 Rifle CAL:556 SN:E03903, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-000494: Ruger 10/22 Rifle CAL:22 SN:0007-90525, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000496: 2 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:22, Serial No. Null, valued at \$0.20, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-000497: Anderson Manufacturing AM-15 Rifle CAL:Multi SN:20219093, valued at \$800.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-000499: CONNECTICUT VALLEY ARMS (BP FIREARMS LLC) Unknown Rifle CAL:Unknown SN:073654-08, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000501: 106 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:308, Serial No. Null, valued at \$10.60, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000502: AKKAR SILAH SANAYI TIC. LTD. Charles Daly 214E Shotgun CAL:12 SN:9511301, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000505: Benelli, S. PA. Super Nova Shotgun CAL:12 SN:Z354682, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000507: 17 Rounds LC (LAKE CITY) Ammunition CAL:556, Serial No. Null, valued at \$1.70, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000509: 12 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:40, Serial No. Null, valued at \$1.20, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000510: 9 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:40, Serial No. Null, valued at \$0.90, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000511: 10 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:40, Serial No. Null, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000512: 6 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:30-30, Serial No. Null, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000513: 347 Rounds LC (Lake City) Ammunition CAL:556, Serial No. Null, valued at \$34.70, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000514: 6 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:12, Serial No. Null, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000515: 54 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:40, Serial No. Null, valued at \$5.40, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000516: 1 Rounds Federal Ammunition CAL:12, Serial No. Null, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on

(Continued on next page)

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/13/2023

EASTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

23-ATF-000516 - (Continued from previous page)

October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000517: 4 Rounds Winchester-Western Ammunition CAL:270, Serial No. Null, valued at \$0.40, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000518: 30 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:40, Serial No. Null, valued at \$3.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000519: 5 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:38, Serial No. Null, valued at \$0.50, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000520: 1 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:44, Serial No. Null, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000521: 15 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:38, Serial No. Null, valued at \$1.50, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000522: 1 Rounds Armco Ammunition CAL:762, Serial No. Null, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000523: 56 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, Serial No. Null, valued at \$5.60, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000525: 3000 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, Serial No. Null, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000526: 200 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:12, Serial No. Null, valued at \$20.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Joshua GARRETT in Tyler, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001302: SIG-SAUER P238 PISTOL CAL:380 FIN: BLACK SN:27A101526, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Thai NGUYEN in LEWISVILLE, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001303: 7 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:380, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$0.70, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Thai NGUYEN in LEWISVILLE, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001304: 13 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:MULTI, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$1.30, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Thai NGUYEN in LEWISVILLE, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/13/2023

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

21-ATF-036235: Sig Sauer P238 Pistol CAL:380 SN:27A162266, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on February 23, 2021 from Daltavion WILSON in Mesquite, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
21-ATF-036236: 2 Rounds Hornady Ammunition CAL:380, Serial No. Null, valued at \$0.20, seized by the ATF on February 23, 2021 from Daltavion WILSON in Mesquite, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
21-ATF-036237: Ruger I C380 Pistol CAL:380 SN:326-79342, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on May 26, 2021

21-ATF-036237: Ruger LC380 Pistol CAL:380 SN:326-79342, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on May 26, 2021 from Daltavion WILSON in Mesquite, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

21-ATF-036238: 7 Rounds Remington Ammunition CAL:380, Serial No. Null, valued at \$0.70, seized by the ATF on May 26, 2021 from Daltavion WILSON in Mesquite, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 22-ATF-037991: Spike's Tactical LLC ST15 Pistol CAL:223 SN:DTOM-06827, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on August 11, 2022 from Joseph Conway in Balch Springs, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 22-ATF-042779: ARMELEGANT, LTD ANG 4 SHOTGUN CAL:12 SN:52-H21YD-9031, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Dante WILBON in AMARILLO, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042780: AERO PRECISION X15 RIFLE CAL:223 SN:X340982, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Dante WILBON in AMARILLO, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
22-ATF-042782: RUGER LCP II PISTOL CAL:380 SN:380063352, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Dante WILBON in AMARILLO, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
22-ATF-042784: HANDGUN T18 REVOLVER CAL:22 SN:D15012, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Dante WILBON in AMARILLO, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
22-ATF-042785: COLT PYTHON REVOLVER CAL:357 SN:57235E, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Dante WILBON in AMARILLO, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
22-ATF-042786: SMITH & WESSON M&P 40 PISTOL CAL:40 SN:HMM9245, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Dante WILBON in AMARILLO, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
22-ATF-042787: 3 Rounds WINCHESTER-WESTERN Ammunition CAL:16, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$0.30, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Dante WILBON in AMARILLO, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042790: 8 Rounds OTHER Ammunition CAL:380, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$0.80, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Dante WILBON in AMARILLO, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 22-ATF-042790: 7 Rounds OTHER Ammunition CAL:45, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$0.70, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Dante WILBON in AMARILLO, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 22-ATF-042792: 12 Rounds FEDERAL Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$1.20, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Dante WILBON in AMARILLO, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 22-ATF-042793: 6 Rounds OTHER Ammunition CAL:22, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Dante WILBON in AMARILLO, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 22-ATF-042794: 50 Rounds WINCHESTER-WESTERN Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$5.00, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Dante WILBON in AMARILLO, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042796: 20 Rounds WINCHESTER-WESTERN Ammunition CAL:223, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$2.00, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Dante WILBON in AMARILLO, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042797: 41 Rounds OTHER Ammunition CAL:223, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$4.10, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Dante WILBON in AMARILLO, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-000776:** 86 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:MULTI, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$8.60, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Juan PEREZ in Fort Worth, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-000801:** GLOCK INC. 21GEN4 PISTOL CAL:45 SN:AGFD394, valued at \$450.00, seized by the ATF on

(Continued on next page)

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/13/2023

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

23-ATF-000801 - (Continued from previous page)

October 18, 2022 from Juan PEREZ in Fort Worth, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000806: 12 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:45, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$1.20, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Juan PEREZ in Fort Worth, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000817: GLOCK GMBH 17GEN5 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:BVBR972, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Juan PEREZ in Fort Worth, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000823: 13 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$1.30, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Juan PEREZ in Fort Worth, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000825: DPMS INC.(DEFENSE PROCUREMENT MFG. SERVICES) A15 PISTOL CAL:MULTI SN:FFA022865, valued at \$467.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Juan PEREZ in Fort Worth, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

- 23-ATF-000827: 60 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:223, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$6.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Juan PEREZ in Fort Worth, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
 23-ATF-000828: PALMETTO STATE ARMORY PA-15 PISTOL CAL:MULTI SN:SCD785957, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Juan PEREZ in Fort Worth, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
- 23-ATF-000832: 40 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:223, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$4.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Juan PEREZ in Fort Worth, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000834: ANDERSON MANUFACTURING AM-15 PISTOL CAL:MULTI SN:21307318, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Juan PEREZ in Fort Worth, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
- 23-ATF-000836: 32 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:223, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$3.20, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Juan PEREZ in Fort Worth, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
 23-ATF-000838: ANDERSON MANUFACTURING AM-15 PISTOL CAL:MULTI SN:21406184, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Juan PEREZ in Fort Worth, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
- 23-ATF-000841: 16 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:223, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$1.60, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Juan PEREZ in Fort Worth, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
 23-ATF-000842: PALMETTO STATE ARMORY PA-15 PISTOL CAL:MULTI SN:SCD447549, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Juan PEREZ in Fort Worth, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
- 23-ATF-000843: 59 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:223, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$5.90, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Juan PEREZ in Fort Worth, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

 23-ATF-000844: DIAMONDBACK ARMS INC. DB-15 PISTOL CAL:MULTI SN:DB2036191, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Juan PEREZ in Fort Worth, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
- 23-ATF-000845: 56 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:223, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$5.60, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Juan PEREZ in Fort Worth, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001033: AKKAR SILAH SANAYI TIC. LTD KARATAY 612 SHOTGUN CAL:12 SN:21114768, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Michael Jenkins in Balch Springs, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
- **23-ATF-001035:** ANDERSON MANUFACTURING AM-15 PISTOL CAL:223 SN:22104920, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Michael Jenkins in Balch Springs, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
- 23-ATF-001036: 215 Rounds WINCHESTER-WESTERN Ammunition CAL:12, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$21.50,

(Continued on next page)

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/13/2023

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

23-ATF-001036 - (Continued from previous page)

seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Michael Jenkins in Balch Springs, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001040: 1000 Rounds WINCHESTER-WESTERN Ammunition CAL:12, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Michael Jenkins in Balch Springs, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001041: 500 Rounds WINCHESTER-WESTERN Ammunition CAL:40, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Michael Jenkins in Balch Springs, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001042: 250 Rounds WINCHESTER-WESTERN Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$25.00, seized by the ATF on November 01, 2022 from Michael Jenkins in Balch Springs, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001091: GLOCK INC. 27 PISTOL CAL:40 SN:ADXN014, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Trevonta DOWDY in Dallas, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001092: 11 Rounds SMITH & WESSON Ammunition CAL:40, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$1.10, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Trevonta DOWDY in Dallas, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001093: GLOCK GMBH 27 PISTOL CAL:40 SN:BTV065, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Trevonta DOWDY in Dallas, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001094: 10 Rounds SMITH & WESSON Ammunition CAL:40, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Trevonta DOWDY in Dallas, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001095: LORCIN ENGINEERING L25 PISTOL CAL:25 SN:104466, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Trevonta DOWDY in Dallas, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001096: 7 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:25, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$0.70, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Trevonta DOWDY in Dallas, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001097: 44 Rounds OTHER Ammunition CAL:40, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$4.40, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Trevonta DOWDY in Dallas, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001098: BERETTA USA CORP PICO PISTOL CAL:380 SN:PC050268, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Trevonta DOWDY in Dallas, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001099: 8 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:380, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$0.80, seized by the ATF

on October 25, 2022 from Trevonta DOWDY in Dallas, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-001101:** RUGER P94 PISTOL CAL:40 SN:341-48547, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 25,

2022 from Trevonta DOWDY in Dallas, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001103: 8 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:40, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$0.80, seized by the ATF

on October 25, 2022 from Trevonta DOWDY in Dallas, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-001104:** TAURUS INTERNATIONAL PT24/7 G2 PISTOL CAL:40 SN:SFU97419, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Trevonta DOWDY in Dallas, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d)

23-ATF-001107: 14 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:40, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$1.40, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Trevonta DOWDY in Dallas, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001109: BERETTA USA CORP APX PISTOL CAL:9 SN:A127839X, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Trevonta DOWDY in Dallas, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001113: 13 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$1.30, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Trevonta DOWDY in Dallas, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/13/2023

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

23-ATF-001114: 42 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$4.20, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Trevonta DOWDY in Dallas, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-001115:** 35 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$3.50, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Trevonta DOWDY in Dallas, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

22-ATF-029680: Diamondback Arms Inc. DB-15 Rifle CAL:Multi SN:DB2125547, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on June 28, 2022 from Candelario Rodriguez in Edinburg, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-029683: 16 Rounds LC (Lake City) Ammunition CAL:556, valued at \$1.60, seized by the ATF on June 28, 2022 from Candelario Rodriguez in Edinburg, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042895: IO Inc (Inter Ordnance) Sporter Rifle CAL:762 SN:S020976, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on September 21, 2022 from Jose Caballero in Alamo, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042896: Spike's Tactical LLC ST15 Rifle CAL:Multi SN:SCR055908, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on September 21, 2022 from Jose Caballero in Alamo, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042904: Ruger 10/22 Rifle CAL:22 SN:0019-05970, valued at \$380.00, seized by the ATF on September 11, 2022 from Jose Infante Morales in Laredo, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042905: Ruger 10/22 Rifle CAL:22 SN:Obliterated, valued at \$380.00, seized by the ATF on September 11, 2022 from Jose Infante Morales in Laredo, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042906: Mossberg 590 Shotgun CAL:12 SN:V1398038, valued at \$380.00, seized by the ATF on September 11, 2022 from Jose Infante Morales in Laredo, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000822: 1 Rounds PPU Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on October 08, 2022 from Roberto Dominguez in Laredo, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000978: 22 Rounds Fiocchi Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$2.20, seized by the ATF on October 28, 2022 from Elijah Lugo Jr in Corpus Christi, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000982: Mossberg 185KB Shotgun CAL:20 SN:None, valued at \$90.00, seized by the ATF on October 28, 2022 from Stella Adams in San Diego, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001233: Pioneer Arms Corporation (Radom Poland) Sporter Rifle CAL:762 SN:PAC117891622, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on November 02, 2022 from Angel Morales in McAllen, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/13/2023

WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

23-ATF-000856: Taurus Circuit Judge Rifle CAL:45/410 SN:FP5361, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 26, 2022 from Juan Arroyos in Uvalde, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000857: Savage Stevens Shotgun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 26, 2022 from Juan Arroyos in Uvalde, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000858: Smith & Wesson M&P 15-22P Pistol CAL:22 SN:Obliterated, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 26, 2022 from Juan Arroyos in Uvalde, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000860: Ruger AR-556 Rifle CAL:556 SN:85388011, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 26. 2022 from Juan Arroyos in Uvalde, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000861: 5 Rounds Hornady Ammunition CAL:44/410, valued at \$0.50, seized by the ATF on October 26, 2022 from Juan Arroyos in Uvalde, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000862: 21 Rounds Tula Cartridge Works - Russia Ammunition CAL:223, valued at \$2.10, seized by the ATF on October 26, 2022 from Juan Arroyos in Uvalde, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000863: 74 Rounds Assorted Manufacturer Ammunition CAL: Assorted, valued at \$7.40, seized by the ATF on October 26, 2022 from Juan Arroyos in Uvalde, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000864: 17 Rounds Assorted Manufacturer Ammunition CAL: Assorted, valued at \$1.70, seized by the ATF on October 26, 2022 from Juan Arroyos in Uvalde, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000865: 1 Rounds Remington Ammunition CAL:30-30, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on October 26, 2022 from Juan Arroyos in Uvalde, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000866: 50 Rounds Magtech Ammunition CAL:357, valued at \$5.00, seized by the ATF on October 26, 2022 from Juan Arroyos in Uvalde, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000867: 47 Rounds Assorted Manufacturer Ammunition CAL: Assorted, valued at \$4.70, seized by the ATF on October 26, 2022 from Juan Arroyos in Uvalde, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000868: 132 Rounds Assorted Manufacturer Ammunition CAL: Assorted, valued at \$13.20, seized by the ATF on October 26, 2022 from Juan Arroyos in Uvalde, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000869: 3 Rounds Assorted Manufacturer Ammunition CAL:Assorted, valued at \$0.30, seized by the ATF on October 26, 2022 from Juan Arroyos in Uvalde, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000894: HIPOINT C9 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:P1201187, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from KENNETH PAIVA in ODESSA, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-001274: 2 Rounds Federal Ammunition CAL:38, valued at \$0.20, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Elias Benavidez in Crystal City, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

DISTRICT OF UTAH

23-ATF-001247: HS Produkt (IM Metal) Hellcat Pistol CAL:9 SN:BA597663, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 21, 2022 from Paul HALLETT in Salt Lake City, UT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA

22-ATF-042507: 34 Rounds Winchester-Western Ammunition CAL:380, valued at \$3.40, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Curtis Dickerson in Richmond, VA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

WESTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA

22-ATF-042405: Glock Inc. 43 Pistol CAL:9 SN:ADGC234, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from Alexis Franklin in Winchester, VA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/13/2023

DISTRICT OF VERMONT

22-ATF-040638: Smith & Wesson M&P 15 Rifle CAL:556 SN:TT45223, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on September 24, 2022 from James Luce in Hartford, VT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-040639:** 6 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:556, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on September 24, 2022 from James Luce in Hartford, VT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000756: UBERTI, ALDO 1873 CATTLEMAN II Revolver CAL:45 SN:BL149980, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Kirk LITTLE in Richmond, VT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000758: NORTH AMERICAN ARMS NAA22 Revolver CAL:22 SN:L030286, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from James EDMONDS in Hartford, VT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000760: 5 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:22, valued at \$0.50, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from James EDMONDS in Hartford, VT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000761: BRYCO ARMS T380-CA Pistol CAL:380 SN:1327215, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from James EDMONDS in Hartford, VT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000762: 14 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:380, valued at \$1.40, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from James EDMONDS in Hartford, VT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

EASTERN DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN

23-ATF-001051: TAURUS TH9 Pistol CAL:9 SN:ADC071395, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 17, 2022 from Jerry Witt in Kenosha, WI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001052: GLOCK INC 44 Pistol CAL:22 SN:AGRL813, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 17, 2022 from Jerry Witt in Kenosha, WI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001056: TAURUS G2C Pistol CAL:9 SN:ADE336808, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 17, 2022 from Sanantonio AIKENS in Kenosha, WI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-001060: CENTURY ARMS INTERNATIONAL AK PISTOL Pistol CAL:762 SN:ROA 22 PMD-31419, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 17, 2022 from Sanantonio AIKENS in Kenosha, WI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/13/2023

DISTRICT OF WYOMING

23-ATF-000551: 1048 Rounds Assorted Ammunition, valued at \$104.80, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Patrick SCHUTZ in Casper, WY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000552: BUSHMASTER FIREARMS RECEIVER/FRAME, CARBON 15 CAL: MULTI, SN: CBC009474, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Patrick SCHUTZ in Casper, WY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000553: Akkar Silah Sanayi TIC LTD Unknown Shotgun CAL:Unknown SN:20270621, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Patrick SCHUTZ in Casper, WY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000554: 6 Rounds Winchester-Western Ammunition CAL:12, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Patrick SCHUTZ in Casper, WY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000556: Unknown Unknown Pistol CAL:Unknown SN:A510788,, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Patrick SCHUTZ in Casper, WY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000561: 9 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Unknown, valued at \$0.90, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Patrick SCHUTZ in Casper, WY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000569: Maverick Arms (Eagle Pass, TX) 88 Shotgun CAL:12 SN:MV83169X, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Patrick SCHUTZ in Casper, WY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000570: 6 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:12, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Patrick SCHUTZ in Casper, WY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000571: 1 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:22, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Patrick SCHUTZ in Casper, WY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000572: 2 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:22, valued at \$0.20, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Patrick SCHUTZ in Casper, WY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000574: 47 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, valued at \$4.70, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Patrick SCHUTZ in Casper, WY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000575: 178 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, valued at \$17.80, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Patrick SCHUTZ in Casper, WY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000581: 16 Rounds Assoreted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.60, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Porter Schweikert in Casper, WY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000584: 80 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:22, valued at \$8.00, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Patrick SCHUTZ in Casper, WY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000585: 14 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, valued at \$1.40, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Patrick SCHUTZ in Casper, WY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000586: 1 Rounds Hornady Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Patrick SCHUTZ in Casper, WY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000587: 4 Rounds Winchester-Western Ammunition CAL:12, valued at \$0.40, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Patrick SCHUTZ in Casper, WY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000588: 1 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:22, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Patrick SCHUTZ in Casper, WY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000589: Taurus International G3C Pistol CAL:9 SN:ACK379682, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Porter Schweikert in Casper, WY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

22-ATF-031507: GLOCK INC. 19M PISTOL CAL:9 SN:ADKU121, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on June 07, 2022 from Jeff Billeter in Chandler, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-040354: Glock Inc. 19X Pistol CAL:9 SN:BGWL386, valued at \$650.00, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Chargweshia Miley in Golden Valley, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-040356: Glock Inc. 17GEN4 Pistol CAL:9 SN:BCPU220, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Charqweshia Miley in Golden Valley, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-040357: Glock Inc. 26GEN5 Pistol CAL:9 SN:AFPG203, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Charqweshia Miley in Golden Valley, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-040358: Glock Inc. 34 Pistol CAL:9 SN:XZR921, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Charqweshia Miley in Golden Valley, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-040359: American Tactical Imports - ATI Omni Hybrid Rifle CAL:Multi SN:NS049963, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Charqweshia Miley in Golden Valley, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-040360: New England Firearms Pardner Shotgun CAL:12 SN:NA114404, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Charqweshia Miley in Golden Valley, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041644: BARRETT FIREARMS MFG CO 82A1 RIFLE CAL:50 BMG SN:AA014534, valued at \$8,648.99, seized by the ATF on September 07, 2022 from Daniel Contreras Garcia in Tucson, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042604: \$2,811.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on September 08, 2022 from Ramon Alberto Borquez in Nogales, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 981(a)(1)(C) Tr.

23-ATF-000049: GLOCK GMBH 19X PISTOL CAL:9 SN:BTRE136, valued at \$550.00, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Lasith Narasinghe in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000050: WILSON COMBAT ARP TACTICAL PISTOL CAL:556 SN:WCPL11935, valued at \$2,500.00, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Lasith Narasinghe in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000076: GLOCK GMBH 43X PISTOL CAL:9 SN:BWCG481, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Antonio MORA AGUILAR in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000077: GLOCK GMBH 43X PISTOL CAL:9 SN:NONE, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 05,

2022 from Antonio MORA AGUILAR in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000079: AERO PRECISION M4E1 RECEIVER/FRAME CAL:MULTI SN:0454584, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Antonio MORA AGUILAR in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000272: CZ UNKNOWN TYPE SHOTGUN CAL:12 SN:CZ1012, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Daniel AGUILAR ARREDONDO in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000273: GLOCK GMBH 20 PISTOL CAL:10 SN:BSPT840, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Daniel AGUILAR ARREDONDO in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000274: GLOCK GMBH 19 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:AFKP114, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Daniel AGUILAR ARREDONDO in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000275: GLOCK GMBH 45 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:BTYD282, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Daniel AGUILAR ARREDONDO in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000276: GLOCK GMBH 48 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:BVNC267, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October

(Continued on next page)

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

23-ATF-000276 - (Continued from previous page)

14, 2022 from Daniel AGUILAR ARREDONDO in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-000277:** GLOCK GMBH 42 PISTOL CAL:380 SN:AFKW664, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Daniel AGUILAR ARREDONDO in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000278: GLOCK GMBH 34 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:BVLR479, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Daniel AGUILAR ARREDONDO in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-000279:** GLOCK GMBH 23C PISTOL CAL:40 SN:KVR689, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Daniel AGUILAR ARREDONDO in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000280: GLOCK GMBH 29 PISTOL CAL:10 SN:BWKB441, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Daniel AGUILAR ARREDONDO in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000281: GLOCK GMBH 20C PISTOL CAL:10 SN:VLL390, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Daniel AGUILAR ARREDONDO in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000282: GLOCK GMBH 21C PISTOL CAL:45 SN:GXS994, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Daniel AGUILAR ARREDONDO in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000283: GLOCK GMBH 22 PISTOL CAL:40 SN:WPN759, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Daniel AGUILAR ARREDONDO in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000284: COLT PT PISTOL CAL:380 SN:29927, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Daniel AGUILAR ARREDONDO in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000285: F.N. (FN HERSTAL) FIVE-SEVEN PISTOL CAL:57 SN:386435096, valued at \$1,200.00, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Daniel AGUILAR ARREDONDO in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 LLS C. Section 924(d)

23-ATF-000286: F.N. (FN HERSTAL) FIVE-SEVEN PISTOL CAL:57 SN:386436809, valued at \$1,200.00, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Daniel AGUILAR ARREDONDO in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000287: MAXIM DEFENSE INDUSTRIES, LLC MDX PISTOL CAL:762 SN:MXM-18-20488, valued at \$800.00, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Daniel AGUILAR ARREDONDO in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000288: SPRINGFIELD ARMORY, GENESEO, IL SAINT PISTOL CAL: MULTI SN: ST429293, valued at \$1,100.00, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Daniel AGUILAR ARREDONDO in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000289: GLOCK GMBH 43X PISTOL CAL:9 SN:BXLK213, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Daniel AGUILAR ARREDONDO in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000290: GLOCK GMBH 22 PISTOL CAL:40 SN:WDL625, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Daniel AGUILAR ARREDONDO in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000291: ROMARM/CUGIR MICRO DRACO PISTOL CAL:762 SN:ROA-21PMD-26289, valued at \$900.00, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Daniel AGUILAR ARREDONDO in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000602: SCCY INDUSTRIES, LLC (SKYY IND.) CPX-2 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:C328582, valued at \$178.15, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Samantha Puig in Bullhead City, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d)

23-ATF-000603: IBERIA FIREARMS JCP PISTOL CAL:40 SN:7301106, valued at \$174.70, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Samantha Puig in Bullhead City, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000604: FNH USA, LLC M249S RIFLE CAL:556 SN:M249SA05751, valued at \$10,000.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Justin Moss in Tucson, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

23-ATF-000685: COLT GOVERNMENT PISTOL CAL:38 SN:2933225, valued at \$2,000.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 20, 2022 from Yvette Porras-Ochoa in Phoenix, AZ, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000687: GLOCK GMBH 21 PISTOL CAL:45 SN:LLH276, valued at \$600.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 20, 2022 from Yvette Porras-Ochoa in Phoenix, AZ, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000689: POF USA (PATRIOT ORDNANCE FACTORY) PSG 22 PISTOL CAL:22 SN:21-2005399, valued at \$500.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 20, 2022 from Yvette Porras-Ochoa in Phoenix, AZ, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000692: AMERICAN TACTICAL IMPORTS - ATI OMNI Hybrid Pistol CAL:Multi SN:NS306184, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Jose Rivera Plascencia in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000693: F.N. (FN HERSTAL) Five-Seven Pistol CAL:57 SN:386426619, valued at \$1,200.00, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Jose Rivera Plascencia in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000694: GLOCK INC. 19X Pistol CAL:9 SN:ADMV817, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Jose Rivera Plascencia in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000695: ROMARM/CUGIR Micro Draco Pistol CAL:762 SN:21PMD26628, valued at \$800.00, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Jose Rivera Plascencia in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000746: GLOCK GMBH 17GEN5 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:BYLP058, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 26, 2022 from Luis Garcia Chavez in Phoenix, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

- **22-ATF-038184:** POLYMER80, INC. (P80 Tactical P80) PF9SS Pistol CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Manuel Perez in Hemet, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
- **22-ATF-038186:** 7 Rounds Federal Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.70, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Manuel Perez in Hemet, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
- **22-ATF-038188:** 31 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Assorted, valued at \$3.10, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Manuel Perez in Hemet, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
- **22-ATF-038189:** 3 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Assorted, valued at \$0.30, seized by the ATF on August 31, 2022 from Manuel Perez in Hemet, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
- **23-ATF-000445:** NORINCO (NORTH CHINA INDUSTRIES) 156S-1 Rifle CAL:762 SN:412424, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from David Vazquez in Riverside, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
- **23-ATF-000446:** 65 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:762, valued at \$6.50, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from David Vazquez in Riverside, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
- **23-ATF-000447:** POLYMER80, INC. (P80 TACTICAL P80) PF940SC Pistol CAL:9 SN:None, valued at \$20.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from David Vazquez in Riverside, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
- **23-ATF-000448:** POLYMER80, INC. (P80 TACTICAL P80) PF940SC Pistol CAL:9 SN:None, valued at \$20.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from David Vazquez in Riverside, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
- **23-ATF-000449:** POLYMER80, INC. (P80 TACTICAL P80) PF940SC Pistol CAL:9 SN:None, valued at \$20.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from David Vazquez in Riverside, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
- **23-ATF-000450:** POLYMER80, INC. (P80 TACTICAL P80) PF940SC Pistol CAL:9 SN:None, valued at \$20.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from David Vazquez in Riverside, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
- **23-ATF-000451:** GLOCK INC. 21 Pistol CAL:45 SN:BBLX801, valued at \$20.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from David Vazquez in Riverside, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
- **23-ATF-000452:** 10 Rounds FEDERAL Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from David Vazquez in Riverside, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
- **23-ATF-000453:** GLOCK INC. 30 Pistol CAL:45 SN:CFN260US, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from David Vazquez in Riverside, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
- **23-ATF-000454:** 10 Rounds Federal Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from David Vazquez in Riverside. CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
- **23-ATF-000455:** POLYMER80, INC. (P80 TACTICAL P80) PF940SC Pistol CAL:9 SN:None, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from David Vazquez in Riverside, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
- **23-ATF-000456:** 7 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.70, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from David Vazguez in Riverside, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
- **23-ATF-000457:** RUGER P345 Pistol CAL:45 SN:664-08248, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from David Vazquez in Riverside, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
- **23-ATF-000458:** 16 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$1.60, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from David Vazquez in Riverside, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
- **23-ATF-000459:** 39 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$3.90, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from David Vazquez in Riverside, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

23-ATF-000460: Black Suspected Silencer Unknown Silencer CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from David Vazquez in Riverside, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000461: 134 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, valued at \$13.40, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from David Vazquez in Riverside, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

23-ATF-000117: 30 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Assorted, valued at \$3.00, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Jarez Roberts in Spring Valley, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000118: Taurus G2C Pistol CAL:9 SN:Obliterated, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Jarez Roberts in Spring Valley, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000119: Marlin Firearms CO. 60 Rifle CAL:22 SN:13334491, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Jarez Roberts in Spring Valley, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000120: 9 Rounds CCI Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.90, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Jarez Roberts in Spring Valley, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000142: Smith & Wesson 44 Magnum Revolver CAL:44 SN:DJU6228629-6, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Tommy Meador in San Diego, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000143: Ruger LCP Pistol CAL:380 SN:371280924, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Tommy Meador in San Diego, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000145: 21 Rounds Hornady Ammunition CAL:380, valued at \$2.10, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Tommy Meador in San Diego, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

DISTRICT OF COLORADO

21-ATF-035197: 53 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$5.30, seized by the ATF on March 17, 2021 from Andrew CONOVER in Elizabeth, CO for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

22-ATF-042521: Century Arms International VZ2008 Rifle CAL:762 SN:VZ08PM014193, valued at \$700.00, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Timothy Conrad in Washington, DC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042523: 1 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:Unknown, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Timothy Conrad in Washington, DC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042524: 1 Rounds Smith & Wesson Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Timothy Conrad in Washington, DC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042525: Taurus International PT111 Millennium G2 Pistol CAL:9 SN:T1080462, valued at \$150.00, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Timothy Conrad in Washington, DC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042526: 66 Rounds Smith & Wesson Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$6.60, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Timothy Conrad in Washington, DC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042527: 18 Rounds Smith & Wesson Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$1.80, seized by the ATF on

September 20, 2022 from Timothy Conrad in Washington, DC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042528: 1 Rounds Smith & Wesson Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Timothy Conrad in Washington, DC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042529: 3 Rounds Sig Sauer (Sig) Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.30, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Timothy Conrad in Washington, DC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042530: 8 Rounds Tula Cartridge Works - Russia Ammunition CAL:762, valued at \$0.80, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Timothy Conrad in Washington, DC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042531: 11 Rounds Fiocchi Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.10, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Timothy Conrad in Washington, DC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

22-ATF-041346: DPMS Inc.(Defense Procurement MFG.Services) A15 Rifle CAL:Multi SN:FFH139734, valued at \$900.00, seized by the ATF on September 06, 2022 from Craig Sellers in Pensacola, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041350: Glock GMBH 27GEN4 Pistol CAL:40 SN:WEV236, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on September 06, 2022 from Craig Sellers in Pensacola, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041352: Ruger 9E Pistol CAL:Unknown SN:None, Obliterated, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on September 06, 2022 from Craig Sellers in Pensacola, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041358: Springfield HS Produkt (IM Metal) XDM Elite Pistol CAL:9 SN:BY342486, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on September 06, 2022 from Craig Sellers in Pensacola, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041396: Masterpiece Arms M11-9SA Pistol CAL:9 SN:F22697, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on September 06, 2022 from Craig Sellers in Pensacola, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041397: Glock GMBH 43 Pistol CAL:9 SN:BFGU065, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on September 06, 2022 from Craig Sellers in Pensacola, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041398: Anderson Manufacturing AM-15 Rifle CAL:Multi SN:21337767, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 06, 2022 from Craig Sellers in Pensacola, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d)

22-ATF-041405: Taurus International 85 Revolver CAL:Unknown SN:JZ20108, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on September 06, 2022 from Craig Sellers in Pensacola, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d)

22-ATF-041413: 223 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Assorted, valued at \$22.30, seized by the ATF on September 06, 2022 from Craig Sellers in Pensacola, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). Items described as: 16 16 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$1.60; 1 1 Rounds Federal Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$0.10; 35 35 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$3.50; 26 26 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Assorted, valued at \$2.60; 3 3 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Assorted, valued at \$0.30; 55 55 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:762, valued at \$5.50; 49 49 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$4.90; 4 4 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Assorted, valued at \$0.40; 8 8 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Assorted, valued at \$0.80; 1 1 Rounds FN (FNH) Ammunition CAL:57, valued at \$0.10; 11 11 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:762, valued at \$1.10; 14 14 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:300, valued at \$1.40.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

22-ATF-040154: SMITH & WESSON SD9VE PISTOL CAL:9 SN:FWU1110, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on September 16, 2022 from Daniel WILLIAMS in OAKLAND PARK, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-040156: 189 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$18.90, seized by the ATF on September 16, 2022 from Daniel WILLIAMS in OAKLAND PARK, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). Items described as: 14 14 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.40; 175 175 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$17.50.

22-ATF-041617: KELTEC, CNC INDUSTRIES, INC PLR16 PISTOL CAL:223 SN:P6V37, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on September 08, 2022 from Christopher Baldwin Jr. in Vero Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041618: ZASTAVA PAP M92 PV PISTOL CAL:762 SN:M92PV059075, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on September 08, 2022 from Christopher Baldwin Jr. in Vero Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041620: CZ(CESKA ZBROJOVKA) CZ P-10 F PISTOL CAL:9 SN:C847219, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on September 08, 2022 from Christopher Baldwin Jr. in Vero Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041622: GLOCK GMBH 19 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:BWYC919, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on September 08, 2022 from Christopher Baldwin Jr. in Vero Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041625: GLOCK GMBH 30 PISTOL CAL:45 SN:BVAV789, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on September 08, 2022 from Christopher Baldwin Jr. in Vero Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041627: GLOCK GMBH 23GEN5 PISTOL CAL:40 SN:BWWG633, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on September 08, 2022 from Christopher Baldwin Jr. in Vero Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041628: GLOCK GMBH 26GEN5 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:ADMY673, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on September 08, 2022 from Christopher Baldwin Jr. in Vero Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041631: 81 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:ASSORTED, valued at \$8.10, seized by the ATF on September 08, 2022 from Christopher Baldwin Jr. in Vero Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). Items described as: 10 10 Rounds REMINGTON Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$1.00; 11 11 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.10; 60 60 Rounds TULA CARTRIDGE WORKS-RUSSIA Ammunition CAL:762, valued at \$6.00.

22-ATF-041635: 1491 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:ASSORTED, valued at \$149.10, seized by the ATF on September 08, 2022 from Christopher Baldwin Jr. in Vero Beach, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). Items described as: 162 162 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:ASSORTED, valued at \$16.20; 18 18 Rounds AGUILA Ammunition CAL:12, valued at \$1.80; 17 17 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:ASSORTED, valued at \$1.70; 69 69 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:ASSORTED, valued at \$6.90; 101 101 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:ASSORTED, valued at \$10.10; 250 250 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:ASSORTED, valued at \$33.30; 13 Rounds SPEER Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$1.30; 36 36 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:ASSORTED, valued at \$3.60; 24 24 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$2.40; 70 70 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:ASSORTED, valued at \$39.80.

22-ATF-042276: \$7.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on September 16, 2022 from Daniel WILLIAMS in

(Continued on next page)

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

22-ATF-042276 - (Continued from previous page)

OAKLAND PARK, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

22-ATF-042278: \$953.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on September 16, 2022 from Daniel WILLIAMS in OAKLAND PARK, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

22-ATF-042279: \$14.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on September 16, 2022 from Daniel WILLIAMS in OAKLAND PARK, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

22-ATF-042280: \$100.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on September 16, 2022 from Daniel WILLIAMS in OAKLAND PARK, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

22-ATF-042283: \$940.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on September 16, 2022 from Daniel WILLIAMS in OAKLAND PARK, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA

21-ATF-035876: Taurus PT140 G2 Pistol CAL:40 SN:SJS43068, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on July 13, 2021 from Todd King in Bremen, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

21-ATF-035877: 9 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$0.90, seized by the ATF on July 13, 2021 from Todd King in Bremen. GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

21-ATF-035878: 7 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$0.70, seized by the ATF on July 13, 2021 from Todd King in Bremen, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA

19-ATF-018750: 23 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$2.30, seized by the ATF on April 03, 2019 from Donnie Horton in Appling, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

20-ATF-013851: Glock GMBH 22 Pistol CAL:40 SN:RKW758, valued at \$350.00, seized by the ATF on January 09, 2020 from Kentrail Boyd in Wrens, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

20-ATF-027381: Inratec AB10 Pistol CAL:9 SN:OBLITERATED, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 03, 2020 from Okoye West in Augusta, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

20-ATF-027385: 12 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.20, seized by the ATF on September 03, 2020 from Okoye West in Augusta, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

20-ATF-032671: Taurus PT809 Pistol CAL:9 SN:tJS28943, valued at \$285.00, seized by the ATF on August 05, 2020 from Damien Wimberly in Augusta, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-039484: Glock GMBH 19GEN5 Pistol CAL:9 SN:BNSU579, valued at \$700.00, seized by the ATF on September 09, 2022 from Marquis Jones in Hinesville, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-039494: 47 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$4.70, seized by the ATF on September 09, 2022 from Marquis Jones in Hinesville, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-039497: 80 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:223, valued at \$8.00, seized by the ATF on September 09, 2022 from Marquis Jones in Hinesville, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-039499: 16 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:38, valued at \$1.60, seized by the ATF on September 09, 2022 from Marquis Jones in Hinesville, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041636: Smith & Wesson SD40VE Pistol CAL:40 SN:FWR3146, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Victor Wade in Augusta, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041642: 14 Rounds Remington Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$1.40, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Victor Wade in Augusta, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

DISTRICT OF HAWAII

23-ATF-000667: UNKNOWN MANUFACTURER UNKNOWN RIFLE CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$100.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 17, 2022 from Bronson Kepaa in Pearl City, HI, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000668: NOVESKE RIFLEWORKS LLC N4 RIFLE CAL:556 SN:N03284, valued at \$500.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 17, 2022 from Bronson Kepaa in Pearl City, HI, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000669: UNKNOWN MANUFACTURER UNKNOWN RIFLE CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$100.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 17, 2022 from Bronson Kepaa in Pearl City, HI, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000670: GLOCK INC. UNKNOWN PISTOL CAL:UNKNOWN SN:EDM950US, valued at \$400.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 17, 2022 from Bronson Kepaa in Pearl City, HI, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000671: GLOCK INC. 48 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:BSNV275, valued at \$400.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 17, 2022 from Bronson Kepaa in Pearl City, HI, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000672: POLYMER80, INC. (P80 TACTICAL P80) UNKNOWN PISTOL CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$100.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 17, 2022 from Bronson Kepaa in Pearl City, HI, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000673: 302 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$30.20, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 17, 2022 from Bronson Kepaa in Pearl City, HI, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000674: 111 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$11.10, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 17, 2022 from Bronson Kepaa in Pearl City, HI, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000675: 276 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$27.60, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 17, 2022 from Bronson Kepaa in Pearl City, HI, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000676: POLYMER80, INC. (P80 TACTICAL P80) UNKNOWN RECEIVER/FRAME CAL:MULTI SN:NONE, valued at \$50.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 17, 2022 from Bronson Kepaa in Pearl City, HI, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000677: UNKNOWN VARIOUS FIREARM PARTS MODEL:UNKNOWN CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$100.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 17, 2022 from Bronson Kepaa in Pearl City, HI, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000678: 75 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$7.50, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 17, 2022 from Bronson Kepaa in Pearl City, HI, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000679: 72 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Unknown, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$7.20, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 17, 2022 from Bronson Kepaa in Pearl City, HI, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000680: 8 Firearm Magazines that contained Item 13 MODEL:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$50.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 17, 2022 from Bronson Kepaa in Pearl City, HI, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000681: 4 Rounds WINCHESTER-WESTERN Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$0.40, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 17, 2022 from Bronson Kepaa in Pearl City, HI, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

DISTRICT OF HAWAII

23-ATF-000682: 303 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:223, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$30.30, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 17, 2022 from Bronson Kepaa in Pearl City, HI, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000683: 15 Magazines that contained Item 16, MODEL:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$50.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 17, 2022 from Bronson Kepaa in Pearl City, HI, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000684: 13 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:223, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$1.30, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 17, 2022 from Bronson Kepaa in Pearl City, HI, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000686: 156 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Unknown, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$15.60, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 17, 2022 from Bronson Kepaa in Honolulu, HI, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000688: 272 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$27.20, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 17, 2022 from Bronson Kepaa in Honolulu, HI, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000690: 122 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$12.20, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 17, 2022 from Bronson Kepaa in Honolulu, HI, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000691: 4 Magazines that contained Item 21 MODEL:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$50.00, seized by the US DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION on October 17, 2022 from Bronson Kepaa in Honolulu, HI, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

DISTRICT OF IDAHO

22-ATF-042470: Smith & Wesson SW40VE Pistol CAL:40 SN:DTL3046, valued at \$100.00, seized by the City Of Meridian Police Department on September 07, 2022 from Michael MCGHEE Jr in Meridian, ID, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042471: 27 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$2.70, seized by the City Of Meridian Police Department on September 07, 2022 from Michael MCGHEE Jr in Meridian, ID, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042533: WALTHER P22 PISTOL CAL:22 SN:WA102117, valued at \$300.00, seized by the US FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION on September 26, 2022 from Shawn TACKETT in Boise, ID, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042534: 20 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:22, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$2.00, seized by the US FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION on September 26, 2022 from Shawn TACKETT in Boise, ID, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042535: TRIARC SYSTEMS, LLC TSR-15 PISTOL CAL:MULTI SN:0324T, valued at \$700.00, seized by the US FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION on September 26, 2022 from Shawn TACKETT in Boise, ID, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042536: 26 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:223, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$2.60, seized by the US FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION on September 26, 2022 from Shawn TACKETT in Boise, ID, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042537: SAVAGE SPORTER RIFLE CAL:22 SN:NONE, valued at \$200.00, seized by the US FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION on September 26, 2022 from Shawn TACKETT in Boise, ID, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042538: RUGER M77 RIFLE CAL:30-06 SN:71-35237, valued at \$500.00, seized by the US FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION on September 26, 2022 from Shawn TACKETT in Boise, ID, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF INDIANA

23-ATF-000665: TAURUS G2C Pistol CAL:9 SN:1C142562, valued at \$350.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Carwin HOLLEY-CHAMBERS in Fort Wayne, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 23-ATF-000666: 13 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$1.30, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Carwin HOLLEY-CHAMBERS in Fort Wayne, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF INDIANA

23-ATF-000387: Ruger LCP Pistol CAL:380 SN:379020715, valued at \$150.00, seized by the ATF on October 11, 2022 from Jordan Hargrove in Greenfield, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000400: 6 Rounds Federal Ammunition CAL:380, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on October 11, 2022 from Jordan Hargrove in Greenfield, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000403: Polymer80,Inc. (P80 Tactical P80) PF940SC Pistol CAL:9 SN:None, valued at \$150.00, seized by the ATF on October 11, 2022 from Jordan Hargrove in Greenfield, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000405: 10 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 11, 2022 from Jordan Hargrove in Greenfield, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000409: Glock GMBH 22 Pistol CAL:40 SN:NVX659, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 11, 2022 from Jordan Hargrove in Greenfield, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000412: 19 Rounds Jagemann Technologies Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$1.90, seized by the ATF on October 11, 2022 from Jordan Hargrove in Greenfield, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000416: 26 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$2.60, seized by the ATF on October 11, 2022 from Jordan Hargrove in Greenfield, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000419: 31 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$3.10, seized by the ATF on October 11, 2022 from Jordan Hargrove in Greenfield, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000462: American Tactical Imports - ATI Omni Hybrid Pistol CAL:Multi SN:NS257453, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 11, 2022 from Jordan Hargrove in Greenfield, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000463: DPMS INC.(Defense Procurement Mfg. Services) A15 Pistol CAL:223 SN:5689, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 11, 2022 from Jordan Hargrove in Greenfield, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000464: 30 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:223, valued at \$3.00, seized by the ATF on October 11, 2022 from Jordan Hargrove in Greenfield, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000465: 19 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:762, valued at \$1.90, seized by the ATF on October 11, 2022 from Jordan Hargrove in Greenfield, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000466: 205 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, valued at \$20.50, seized by the ATF on October 11, 2022 from Jordan Hargrove in Greenfield, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000467: Unknown Manufacturer Unknown Type Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on October 11, 2022 from Jordan Hargrove in Greenfield, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000468: Unknown Manufacturer Unknown Type Machinegun Conversion Kit CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on October 11, 2022 from Jordan Hargrove in Greenfield, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000469: Unknown Manufacturer Unknown Type Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on October 11, 2022 from Jordan Hargrove in Greenfield, IN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

WESTERN DISTRICT OF KENTUCKY

22-ATF-041893: RUGER RUGER-57 PISTOL CAL:57 SN:641-71155, valued at \$99.00, seized by the ATF on September 21, 2022 from James Hickman in Louisville, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 22-ATF-041896: 13 Rounds FIOCCHI Ammunition CAL:57, valued at \$1.30, seized by the ATF on September 21, 2022 from James Hickman in Louisville, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 22-ATF-042469: GLOCK INC. UNKNOWN MACHINE GUN CAL:UNKNOWN SN:ACDR348, valued at \$150.00, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Edgar Cruz Hernandez in Jeffersontown, KY for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

DISTRICT OF MASSACHUSETTS

22-ATF-040590: MJ Arms Machinegun lower receiver CAL: 5.56 SN:MG001, valued at \$1,000.00, seized by the ATF on September 19, 2022 from Matthew Foley in ROCKLAND, MA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-040592:** MJ Arms Unknown Machinegun lower receiver CAL:5.56 SN:MG002, valued at \$1,000.00, seized by the ATF on September 19, 2022 from Matthew Foley in ROCKLAND, MA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-040593: MJ Arms Effen90 Machinegun receiver CAL:5.7 SN:0233, valued at \$1,000.00, seized by the ATF on September 19, 2022 from Matthew Foley in ROCKLAND, MA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 22-ATF-041178: RUGER LCP II Pistol CAL:22 SN:380713235, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 27, 2022 from Brooke PANIAGUA in WALTHAM, MA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). 22-ATF-041184: 8 Rounds FEDERAL Ammunition CAL:22, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$0.80, seized by the ATF on September 27, 2022 from Brooke PANIAGUA in WALTHAM, MA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

DISTRICT OF MAINE

22-ATF-042446: Glock Inc. 44GEN5 Pistol CAL:22 SN:AEHS274, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on September 10, 2022 from Dominic Sapiel in Pleasant Point, ME for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042468: 3 Rounds Remington Ammunition CAL:22, valued at \$0.30, seized by the ATF on September 10, 2022 from Dominic Sapiel in Pleasant Point, ME for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

22-ATF-027219: Federal Ammunition QTY: 33 CAL: 40, valued at \$3.30, seized by the Detroit Police Department on May 20, 2022 from Jamontae Ridley in Detroit, MI, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-027220: Assorted Ammunition QTY: 10 CAL: 40, valued at \$1.00, seized by the Detroit Police Department on May 20, 2022 from Jamontae Ridley in Detroit, MI, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-027221: RUGER PISTOL MODEL: P94 CAL: 40 SN: 34140714, valued at \$300.00, seized by the Detroit Police Department on May 20, 2022 from Jamontae Ridley in Detroit, MI, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000420: 46 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$4.60, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Kevin Berrios-Benson in Roseville, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000424: 7 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:10, valued at \$0.70, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Kevin Berrios-Benson in Roseville, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

21-ATF-015439: COBRA ENT., INC./KODIAK IND./BEARMAN IND. CA380 Pistol CAL:380 SN:CP111136, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on March 23, 2021 from Korey Haworth in Lansing, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

21-ATF-015444: 3 Rounds Remington Ammunition CAL:380, valued at \$0.30, seized by the ATF on March 23, 2021 from Korey Haworth in Lansing, MI for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

23-ATF-000700: Harrington and Richardson 088 Shotgun CAL:410 SN:AX401194, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on October 26, 2022 from Clyde Richardson in Affton, MO for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000701: 6 Rounds Federal Ammunition CAL:410, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on October 26, 2022 from Clyde Richardson in Affton, MO for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000702: Marlin Firearms Co. 25N Rifle CAL:22 SN:08589604, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on October 26, 2022 from Clyde Richardson in Affton, MO for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000703: 7 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:22, valued at \$0.70, seized by the ATF on October 26, 2022 from Clyde Richardson in Affton, MO for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI

22-ATF-042568: Remington Arms Company, Inc. 512X Rifle CAL:22 SN:Unknown, valued at \$150.00, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from James Schwartz in Bay Saint Louis, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042569: 29 Rounds Remington Ammunition CAL:22, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$2.90, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from James Schwartz in Bay Saint Louis, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

EASTERN DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA

22-ATF-041881: Canik55 TP-9SA Pistol CAL:9 SN:T6472-15AP 12075, Serial No. T6472-15AP12075, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on September 12, 2022 from Mcbryde, Jahiem in Fayetteville, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041884: 7 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.70, seized by the ATF on September 12, 2022 from Mcbryde, Jahiem in Fayetteville, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041885: Glock GMBH 17Gen3 Pistol CAL:9 SN:BEGH853, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on September 12, 2022 from Mcbryde, Jahiem in Fayetteville, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-041886:** 8 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.80, seized by the ATF on September 12, 2022 from Mcbryde, Jahiem in Fayetteville, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

MIDDLE DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA

22-ATF-041306: Ruger EC9S Pistol CAL:9 SN:45692061, valued at \$350.00, seized by the ATF on September 27, 2022 from Quadarius McIntosh in Thomasville, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-041307:** 8 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.80, seized by the ATF on September 27, 2022 from Quadarius McIntosh in Thomasville, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

WESTERN DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA

22-ATF-041175: \$20,100.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Yael Aguilar in Charlotte, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

22-ATF-041179: \$3,923.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Yael Aguilar in Charlotte, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

22-ATF-041181: Polymer80 Inc. (P80 Tactical P80) PF940C Pistol CAL:9 SN:None, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Yael Aguilar in Charlotte, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041183: 13 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.30, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Yael Aguilar in Charlotte, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041185: Glock INC. 23C Gen 4 Pistol CAL:40 SN:AESP423, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Yael Aguilar in Charlotte, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041187: 13 Rounds Other Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$1.30, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Yael Aguilar in Charlotte, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041188: 35 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$3.50, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Yael Aguilar in Charlotte, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042091: P80 Unknown Pistol CAL:ZZ SN:None, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on September 16, 2022 from Kevin Arant-Melchor in Charlotte, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042094: P80 Unknown Gold CAL:ZZ SN:None, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on September 16, 2022 from Kevin Arant-Melchor in Charlotte, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042095: Unknown Black Lower Receiver Rifle with green stock CAL:ZZ SN:None, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on September 16, 2022 from Kevin Arant-Melchor in Charlotte, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042099: Unknown Green Lower Receiver Rifle with black buffer tube CAL:ZZ SN:None, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on September 16, 2022 from Kevin Arant-Melchor in Charlotte, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042100: Unknown AR Purple Lower Receiver Rifle CAL:ZZ SN:None, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on September 16, 2022 from Kevin Arant-Melchor in Charlotte, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-042109:** 583 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:**, valued at \$58.30, seized by the ATF on September 16, 2022 from Kevin Arant-Melchor in Charlotte, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO

22-ATF-041637: SMITH & WESSON M&P 45 PISTOL CAL:45 SN:MPU9499, valued at \$440.00, seized by the US Probation on September 29, 2022 from Michael CAMARENA in Las Cruces, NM, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041638: 37 Rounds SELLIER & BELLOT Ammunition CAL:45, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$3.70, seized by the US Probation on September 29, 2022 from Michael CAMARENA in Las Cruces, NM, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000245: GLOCK GMBH 45 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:BVAG606, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Malik Liggins in Farmington, NM for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000248: 3 Rounds FEDERAL Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.30, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Malik Liggins in Farmington, NM for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

DISTRICT OF NEVADA

23-ATF-000255: FNH USA, LLC M249S Rifle CAL:556 SN:M249SA05610, valued at \$9,500.00, seized by the ATF on October 17, 2022 from Diego Simon in Las Vegas, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-000262: Smith & Wesson M&P 9 Pistol CAL:9 SN:SBF8626, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 17, 2022 from Diego Simon in Las Vegas, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-000714: Taurus G2S Pistol CAL:9 SN:ADD217381, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on October 26, 2022 from Jacob Brown in Las Vegas, NV for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO

22-ATF-036935: Glock Inc. 42 Pistol CAL:380 SN:ADYW662, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on August 29, 2022 from Michael Tribble and Dajuane Cooks in Canton, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-036939:** 11 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.10, seized by the ATF on August 29, 2022 from Dajuane Cooks in Canton, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-036940: Twisted River Tactical, LLC C.S.A. 15 Pistol CAL:Multi SN:TRT0535, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on August 29, 2022 from Dajuane Cooks in Canton, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-036941:** 26 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:556, valued at \$2.60, seized by the ATF on August 29, 2022 from Dajuane Cooks in Canton, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-036942: 1 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:556, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on August 29, 2022 from Dajuane Cooks in Canton, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-036943: 1 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:556, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on August 29, 2022 from Dajuane Cooks in Canton, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-036944: 41 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$4.10, seized by the ATF on August 29, 2022 from Dajuane Cooks in Canton, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO

23-ATF-000211: \$3,880.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on October 17, 2022 from Jason Glenn in Columbus, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

23-ATF-000217: Glock GMBH 43 Pistol CAL:9 SN:ZEN389, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 17, 2022 from Jason Glenn in Columbus, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000218: 6 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on October 17, 2022 from Jason Glenn in Columbus, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000645: 32 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$3.20, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Shane Hall in Obetz, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000648: Smith & Wesson SD9VE Pistol CAL:9 SN:FBB5476, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Shane Hall in Obetz, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000651: 19 Rounds Winchester-Western Ammunition CAL:38, valued at \$1.90, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Shane Hall in Obetz, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000654: Smith & Wesson SD9VE Pistol CAL:9 SN:FCZ9850, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Shane Hall in Obetz, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000655: Harrington and Richardson Bulldog Revolver CAL:32 SN:2612, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Shane Hall in Obetz, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000656: Volunteer Enterprises Commando Mark 45 Rifle CAL:45 SN:57876, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Shane Hall in Obetz, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000657: 5 Rounds Winchester-Western Ammunition CAL:12, valued at \$0.50, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Shane Hall in Obetz, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000658: 77 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, valued at \$7.70, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Shane Hall in Obetz, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000659: 15 Rounds Winchester-Western Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.50, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Shane Hall in Obetz, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000660: 358 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, valued at \$35.80, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Shane Hall in Obetz, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000662: 14 Rounds Winchester-Western Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.40, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Shane Hall in Obetz, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000663: 15 Rounds Winchestern-Western Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.50, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Shane Hall in Obetz, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000664: 15 Rounds Winchester-Western Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$1.50, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Shane Hall in Obetz, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000768: Glock GMBH 21 Pistol CAL:45 SN:UWS911, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 10, 2022 from Shaiguan Leeper in Columbus, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000771: 24 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$2.40, seized by the ATF on October 10, 2022 from Shaiquan Leeper in Columbus, OH for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

23-ATF-000162: GLOCK GMBH 17GEN4 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:BEZK851, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Julio URQUIZA in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-000163: 34 Rounds REMINGTON Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$3.40, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Julio URQUIZA in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-000164: GLOCK GMBH 30GEN4 PISTOL CAL:45 SN:BFCW496, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Julio URQUIZA in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-000165: 13 Rounds WINCHESTER-WESTERN Ammunition CAL:45, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$1.30, seized by the ATF on October 13, 2022 from Julio URQUIZA in Tulsa, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

WESTERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

22-ATF-041047: GLOCK GMBH 22 PISTOL CAL:40 SN:TEW163, valued at \$700.00, seized by the ATF on September 23, 2022 from Alexander Ford in OKLAHOMA CITY, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041049: SIG SAUER (SIG-ARMS) P320 COMPACT PISTOL CAL:9 SN:58J299940, valued at \$900.00, seized by the ATF on September 23, 2022 from Alexander Ford in OKLAHOMA CITY, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000549: HS PRODUKT (IM METAL) XD40 PISTOL CAL:40 SN:US277231, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Jenzel Woodfork in BETHANY, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

DISTRICT OF OREGON

23-ATF-000616: GLOCK GMBH 27 PISTOL CAL:40 SN:MCE452, valued at \$99.00, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Lucio MERALES-REYES in Springfield, OR for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-000617:** 14 Rounds CCI Ammunition CAL:40, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$1.40, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Lucio MERALES-REYES in Springfield, OR for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

DISTRICT OF PUERTO RICO

22-ATF-040994: 63 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$6.30, seized by the ATF on September 08, 2022 from Emmanuel Diaz-Santos in Carolina, PR for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

DISTRICT OF SOUTH CAROLINA

22-ATF-040868: Jimenez Arms J.A. 380 Pistol CAL:380 SN:312706, valued at \$150.00, seized by the ATF on September 06, 2022 from Zhimarius Baker in Conway, SC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-040869:** 1 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:380, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on September 06, 2022 from Zhimarius Baker in Conway, SC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-040870: CBC (Companhia Braziliera De Cartuchos) 715P Pistol CAL:22 SN:EVE4657353, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on September 06, 2022 from Zhimarius Baker in Loris, SC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-040871: 13 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:22, valued at \$1.30, seized by the ATF on September 06, 2022 from Zhimarius Baker in Loris, SC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041166: \$5,872.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Carlos Grooms in Columbia, SC for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

22-ATF-042162: Taurus PT740 SLIM Pistol CAL:40 SN:SIU68769, valued at \$250.00, seized by the ATF on September 09, 2022 from Shamerian Jones in Greenville, SC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-042163:** 6 Rounds Hornady Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$0.60, seized by the ATF on September 09, 2022 from Shamerian Jones in Greenville, SC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042166: Smith & Wesson M&P 9 Shield EZ Pistol CAL:9 SN:NJP0579, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 09, 2022 from Shamerian Jones in Greenville, SC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042169: 9 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.90, seized by the ATF on September 09, 2022 from Shamerian Jones in Greenville, SC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042172: Glock GMBH 27 Pistol CAL:40 SN:CLV823US, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 09, 2022 from Antonio Hall in Greenville, SC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042173: 12 Rounds Federal Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$1.20, seized by the ATF on September 09, 2022 from Antonio Hall in Greenville, SC for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

EASTERN DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE

22-ATF-042566: Ruger P85 Pistol CAL:9 SN:30189901, valued at \$350.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Joshua CHAPMAN in Manchester, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-042567:** 9 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.90, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Joshua CHAPMAN in Manchester, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-000607:** 95 Rounds FN (FNH) Ammunition CAL:57, valued at \$9.50, seized by the ATF on October 03, 2022 from Lavander Spratling in Rocky Top, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE

23-ATF-000483: Glock GMBH 19 Pistol CAL:9 SN:VEW060, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Michael SUITERS in Hermitage, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000486: 10 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Michael SUITERS in Hermitage, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000495: 508 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$50.80, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Michael SUITERS in Hermitage, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000498: 409 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:300, valued at \$40.90, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Michael SUITERS in Hermitage. TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000500: 512 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:223, valued at \$51.20, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Michael SUITERS in Hermitage, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000504: 12 Rounds Federal Ammunition CAL:12, valued at \$1.20, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Michael SUITERS in Hermitage, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000506: 41 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:308, valued at \$4.10, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Michael SUITERS in Hermitage, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000508: 3364 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:22, valued at \$336.40, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Michael SUITERS in Hermitage, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

WESTERN DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE

23-ATF-000555: CANIK55 TP-9SA Pistol CAL:9 SN:T647221AP13799, valued at \$699.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Edgar Mhoon in Memphis, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000559: 19 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.90, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Edgar Mhoon in Memphis, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000560: 1 Rounds Unknown Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.10, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Edgar Mhoon in Memphis, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000562: 32 Rounds FN (FNH) Ammunition CAL:57, valued at \$3.20, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Edgar Mhoon in Memphis, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000563: 21 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$2.10, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Edgar Mhoon in Memphis, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000564: 38 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Unknown, valued at \$3.80, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Edgar Mhoon in Memphis, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000565: 5 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:45, valued at \$0.50, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Edgar Mhoon in Memphis, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000566: 10 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Edgar Mhoon in Memphis, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

EASTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

23-ATF-000524: RUGER 10/22 RIFLE CAL:22 SN:112-28518, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Callatano RAMIREZ in Bullard, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000531: TAURUS G2C PISTOL CAL:9 SN:ABE539476, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Callatano RAMIREZ in Bullard, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000532: REMINGTON ARMS COMPANY, INC. 870 EXPRESS MAG SHOTGUN CAL:20 SN:C435609U, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Callatano RAMIREZ in Bullard, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000534: 30 Rounds CCI Ammunition CAL:22, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$3.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Callatano RAMIREZ in Bullard, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-000536: 7 Rounds CCI Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$0.70, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Callatano RAMIREZ in Bullard, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-000537: 113 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:22, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$11.30, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Callatano RAMIREZ in Bullard, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

22-ATF-037435: 9 Rounds ARMCO Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$0.90, seized by the ATF on August 22, 2022 from Jordan VIDAURRE in Lubbock, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-040507:** RUGER AMERICAN PISTOL PISTOL CAL:45 FIN: BLACK SN:861-53258, valued at \$150.00, seized by the ATF on September 19, 2022 from Krista MCDOWELL in LEWISVILLE, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000605: ROCK ISLAND ARMORY INC. (GENESEO, IL) 1911A1 PISTOL CAL:45 SN:RIA2460457, valued at \$371.00, seized by the Immigration and Customs Enforcement on October 20, 2022 from Oscar Martinez in Muleshow, TX, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000606: 53 Rounds ASSORTED Ammunition CAL:UNKNOWN, valued at \$5.30, seized by the Immigration and Customs Enforcement on October 20, 2022 from Oscar Martinez in Muleshow, TX, and adopted by the ATF for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

23-ATF-000541: Hipoint C9 Pistol CAL:9 SN:P10128751, valued at \$150.00, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Oscar Frias in Edinburg, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000542: 5 Rounds CCI Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.50, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Oscar Frias in Edinburg, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000543: DPMS Inc (Defense Procurement MFG Services) A15 Rifle CAL:Multi SN:FFH293830, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 14, 2022 from Oscar Frias in Edinburg, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000609: Taurus G2C Pistol CAL:9 SN:ABJ942339, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Martin Mandujano IV in McAllen, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000698: 10 Rounds Assorted Manufacturer Ammunition CAL:556, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Erik Castro in Laredo, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

22-ATF-040395: 50 Rounds WINCHESTER-WESTERN Ammunition CAL:380, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$5.00, seized by the ATF on September 23, 2022 from DOMINIQUE HARVEY in ODESSA, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-040396: 1000 Rounds FIOCCHI Ammunition CAL:9, Serial No. NULL, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 23, 2022 from DOMINIQUE HARVEY in ODESSA, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042577: Davis Industries P380 Pistol CAL:380 SN:AP162173, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on September 17, 2022 from Daniel Ramirez in Floresville, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **22-ATF-042578:** Hipoint 4095 Rifle CAL:40 SN:H465511, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on September 17, 2022 from Daniel Ramirez in Floresville, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042579: Savage/JC Higgins 311 Shotgun CAL:12 SN:None, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on September 17, 2022 from Daniel Ramirez in Floresville, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042580: Haskell (MFGR) JS45 Pistol CAL:45 SN:005954, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on September 17, 2022 from Daniel Ramirez in Floresville, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042581: Marlin Firearms Co 25MN Rifle CAL:22 SN:None, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on September 17, 2022 from Daniel Ramirez in Floresville, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042582: Sun City Machinery Co Ltd Stevens 320 Shotgun CAL:12 SN:139214M, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on September 17, 2022 from Daniel Ramirez in Floresville, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042583: SCCY Industries LLC (Skyy Ind) CPX-2 Pistol CAL:9 SN:879797, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on September 17, 2022 from Daniel Ramirez in Floresville, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042584: Taurus International TX22 Pistol CAL:22 SN:1PT028769, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on September 17, 2022 from Daniel Ramirez in Floresville, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-000105:** AR-10 Receiver/Frame with Trigger, Button, Safety and Collapsible Stock, MODEL:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Chandler Bradford in New Braunfels, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000113: Polymer80 Inc (P80 Tactical P80) PF940C Receiver/Frame CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Chandler Bradford in New Braunfels, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000114: Polymer80 Inc (P80 Tactical P80) PF940C Receiver/Frame CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Chandler Bradford and Christian Brummer in New Braunfels, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000115: Polymer80 Inc (P80 Tactical P80) Unknown Receiver/Frame CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Chandler Bradford in New Braunfels, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000116: 2021 Ford F150 STX 4x4 Truck VIN: 1FTFW1E54MFC28475, valued at \$44,850.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Chandler Bradford in New Braunfels, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 49 U.S.C. Section 80303 NFA.

23-ATF-000294: Glock Inc 42 Pistol CAL:380 SN:ACXW345, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Everardo Monita-Zamora in Austin, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000295: 4 Rounds Barnes Bullets Ammunition CAL:380, valued at \$0.40, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Everardo Monita-Zamora in Austin, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000296: Smith & Wesson M&P 40 M2.0 Pistol CAL:40 SN:NAX1518, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Everardo Monita-Zamora in Austin, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section

(Continued on next page)

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

23-ATF-000296 - (Continued from previous page) 924(d)

23-ATF-000297: 15 Rounds CBC - Brazilian Carttidge Company Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$1.50, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Everardo Monita-Zamora in Austin, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000298: Sig Sauer (Sig Arms) P320 Pistol CAL:9 SN:M18A022730, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Everardo Monita-Zamora in Austin, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000299: 21 Rounds Assorted Manufacturer Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$2.10, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Everardo Monita-Zamora in Austin, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-000300:** 77 Rounds Assorted Manufacturer Ammunition CAL:Assorted, valued at \$7.70, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Everardo Monita-Zamora in Austin, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000301: Maverick Arms (Eagle Pass TX) 88 Shotgun CAL:12 SN:MV0668099, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000302: Ruger P89 Pistol CAL:9 SN:307-16588, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000303: Beydora Silah Sanayi Pro Series X Shotgun CAL:12 SN:20-PA12972, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000304: Spike'S Tactical LLC ST15 Rifle CAL:Multi SN:SCR066026, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000305: Taurus 605 Revolver CAL:357 SN:ABD499843, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000306: Smith & Wesson SD9VE Pistol CAL:9 SN:FYV5007, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000308: Sig Sauer (Sig Arms) SP2022 Pistol CAL:9 SN:24B087957, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000309: Taurus PT111 G2A Pistol CAL:9 SN:ABH801946, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000310: Canik55 TP-9 Pistol CAL:9 SN:21CB13231, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000311: German Sports Guns Firefly Pistol CAL:22 SN:F469167, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000312: Palmetto State Armory PX9 Pistol CAL:9 SN:X9-033890, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000313: STI (Strayer Tripp Intl STI Intl Staccato) Staccato C2 Pistol CAL:9 SN:C2216122, valued at \$1,500.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000314: Taurus PT24/7 G2 Pistol CAL:9 SN:TEP98655, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000315: Sig Sauer MCX Rattler Pistol CAL:Multi SN:63G013826, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000316: Sig Sauer Mosquito Pistol CAL:22 SN:F030172, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October

(Continued on next page)

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

23-ATF-000316 - (Continued from previous page)

07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000317: Glock GMBH 19 Pistol CAL:9 SN:RXX654, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000318: Rossi M88 Revolver CAL:38 SN:W269823, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000319: Smith & Wesson 908S Pistol CAL:9 SN:BAW9627, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000320: Ruger SR40C Pistol CAL:40 SN:345-15498, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000321: Ruger Speed Six Revolver CAL:357 SN:151-17459, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000322: HS Produkt (IM Metal) XDS Pistol CAL:9 SN:S3628804, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000323: Smith & Wesson M&P 9 Shield Pistol CAL:9 SN:JHT2697, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000324: Ruger LC9S Pistol CAL:9 SN:327-78415, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000325: Colt Woodsman Pistol CAL:22 SN:40219-S, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000326: Kimber Micro 9 Pistol CAL:9 SN:PB0104760, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000327: CZ (Ceska Zbrojovka) CZ75 B Pistol CAL:9 SN:B896369, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000328: FIE Titan Pistol CAL:25 SN:ED98517, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000329: Palmetto State Armory PA-15 Rifle CAL:Multi SN:SCD543631, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000330: Glock Inc 43 Pistol CAL:9 SN:AFRR217, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000331: New England Firearms Pardner Shotgun CAL:12 SN:NX526394, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000332: Smith & Wesson SD40VE Pistol CAL:40 SN:FYX3413, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000333: Mossberg Blaze 47 Rifle CAL:22 SN:RA0014429, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000334: Ruger LCP Pistol CAL:380 SN:371715175, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000335: Winchester 101 Sporting Shotgun CAL:12 SN:13AZX02436, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000336: Sig Sauer P239 Pistol CAL:40 SN:SA4138023, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000337: Ruger Security 9 Pistol CAL:9 SN:38489675, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000338: Mossberg 500A Shotgun CAL:12 SN:L993995, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October

(Continued on next page)

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

23-ATF-000338 - (Continued from previous page)

07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000339: Mossberg 500A Shotgun CAL:12 SN:R391960, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000340: Chinese - IAC Billerica MA 99/1887 Coach Gun Shotgun CAL:12 SN:608282, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000341: Winchester 1300 Shotgun CAL:20 SN:L3369830, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000342: Tisas - Trabzon Gun Industry Corp Zigana PX 9 Pistol CAL:9 SN:T062021BM10453, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000343: Francolin Intl Arms Co Citadel Pax Shotgun CAL:12 SN:21PX1666, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000344: Ruger Mini 14 Rifle CAL:223 SN:18140848, valued at \$1,000.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000346: Germany 98 Rifle CAL:8 SN:1299, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000347: Ruger 77/22 Rifle CAL:22 SN:720-19404, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000355: Ruger 10/22 Rifle CAL:22 SN:24885230, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000356: Marlin Firearms Co 60 Rifle CAL:22 SN:15456795, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000357: Palmetto State Armory PSAK47 Rifle CAL:762 SN:AKB048643, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000359: Rossi R223YBS Rifle CAL:223 SN:AS009570, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000361: AR-7 Industries LLC AR7 Explorer Rifle CAL:22 SN:D017734, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000362: Winchester 94 Rifle CAL:30-30 SN:4153687, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000363: High Standard Sentinel Revolver CAL:22 SN:4475, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000364: Tisas - Trabzon Gun Industry Corp Regent Pistol CAL:45 SN:10Y03048, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000366: Davis Industries D22 Derringer CAL:22 SN:467967, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000367: 886 Rounds Assorted Manufacturer Ammunition CAL:Assorted, valued at \$88.60, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000369: 3550 Rounds Assorted Manufacturer Ammunition CAL:Assorted, valued at \$355.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000370: 1180 Rounds Assorted Manufacturer Ammunition CAL:Assorted, valued at \$118.00, seized by the

(Continued on next page)

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

23-ATF-000370 - (Continued from previous page)

ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000371: 961 Rounds Assorted Manufacturer Ammunition CAL:Assorted, valued at \$96.10, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000373: Hipoint 4595 Rifle CAL:45 SN:R28647, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000538: Military Simulator Grenade M116A1 SN:None, valued at \$10.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Chisum Brinkley in Florence, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 844.

23-ATF-000882: SIG-SAUER P320 PISTOL CAL:40 SN:58H164913, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from FELIX OLIVAS in ODESSA, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000886: TAURUS G2C PISTOL CAL:9 SN:ACM658224, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from FELIX OLIVAS in ODESSA, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000887: GLOCK GMBH 19 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:BNYX168, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October

06, 2022 from FELIX OLIVAS in ODESSA, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

DISTRICT OF UTAH

23-ATF-000187: Anderson Manufacturing AM-15 Rifle CAL:Multi SN:20046177, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Howard HALLETT in Sandy, UT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d). **23-ATF-000193:** Istanbul Arms-Istanbul Silah Winchester Wildcat Rifle CAL:22 SN:TF614-21Y00076, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Howard HALLETT in Sandy, UT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000196: Umarex Sportwaffen GMBH & CO. KG TAC R1 22C Rifle CAL:22 SN:HA033885, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Howard HALLETT in Sandy, UT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000198: Interaselkon-Aselkon Unknown Shotgun CAL:12 SN:ASK21023312, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Howard HALLETT in Sandy, UT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000201: PHOENIX ARMS CO HP22A Pistol CAL:22 SN:4605967, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Howard HALLETT in Sandy, UT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-000201: Phoenix Arms CO HP22A Pistol CAL:22 SN:4605944, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Howard HALLETT in Sandy, UT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-000202: Phoenix Arms CO HP22A Pistol CAL:22 SN:4599698, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Howard HALLETT in Sandy, UT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-000204: Smith & Wesson M&P 15-22 Rifle CAL:22 SN:HBR4634, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Howard HALLETT in Sandy, UT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-000205: German Sports Guns Firefly Pistol CAL:22 SN:F491417, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Howard HALLETT in Sandy, UT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-000206: Weihrauch, Hermann EA/R Revolver CAL:357 SN:1756695, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Howard HALLETT in Sandy, UT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).
23-ATF-000207: ANDERSON MANUFACTURING AM-15 RECEIVER/FRAME CAL: MULTI SN:21460723, valued at \$600.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Howard HALLETT in Sandy, UT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000208: Bearman Industries, Salt Lake City, UT BBG9 Derringer CAL:9 SN:BT079851, valued at \$180.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Howard HALLETT in Sandy, UT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000242: SCCY Industries, LLC (Skyy Ind) CPX-2 TT Pistol CAL:9 SN:C183692, valued at \$150.00, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Howard HALLETT in Midvale, UT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000243: North American Arms NAA22 Revolver CAL:22 SN:L253651, valued at \$170.00, seized by the ATF on October 05, 2022 from Howard HALLETT in Midvale, UT for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA

22-ATF-042191: Taurus G2C Pistol CAL:9 SN:ADA821889, valued at \$280.00, seized by the ATF on September 19, 2022 from Calvin Tabron in Virginia Beach, VA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

WESTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA

22-ATF-041292: \$238,242.00 U.S. Currency, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Cory Muse in Roanoke, VA for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

22-ATF-041294: 14K White Gold Curb Link Chain, valued at \$36,750.00, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Cory Muse in Roanoke, VA for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

22-ATF-041295: Two tone 14K White and Yellow Gold Custom Pendant, valued at \$5,500.00, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Cory Muse in Roanoke, VA for forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. Section 881.

22-ATF-041550: Safeside Tactical, LLC ST-15 Pistol CAL:556 SN:XTP01613, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Cory Muse in Roanoke, VA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041559: Anderson Manufacturing AM-15 Pistol CAL:Multi SN:20031509, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Cory Muse in Roanoke, VA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041561: CFT LLC - (Cobray Firearms of Tennessee) M 11/9 Pistol CAL:9 SN:940031471, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Cory Muse in Roanoke, VA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041562: Heckler and Koch USP40 Pistol CAL:40 SN:2241114, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Cory Muse in Roanoke, VA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041563: Cobra ENT., INC. CA380 Pistol CAL:380 SN:CP127524, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Cory Muse in Roanoke, VA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041564: 120 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, valued at \$12.00, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Cory Muse in Roanoke, VA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041565: 70 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, valued at \$7.00, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Cory Muse in Roanoke, VA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041566: 32 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:556, valued at \$3.20, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Cory Muse in Roanoke, VA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041567: 30 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:223, valued at \$3.00, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Cory Muse in Roanoke, VA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041569: 26 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$2.60, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Cory Muse in Roanoke, VA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041570: 5 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:380, valued at \$0.50, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Cory Muse in Roanoke, VA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041572: 4 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:40, valued at \$0.40, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Cory Muse in Roanoke, VA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-041573: 3 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:Multi, valued at \$0.30, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Cory Muse in Roanoke, VA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042123: Glock GMBH 43 Pistol CAL:9 SN:ACAN508, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Marco Banks in Danville, VA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042124: 7 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$0.70, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Marco Banks in Danville, VA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042125: Glock GMBH 19GEN5 Pistol CAL:9 SN:BSXB722, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Marco Banks in Danville, VA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042126: 14 Rounds Assorted Ammunition CAL:9, valued at \$1.40, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Marco Banks in Danville, VA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

ATF OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON NOVEMBER 30, 2022

LEGAL NOTICE ATTENTION

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim, a petition, and to request the release of property based on hardship.

LAST DATE TO FILE: 01/06/2023

EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

22-ATF-042260: SAVAGE 311 SHOTGUN CAL:12 SN:T87351, valued at \$150.00, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Thomas COLLUM in NEWPORT, WA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

22-ATF-042263: 2 Rounds Remington Ammunition CAL:12, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$0.20, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Thomas COLLUM in NEWPORT, WA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000851: ROCK ISLAND ARMORY INC. (GENESEO, IL) 1911A1 PISTOL CAL:45 SN:RIA2010778, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Amelio Salas-Gaeta in Goldendale, WA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

23-ATF-000852: 21 Rounds AMMO INC. Ammunition CAL:45, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$2.10, seized by the ATF on October 12, 2022 from Amelio Salas-Gaeta in Goldendale, WA for forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 924(d).

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 12/27/2022 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/06/2023

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF ALABAMA

22-ATF-042459: Glock GMBH 23 Pistol CAL:40 SN:BXHN256, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 23, 2022 from Terrell Smith-Dickerson in Mobile, AL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

22-ATF-040365: UNKNOWN MANUFACTURER UNKNOWN TYPE MACHINE GUN CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on September 27, 2022 from Kevin Trotter in Gilbert, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-040872: UNKNOWN MANUFACTURER UNKNOWN MACHINE GUN CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from James Shimkus in AVONDALE, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-042056: UNKNOWN MANUFACTURER UNKNOWN TYPE MACHINE GUN CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on August 11, 2022 from Anthony Sera-Ballestero in Glendale, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-042312: E.R. Amantino CoachGun SHOTGUN double-barrel 20 gauge shotgun CAL:20 SN:382796, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Garrett Jones in Surprise, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000292: RARE BREED AR15 AUTO SEAR MACHINE GUN CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 17, 2022 from Marquis Haynes in Chandler, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000293: Wide Open Trigger AR15 AUTO SEAR MACHINE GUN CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 17, 2022 from Marquis Haynes in Chandler, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000590: SIG-SAUER MPX PISTOL CAL:MULTI SN:62D006414, valued at \$1,500.00, seized by the ATF on October 17, 2022 from Michael Black in Scottsdale, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000944: UNKNOWN MANUFACTURER UNKNOWN MACHINE GUN CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Robert McManimon in Tucson, AZ for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 12/27/2022 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/06/2023

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

22-ATF-040206: Metal 6 1/2" Firearm Unknown Silencer CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$40.00, seized by the ATF on September 19, 2022 from Kyle Taira in Glendale, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **22-ATF-040210:** Metal with Holes drilled in both ends Unknown Silencer CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$40.00, seized by the ATF on September 19, 2022 from Kyle Taira in Glendale, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-040212: Metal with holes drilled in both ends Unknown Silencer CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$40.00, seized by the ATF on September 19, 2022 from Kyle Taira in Glendale, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-040213: Carbon Fiber Material with Holes Drilled both ends Unknown Silencer CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$40.00, seized by the ATF on September 19, 2022 from Kyle Taira in Glendale, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-040215: Metal with threading and holes drilled both ends Unknown Silencer CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$40.00, seized by the ATF on September 19, 2022 from Kyle Taira in Glendale, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-040217: Unknown Manufacturer Unknown Parts CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$40.00, seized by the ATF on September 19, 2022 from Kyle Taira in Glendale, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-040219: Unknown Manufacturer Unknown Parts CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$40.00, seized by the ATF on September 19, 2022 from Kyle Taira in Glendale, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-040220: Unknown Manufacturer Unknown Parts CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$40.00, seized by the ATF on September 19, 2022 from Kyle Taira in Glendale, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-040221: Unknown Manufacturer Unknown Parts CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$40.00, seized by the ATF on September 19, 2022 from Kyle Taira in Glendale, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-041875: Griffin Armament Unknown Silencer CAL:Unknown SN:OP-2887, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Chien Shen Geiger in Baldwin Park, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-041877: Surfires Suppressor Unknown Silencer CAL:Unknown SN:A54N02569, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Chien Shen Geiger in Baldwin Park, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-041879: Rugged Suppressor Unknown Silencer CAL:Unknown SN:HBHB-1146, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Chien Shen Geiger in Baldwin Park, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872

23-ATF-000726: Complete RBT Trigger FRT-15 Machine Gun CAL:Unkown SN:None, valued at \$400.00, seized by the ATF on October 19, 2022 from Noe Duenas in Long Beach, CA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

22-ATF-040725: SILENCER: NONE, TWO BLACK SOLVENT TRAPS, valued at \$30.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from William TSOMPANIDIS in San Antionio, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-042353: One Unknown Silencer Baffle in box CAL: Unknown SN:None, valued at \$1.25, seized by the ATF on May 10, 2022 from Dustin EWARD in Live Oak, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **22-ATF-042354:** One Unknown Silencer Baffle in box CAL: Unknown SN:None, valued at \$1.25, seized by the ATF on May 10, 2022 from Dustin EWARD in Live Oak, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 12/27/2022 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/06/2023

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

22-ATF-038912: SILENCER: NONE, BLACK METAL SILENCER 8 3/4" X 1 5/8" FOR 5.56MM CALIBER NO MARKINGS, valued at \$60.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Shawn FIDLER in Pensacola, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-038917: SILENCER: NONE, BLACK METAL SILENCER 8 3/4" X 1 5/8" FOR 5.56MM CALIBER NO MARKINGS, valued at \$60.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Shawn FIDLER in Pensacola, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-038920: SILENCER: NONE, SILVER METAL SILENCER 10" X 1 5/8" FOR 5.56MM CALIBER NO MARKINGS IN SHIPPING BOX, valued at \$90.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Shawn FIDLER in Pensacola, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-038923: SILENCER: NONE, SILVER METAL SILENCER 10" X 1 5/8" FOR 7.62MM CALIBER NO MARKINGS IN SHIPPING BOX, valued at \$90.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Shawn FIDLER in Pensacola, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

22-ATF-040233: UNKNOWN MANUFACTURER NONE MACHINE GUN CAL:ZZ SN:NONE, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Francisco DIAZ JR in MIAMI, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000001: Rare Breed Forced Reset Trigger - FRT-15, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 03, 2022 from Alex Bonamarte in Port St. Lucie, FL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA

22-ATF-040157: Sig-Sauer SG552 Rifle CAL:223 SN:1400052, valued at \$1,500.00, seized by the ATF on September 21, 2022 from Phillip Filardo in Savannah, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-040178: Heckler and Koch G3 Machinegun CAL:762 SN:18F989, valued at \$35,000.00, seized by the ATF on September 21, 2022 from Phillip Filardo in Savannah, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-040186: Ruger AC556 Machinegun CAL:223 SN:191-05881, valued at \$11,500.00, seized by the ATF on September 21, 2022 from Phillip Filardo in Savannah, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-040192: F.N. (FN Herstal) FAL Machinegun CAL:308 SN:30900C, valued at \$3,000.00, seized by the ATF on September 21, 2022 from Phillip Filardo in Savannah, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-040200: New England Arms Co. Machinegun CAL: Unknown SN:630418, valued at \$30,000.00, seized by the ATF on September 21, 2022 from Phillip Filardo in Savannah, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-040203: Colt Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:A1527, valued at \$12,000.00, seized by the ATF on September 21, 2022 from Phillip Filardo in Savannah, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **22-ATF-041180:** Silencer Drilled with Removable End Caps One Drilled One Not Drilled. CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 21, 2022 from Bruce Vanderbeck in Brunswick, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-041189: Silencer Undrilled CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 21, 2022 from Bruce Vanderbeck in Brunswick, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-041278: Rare Breed FRT-15 Trigger Machine Gun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$380.00, seized by the ATF on September 23, 2022 from FNU LNU in Augusta, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **22-ATF-041285:** Rare Breed FRT-15 Trigger Machine Gun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$380.00, seized by the ATF on September 23, 2022 from FNU LNU in Augusta, GA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 12/27/2022 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/06/2023

DISTRICT OF HAWAII

22-ATF-042036: ONE APPROXIMATELY 12 INCH SILENCER WITH BAFFLES, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 23, 2022 from Chuck Cabral in Hilo, HI for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

DISTRICT OF IDAHO

22-ATF-040579: UNKNOWN UNKNOWN MACHINE GUN CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on September 22, 2022 from Patrick HUNTER in Lewistinj, ID for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

23-ATF-000557: UNKNOWN MANUFACTURER UNKNOWN TYPE MACHINE GUN CAL:unknown SN:unknown, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Eric WIPPMAN in Highland Park, IL for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

DISTRICT OF KANSAS

22-ATF-042342: Unknown Unknown Silencer CAL:None SN:None, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 30, 2022 from Chad Parker in Garden City, KS for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA

22-ATF-027138: Century Arms International VSKA Rifle/Shotgun CAL:762 SN:SV7P001432, valued at \$450.00, seized by the ATF on June 08, 2022 from James Sims in Oakdale, MN for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

23-ATF-000599: Unknown Unknown Silencer CAL:Unknown SN:Unknown, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on October 24, 2022 from Tommy Bibb in Waynesville, MO for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI

23-ATF-000710: Complete Rarebreed FRT Trigger FRT-15 Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:Unknown, valued at \$385.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Philias Denette in Waveland, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000711: Unknown Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:Unknown, valued at \$199.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Philias Denette in Waveland, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **23-ATF-000712:** Unknown Unknown Machinegun CAL:Unknown SN:Unknown, valued at \$199.00, seized by the ATF on October 25, 2022 from Philias Denette in Waveland, MS for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

WESTERN DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA

22-ATF-042104: Glcok Switch Unknown Machinegun CAL:ZZ SN:None, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on September 16, 2022 from Kevin Arant-Melchor in Charlotte, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **22-ATF-042106:** Glock Switch Unknown Machinegun CAL:ZZ SN:None, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on September 16, 2022 from Kevin Arant-Melchor in Charlotte, NC for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 12/27/2022 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/06/2023

DISTRICT OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

22-ATF-042049: U.S.A Military Surplus New England Small Arms 1928 A2 Browning automatic Rifle CAL:.30 SN:D87G9-6, valued at \$30,000.00, seized by the ATF on September 16, 2022 from Susan Goff in Manchester, NH for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO

22-ATF-038712: Rare Breed Triggers UNKNOWN TYPE MACHINE GUN CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on September 12, 2022 from ROBERT MYHRE in ALBUQUERQUE, NM for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

22-ATF-040158: Rare Breed Triggers - FRT 15, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on September 02, 2022 from Richard EMORY in Albany, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **22-ATF-040236:** Rarebreed FRT, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$385.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Terence VIERGUTZ in Napanoch, NY for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

WESTERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

22-ATF-041033: Complete RBT Trigger FRT-15 MACHINE GUN CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on September 26, 2022 from Ryan Hinsley in DUNCAN, OK for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE

23-ATF-000488: SILENCER: NONE, 9MM, THREADED SUPPRESSOR. NO MANUFACTURER, MODEL NUMBER OR SERIAL NUMBER DISPLAYED, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Michael SUITERS in Hermitage, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000492: Anderson Manufacturing AM-15 Rifle CAL:Unknown SN:21072563, valued at \$45.00, seized by the ATF on October 06, 2022 from Michael SUITERS in Hermitage, TN for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

22-ATF-037433: GLOCK INC 17GEN5 PISTOL CAL:9 SN:AFSV672, valued at \$500.00, seized by the ATF on August 22, 2022 from Jordan VIDAURRE in Lubbock, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **22-ATF-040791:** Complete RBT Trigger FRT-15 MACHINE GUN CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on September 13, 2022 from Michael DOBIS in BEDFORD, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

ATF OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON NOVEMBER 30, 2022

LEGAL NOTICE ATTENTION

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 12/27/2022 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/06/2023

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

22-ATF-038914: Rare Breed Force Reset Triggers Machine Gun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$150.00, seized by the ATF on September 14, 2022 from Oren Simon III in Cypress, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-038916: Rare Breed Force Reset Triggers Machine Gun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$150.00, seized by the ATF on September 14, 2022 from Oren Simon III in Cypress, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-040089: Black Steel "Solvent Trap" - Unknown Manufacturer Silencer CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$30.00, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Christopher Smith in Spring, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-040090: Black Steel "Solvent Trap" - Unknown Manufacturer Silencer CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$30.00, seized by the ATF on September 20, 2022 from Christopher Smith in Spring, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-042442: Silencer in Black Box CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$25.00, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from Mazen Jumaa in Sugar Land, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-042444: Silencer in Black Box CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$25.00, seized by the ATF on September 29, 2022 from Mazen Jumaa in Sugar Land, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000697: Rattlesnake Tactical LLC RT-15 Rifle CAL:556 SN:P10655, valued at \$1,400.00, seized by the ATF on October 18, 2022 from Erik Castro in Laredo, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 12/27/2022 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/06/2023

WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

22-ATF-040642: Unknown Manufacturer (Glock Conversion Kit) Machine Gun CAL: Unknown FIN: Black SN:G2, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Cedric Wade in San Antonio, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-040644: Unknown Manufacturer (Glock Conversion Kit) Machine Gun CAL: Unknown FIN: Black SN:CG3, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on September 28, 2022 from Cedric Wade in San Antonio, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-042219: JAW Glock Machinegun Conversion Kit CAL:Unknown SN:9838, valued at \$275.00, seized by the ATF on September 21, 2022 from Steve Ou in Austin, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000091: Black Tube with Removable End Caps, One End Cap has a Threaded Hole the Second End Cap has an Exit Hole, Suspected PMF Silencer, MODEL:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$10.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Chandler Bradford in New Braunfels, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000103: AR-15 Style PMF Receiver/Frame with No Trigger MODEL:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Chandler Bradford in New Braunfels, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000104: AR-15 Receiver/Frame with Trigger, Safety, Buttons and Collapsible Stock, MODEL:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Chandler Bradford in New Braunfels, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000106: AR-15 PMF Receiver/Frame with Trigger, Safety, Buttons and Collapsible Stock, MODEL:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Chandler Bradford in New Braunfels, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000107: AR-15 Receiver/Frame with Trigger, Buttons, Safety and Fixed Stock, MODEL:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Chandler Bradford in New Braunfels, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000110: AR-15 Receiver/Frame with Trigger, Safety, Buttons and No Stock, MODEL:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Chandler Bradford in New Braunfels, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000111: AR-15 PMF Receiver/Frame, No Trigger or Buttons MODEL:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Chandler Bradford in New Braunfels, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

23-ATF-000112: AR-15 Receiver/Frame with Trigger, Safety, Buttons and No Stock, MODEL:Unknown CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$200.00, seized by the ATF on October 04, 2022 from Chandler Bradford in New Braunfels, TX for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

DISTRICT OF UTAH

22-ATF-041225: Unknown Unknown Machine Gun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$300.00, seized by the ATF on September 16, 2022 from David Hunksaker in Holladay, UT for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 22-ATF-041235: Unknown Unknown Silencer CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$10.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Joseph Dalton in Circleville, UT for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. 22-ATF-041240: Jig Sig MCX AR Unknown Silencer CAL:Unknown, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$10.00, seized by the ATF on September 15, 2022 from Joseph Dalton in Circleville, UT for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

22-ATF-041246: Unknown Unknown Machine Gun CAL:Unknown SN:None, valued at \$1.00, seized by the ATF on September 16, 2022 from Bryan Clapperton in Ogden, UT for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

ATF OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON NOVEMBER 30, 2022

LEGAL NOTICE ATTENTION

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) gives notice that the property listed below was seized for federal forfeiture for violation of federal law. Laws and procedures applicable to the forfeiture process can be found at 19 U.S.C. Sections 1602 - 1619, 18 U.S.C. Section 983, and 28 C.F.R. Parts 8 and 9.

See full legal notice on page one, which includes instructions on how to file a claim and/or a petition.

LAST DATE TO FILE CLAIM: 12/27/2022 LAST DATE TO FILE PETITION: 01/06/2023

EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

23-ATF-000992: UNKNOWN UNKNOWN SILENCER CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from Craig WILLIAMS in Prosser, WA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **23-ATF-000994:** UNKNOWN UNKNOWN SILENCER CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$50.00, seized by the ATF on October 27, 2022 from Craig WILLIAMS in Prosser, WA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.

WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

23-ATF-000026: UNKNOWN SOLVENT TRAP/SILENCER CAL:UNKNOWN SN:NONE, valued at \$40.00, seized by the ATF on October 07, 2022 from Gordon LIPPA in Kirkland, WA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872. **23-ATF-000613:** SILENCER:STAINLESS STEEL PIECES THAT CONNECT TO FORM A SUPPRESSOR, Serial No. Unknown, valued at \$100.00, seized by the ATF on October 20, 2022 from Travis OLANDER in Burlington, WA for forfeiture pursuant to 26 U.S.C. Section 5872.